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CIL Holdings Limit

CHAIRMAN

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”) of CIL
Holdings Limited (the "Company”), | hereby present the
audited consolidated results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) for
the year ended 30 June 2015.

For the year, the Group achieved revenue of
approximately HK$617.7 million, representing an increase
of 33.1% as compared with the last period. Our core
business in distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products was steady and still accounted
for 99.6% of the total revenue generated. Starting from
the previous year, we have commenced, as part of
our long term development plan, new lines of business
in distribution of rice cooker and household electrical
appliances, money lending as well as investments in
securities. These new segments are still in an early phrase
of development and therefore did not contribute much
to our income. Meanwhile, increase in costs of sales and
other operation expenses continued to have substantial
negative impact on our profitability and formed a major
factor of our loss for the year of approximately HK$61.2
million.

During the reporting period, the performance in
distribution of rice cooker and household electrical
applionces in Indonesia was lag behind our plan due to
unexpected difficulties encountered in product branding
and building of distribution network. Therefore, we have
reviewed our strategy and decided to adopt a more
flexible approach by lowering down the speed of market
penetration in this country while considering to expand
the geographical coverage of our products in other
Southeast Asia countries at the same time.

Close to the end of the previous year, the Group had
commenced in money lending business in Hong Kong
to diversify the Group’s income source by acquiring
a company in Hong Kong with a valid lender licence.
Nevertheless, the operation scale of money lending
business on its own is still small and contributed only an
interest income of approximately HK$2.3 million to the
Group’s results during the current year. We will continue
to monitor the market environment for further expansion
opportunities.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

Although we have already adopted a policy as prudent
as possible by not trading those locally listed securities
carrying unreasonably high investment risks, the extreme
volatility in the stock market emerged during the year
had hit our result in securities investment and brought us
a loss of approximately HK$19.3 million.

At the moment, we are still working on the new project
of distribution, marketing and service of the sports car
branded "Gumpert Apollo” in five designated cities in
the PRC in the capacity as authorised dealer under the
right acquired from the manufacturer in November 2014.
As application for the necessary business licences in the
PRC is still in progress, we expect much fime and effort is
needed before the new business can get in shape.

To support the operation of our existing business and
new projects, we had issued bonds in the aggregate
principal amount of HK$40 million during the year. We will
continue to monitor our capital requirement closely and
to strengthen our financial base by conducting further
fund raising exercises should suitable conditions prevail.

As to corporate governance, we had established the
audit committee, the nomination committee and the
remuneration committee under the Board in previous
years. In light of our increasingly commitment to the
development of our Group, we established a new
executive committee during the year which main
function is to assist the Board fo formulate business
strategies and policies relating to the management and
operations of the Group.

Looking forward, we will keep on making our every
endeavor to pursue high-quality investment opportunities
and to realise our potential of our existing businesses.

| would also like to express my deepest appreciation
tfo all customers and shareholders for their constant
support, to my fellow directors for their guidance and
insight, and to every single one of our staff members for
their dedication and hard work.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong. 30 September 2015
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CIL Holdings Limite

MANAGEME

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Total revenue of the Group for the year ended 30
June 2015 had increased by 33.1% to approximately
HK$617,696,000 over last year (2014: HK$464,057,000). In
addition to the principal activity in distribution of server
storage, multi-media and communication products
which accounted for 99.6% (2014: 99.7%). amounting to
approximately HK$615,380,000 (2014: HK$462,548,000),
of the total revenue generated, the Group has
diversified its activities by operating three additional
business segments, being distribution of rice cooker and
household electrical appliances, money lending and
investments in securities. As these businesses are sfill in
the early stage of development, their overall contribution
to the Group’s revenue in the reporting period was not
significant.

The overall gross profit margin during the year ended
30 June 2015 maintained at 3.3% (2014: 3.5%) and the
consolidated gross profit for the year was approximately
HK$20,476,000, showing an improvement of 24.8% over
last year (2014: HK$16,411,000). The Group also earned
fotal other income of approximately HK$8,287,000 (2014:
HK$2,230,000) which growth was mainly attributable to
interest income of approximately HK$5,011,000 from other
loan receivable (2014: nil).

Total other administrative expenses, although still at
high level, had dropped by 9.5% to approximately
HK$62,616,000 over last year (2014 HK$69,169,000) as
an effect of cost control. Nevertheless, the Group had
incurred net fair value losses on investments at fair value
through profit or loss of approximately HK$17,065,000
(2014: HK$2,976,000) in relation to trading of securities,
impairment loss on available-for-sale investment of
approximately HK$4,952,000 (2014: nil) in relation
to the significant decline in fair value of an unlisted
equity investment and loss on disposal of a subsidiary
in Singapore of approximately HK$3,006,000 (2014:
nil). During the year, the Company had issued bonds
as an additional source of funding and incurred total
bond interest expenses of approximately HK$2,128,000
(2014: nil) which gave rise to an increase in finance
costs amounting to approximately HK$3,766,000 (2014:
HK$2,045,000).
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEz R D

As the consolidated gross profit together with the other
income earned were inadequate fo cover the total
expenses income incurred, the Group continued fo
record a loss aftributable to owners of the Company of
approximately HK$61,481,000 for the year ended 30 June
2015 (2014: HK$57,078,000), representing an increase of
7.7%. Basic loss per share for loss aftributable to owners
of the Company was HK2.45 cents (2014: HK3.35 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Group
still mainly concentrated on the principal business
of distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products. The principal activity was
augmented by three other business segments in (i)
distribution of rice cooker and household electrical
appliances to Southeast Asia; (ii) money lending in
Hong Kong; and (iii) investments in securifies engaging
primarily in the purchase and sale of securities and
the holding of equity investments primarily for dividend
income and capital appreciation.

Distribution of server storage, multi-media and

communication products

During the year, the operation of our principal business
was still carried out by running two major divisions,
namely server solution division ("SSD”) and integrated
circuit solution division ("ICSD").

SSD focuses on providing crucial components and
associated software and support to the customers at
enterprises standard in terms of backup, reliability and
capacity. Our major customers include computer server

manufacturers and telecom equipment manufacturers.
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CIL Holdings Limit

ICSD focuses on supplying programmed synchronous
dynamic random access memory and application
specific semiconductor products which are mainly sold
to electronics manufacturers in relation to household
audio visual and communication electronics products.

As competition in this field of business has always been
keen due fo rapid change in IT technologies, we will
continue to focus and devote our efforts on improving
the performance by (i) adopting more effective cost
control measures; (ii) developing new product types;
(iii) strengthening customer base; and (iv) upgrading
the specifications of its product by means of on-going
research and development.

Distribution of rice cooker and household electrical
appliances

Under the agency agreement signed with BREISE
BHMRAR ("Guangdong Hotor”) in November 2013,
the Company has secured an exclusive sales agent of
Guangdong Hotor in the regions including Southeast
Asia, the Middle East, Africa and South America in selling
and distributing of rice cooker and household electrical
appliances.

In the previous year, the Group had set up a subsidiary
in Singapore to oversee the sales and distribution
operation in Indonesia and through which, a country
agent in Indonesia was appointed. Nevertheless, some
difficulties were encountered in brand promotfion and
distribution during the course of market penetration.
Before the situation is overcome, we decided to adopt a
prudence strategy by holding the business development
in Indonesia at a much slower pace for the time being.
Meanwhile, we are now studying the market potentials in
other countries in the Southeast Asia.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Money lending

During the year, the Group earned inferest income of
approximately HK$2,316,000 (2014: HK$251,000) from
money lending operation. As at 30 June 2015, the
Group’s loans receivable in respect of the money lending
was approximately HK$6,700,000 (2014: HK$17,122,000).
The granting of these loans has been approved and
monitored by the Company’'s executive directors in
charge of the Group’s money lending operations and
they carried fixed rate interests at contractual rates of
24% per annum (2014: ranging from 12% to 24% per
annum). Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management.

Investment in securities

To make better use of the cash resources available from
the capital raising exercises carried out during the year,
the Group had utilised a portion of the uncommitted
fund by making investments in a portfolio of different
listed securities. For the year ended 30 June 2015, a loss
of approximately HK$19,330,000 (2014: HK$3,115,000)
was recorded in this business segment due to the
extreme volatility in the stock market. As at 30 June 2015,
the Group held approximately of HK$23,921,000 (2014:
HK$40,308,000) in listed securities.

The board of the Company ("Board”) has actively
involved in the management of the portfolio under a
policy as prudent as possible by not contemplating
investments that carry unreasonably high degree of
market price volatility and that may impose financial
obligations upon the Group that it could not reasonably
expect to meet.
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An analysis of the performance of each of these business
segments is detailed in note 8 - “Segment Information”
and note 9 - "Revenue” to the financial statements.

The Group has not stopped to look for other new
investment opporfunities. On 5 November 2014 the
Company entered intfo a distribution agreement with
Sino Partner Global Limited ('Sino Partner Global”),
pursuant to which, the Company was appointed
as an authorized dealer and vested with the rights
of distribution, marketing and service of sports car
"Gumpert Apollo” which have been developed and
manufactured by Sino Partner Global and/or its affiliated
companies as well as the right fo nominate sub-dealers
in five designated cities with the territories of the People’s
Republic of China (the "PRC") at the one-off license
fees in an aggregate amount of HK$25,000,000 of which
HK$5,000,000 was paid by cash, and the remaining
balance of HK$20,000,000 was settled by the issuance of
a two-year, 10% coupon straight bonds by the Company
to Sino Partner Global. The Company was also obliged o
order a demonstration vehicle from Sino Partner Global
within 30 working days after the distribution contract
came info force. Nevertheless, both parties have agreed
subsequently to extend the time limit to 30 December
2015 for allowing the Company more time to apply for
the necessary business licenses in the PRC, which is sfill in

progress.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had net assefs of
HK$53,029,000 (2014: HK$114,205,000), comprising
total assets of approximately HK$207,619,000 (2014:
HK$266,483,000) and total liabilities of approximately
HK$154,590,000 (2014: HK$152,278,000).

The Group’s fotal assets included fotal non-current assets
of approximately HK$83,236,000 (2014: HK$36,336,000)
and fotal current assets of approximately HK$124,383,000
(2074: HK$230,147,000). Increase in non-current assets
was mainly attributable to a rise of intfangible assets
to approximately HK$25,542,000 (2014: HK$2,000,000)
relating to the acquisition of distribution rights in sport
cars, deposits paid for acquisition of items of property,
plant and equipment of approximately HK$4,145,000
(2014: nil) and the increase in loans receivable which
was classified as non-current assets to approximately
HK$26,196,000 (2014: nil). On the contrary, fotal
current assets had decreased mainly due to the drop
in inventories to approximately HK$13,261,000 (2014:
HK$23,633,000), reduction of current loans receivable
to approximately HK$6,700,000 (2014: HK$40,709,000),
decrease in frade receivables to approximately
HK$37,602,000 (2014: HK$69,256,000), decrease in
investments at fair value through profit or loss to
approximately HK$23,921,000 (2014: HK$40,308,000) and
decrease in bank balances and cash to approximately
HK$11,874,000 (2014: HK$21,444,000).

Total liabilities comprised current liabilities of
approximately HK$112,467,000 (2014: HK$149,863,000)
and non-current liabilities of approximately of
HK$42,123,000 (2014: HK$2,415,000). Decrease in
current liabilities was mainly due to the reduction in the
aggregate of bank borrowings, margin loan payable
and other loans to approximately HK$38,141,000 (2014:
HK$65,160,000), which was largely replaced by the
outstanding bonds, classified as non-current liabilities,
amounting to approximately HK$41,978,000 (2014: nil).

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA
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The current ratio, representing by current assetfs divided
by current liabilities, was 1.11 (2014: 1.54).

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company had

issued a 2-year 10% coupon straight bond with principal

amount of HK$20,000,000 to a supplier to satisfy a portion

of licence fee under a distribution agreement and also

the following unsecured bonds for cash and their net

proceeds have been utilised as general working capital

of the Company:

®

(ii

On 1 September 2014, the Company and KGI
Asia Limited ("KGI") entered info a bond placing
agreement, pursuant tfo which KGI agrees to
procure placees to subscribe for 7-year 7% coupon
straight bonds to be issued by the Company in an
aggregate principal amount of up fo a maximum of
HK$10,000,000 in one franche to be placed during
a 90-day selling period. On 3 September 2014, the
Company issued a straight bond with principal
amount of HK$10,000,000 to a placee.

On 5 November 2014, the Company and Hong Kong
Stock Link Securities Limited ("Stock Link") entered
info a bond placing agreement, pursuant to which
Stock Link agrees to procure placees to subscribe
for 8-year 6% coupon straight bonds to be issued by
the Company in an aggregate principal amount of
up to a maximum of HK$10,000,000 in one franche
to be placed during a 90-day selling period. On
7 November 2014, the Company issued a straight
bond with principal amount of HK$10,000,000 to a
placee.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total bank deposits and cash of approximately
HK$32,663,000 (2014: HK$42,035,000) which included a
pledged fixed deposit of approximately HK$20,789,000
(2014: HK$20,591,000), were denominated in Hong
Kong Dollars ("HKD"), Chinese Renminbi (*“RMB”") and
United States Dollars (*USD"). As at 30 June 2015, the
aggregate of bank borrowings, margin loan payable
and other loans of approximately HK$38,141,000 (2014:
HK$65,160,000) were denominated in HKD and USD, and
were subject fo intferest at prevailing commercial lending
rates. Together with the outstanding bonds classified as
non-current liabilities of approximately HK$41,978,000
(2074: nil) which were denominated in HKD, total
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$80,119,000
(2014: HK$65,160,000). The gearing ratio, measuring as
the total borrowings over total equity of approximately
HK$53,029,000 (2014: HK$114,205,000), was 1.51 (2014:
0.57).

The directors of the Company ("Directors”) are of the
opinion that, after taking into account of the present
available financial resources and the current banking
and other facilities, the Group has sufficient fund
tfo finance its operations and to meet the financial

obligations of its business when they fall due.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2015, the banking facilities of the Group
were secured by the fixed deposit of the Company
amounting to approximately HK$20,789,000 (2014:
HK$20,591,000), fixed charge over trade receivables
of the Group with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$33,769,000 (2014: HK$49,225,000) and the Group’s
listed equity investments with aggregate amount of
approximately HK$9,479,000 (2014: nil).

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA
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FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The Group’s monetary assefs and fransactions are
principally denominated in HKD, RMB and USD. The
management considers that the Group’s exposure to
USD does not give rise to significant currency risk on the
ground that HKD is pegged to USD. The Group exposes to
currency risk that are denominated in RMB and currently
does not have any hedging policy against RMB. However,
the management has monitored the Group’s currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant
foreign exchange risk exposure should the need arise.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

Except for commitment for the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment contracted but not provided
amounting to approximately HK$5,409,000 (2014: nil),
the Group had no material capital commitment as at 30
June 2015.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF SUBSIDIARIES

Saved as disclosed in note 37(b) to the financial
statements - “Disposal of a Subsidiary”, the Group
had no other material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries during the year ended 30 June 2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had 50 employees as at 30 June 2015 (2014:
49). They were remunerated according to the prevailing
manpower conditions and individual performance.
There was no change on the staff policy during the
year. During the year ended 30 June 2015, the staff
cost (including directors’ remunerations) amounted fo
approximately HK$22,912,000 (2014: HK$16,821,000). The
Company may grant share options fo directors of the
Company, employees of the Group and other eligible
participants under the share optfion scheme adopted
and approved in the year 2011. There were 78,000,000
(2014: 80,000,000) share options outstanding under the
share option scheme as at 30 June 2015.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2015, the Group has recognised
a provision amounting to HK$43,892,000 (2014:
HK$43,892,000) in respect of the disputed claims against
the Company. Saved as disclosed in note 45 to the
financial statements - ‘Litigations”, the Group has no
other material contingent liabilities at 30 June 2015.

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING
PERIOD

Saved as disclosed in note 46 to the financial statements
- "Event After the End of the Reporting Period”, the Group
has no other material non-adjusting subsequent events.
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The Board is pleased to present its annual report and the
audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 22
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2015
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 52 to 55.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2015.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
operating segment is set out in note 8 to the financial
statements.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements is set
out on page 216. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

Details of movements in property, plant and equipments
of the Group during the year are set out in nofe 20 to the
financial statements.
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BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are set
out in note 33 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 35 fo the financial

statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in the
statements of changes in equity on page 56 and note
36 to the financial statements respectively. As at 30 June
2015, the Company had no reserve available for cash
distribution.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-laws of the Company (the "Bye-laws”) or the laws
of Bermuda in relation to issues of new shares by the
Company.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy regarding the employees of the
Group is set up by the Executive Directors on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Board
based on recommendations from the remuneration
committee of the Company, having regard to the
responsibilities of the Directors, the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics. Details of the employee benefits of the Group
are set out in note 43 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of turnover and purchases aftributable
to the Group’s major customers and suppliers for the
year are as follows:

Turnover
- The largest customer 51.2%
- Five largest customers combined 91.9%
Purchases
- The largest supplier 49.3%
- Five largest suppliers combined 99.8%

Included in the top five largest customers and suppliers
of the Group is a deemed connected person, namely
AVT International Limited ("AVT International”). AVT
Internatfional is indirectly wholly owned by Mr. Lee Bing
Kwong, whose sister-in-law, Ms. Lo Yuen Chung. is a
director of the Company.

Apart from AVT International, none of the Directors, their
associates or any shareholders (who, to the knowledge
of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any beneficial interests in any
of the above customers or suppliers.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the "Scheme”)
was adopted by the Company on 27 June 2011,
pursuant to which the Board may grant options to any
employees, directors, shareholders, suppliers, customers
of the Group and any other person or company who
has contributed or may contribute to the development
and growth of the Group fo subscribe for shares in the
Company at any price which is at least the highest of
(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company on
the date of the grant of the options; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of
the grant of the options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.

Details of the share options granted under the Scheme
and outstanding as at 30 June 2015 are set out in note
43(b) to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang

Mr. Wilson Wong
(appointed on 12 August 2014, retired and re-elected
at the annual general meeting held on 30 December
2014)

Ms. Lo Yuen Chung
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 30 December 2014)

Mr. Fu Daoding
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Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard

Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 30 December 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung

Mr. Chan Siu Kay

Mr. Choi Chin Yu
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 30 December 2014)

At the forthcoming annual general meeting, Mr. Ke Jun
Xiang, Mr. Fu Daoding and Mr. Chan Siu Kay shall retire
by rotation in accordance with the Bye-law 99(1). All of
them, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 45 to
48.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered, or proposed to enter
into a service contract with any member of the Group
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Saved as disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements,
no contracts of significance in relation to the Group'’s
business fo which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which any of the Directors had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES

As at 30 June 2015, the interests and short positions
of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
(the "SFO")) which were noftified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests and short positions in which they
were deemed or taken to have under such provisions of
the SFO) or which were required pursuant to section 352
of the SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein
or which were required pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the  RAAT KK RERAKHBZHFE

Company
Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2015
RZB-REXAZTRMKZEERYA
Number of Approximate
underlying Personal/ percentage
shares of beneficial ~ Corporate Family Other of issued
Name of Director Note the Company inferest interest interest interest Total share capital
L] BA/ HERTRE
Espg 63 RERG %A Bigi HEER FRER HfbER g ZHOBEAL
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 1 12,000,000 - 132,400,000 125,840,000 - 270,240,000 10.76%
mEALE
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung 2 7,000,000 - - - - 7,000,000 0.28%
Enkat
Mr. Chow Yeung 2 7,000,000 - - - - 7,000,000 0.28%
Tuen, Richard
gBAks
Mr. Li Chung 2 5,000,000 - - - - 5,000,000 0.20%
Kai, Philip
RfEEE
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung 2 9,000,000 1 - - - 9,000,001 0.36%
PEHEE
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 2 9,000,000 - - - - 9,000,000 0.36%
RAZLE
Notes: Kt -

1. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang held 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares 1. M&AEERBAQRARBZERERSSE

of the Company pursuant to share options granted by the 12,000,000 A A B HEBEEER - X ET
Company. Mr. Ke also wholly owned Trade Honour Limited, 2 & #H BTrade Honour Limited * Global
Global Work Management Limited and Ample Key Limited, Work Management Limited & Ample Key
which held 50,900,000, 1,500,000 and 80,000,000 ordinary Limited » It =B A 84 Bl#% 550,900,000 -
shares of the Company respectively. His spouse, Ms. Wang 1,500,0008% 580,000,000 4~ 2 =) & & A% o 47
Jian Ping. wholly owned State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill EECERBIEFLZ T2 EHEABSate Thrive
Limited, which held 62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary Limited & Shine Fill Limited » Lt & 2 & 2 5l
shares of the Company respectively. Accordingly, Mr. Ke 662,920,000 & 62,920,0008 4 2 7 & B
was deemed to have total inferests in 270,240,000 ordinary B o Bt M WAIREEES S 270,240,000
shares of the Company. RAABEBERZESR ©

Mr. Ke has charged 80,000,000 ordinary shares which are £ B & BHAmple Key Limited#&H 2
held by Ample Key Limited to Universe Asia Finance Limited, 80,000,000 B EREM FEFRMABER
an authorised institution as defined in the Money Lender AT (MEAMEGIFTEZR 2 R AIHE) UERNT
Ordinance, as security for a loan facility to Mr. Ke. SEER-BHEXREZERS -

2. Each of these directors respectively held underlying ordinary 2. SESRBEALATIRLZBREINFELD
shares of the Company pursuant to share options granted AEBEZER -

4Ty X

by the Company.
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Short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

REAFRGRARRSZXE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2015
REB-AFAAZTRABZEERYE

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of beneficial Corporate
Name of Director the Company inferest inferest
N BA/
EEpnR RERGHE et § EEER
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (nofe) 12,000,000 - -
AgA%E Wit)
Note:

A charging order absolute over the share options held in the
name of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang fo subscribe for 12,000,000 underlying
ordinary shares in the Company as a charge for the payment of
a judgment debt due from Mr. Ke to an independent third party
as the plaintiff had been filed to the Court of First Instance of the
High Court of Hong Kong on 21 November 2014.

Save as disclosed herein, as af 30 June 2015, none
of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which were required to be nofified fo the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including the interests
and short positions in which they were deemed or taken
to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein or pursuant to
the Model Code.

Approximate

percentage

Family Other of issued

interest inferest Total share capital
HERTRA

RER bR ait ZHBHEAM

12,000,000 0.48%

Hat -

—BBUE=AERREARE-—NF+-—A=+—
ARBEBESSERAMEEFE —DBERLES A
&M LE 2 BHRIFEMAREE2,000,0008 428
HREERBREFRTEERNS TR ZHAERR
A RS

BRAXFREEN  R=F-—HFSA=1+H
WEARBDZESREEZTRAEREAQRAH
EMEEEE (REZRPEERHEXVEZE
%) ZBR7 - HERORESTEEEMESER
KEMBEERSRPERPIEXVEE7RED H
AHMEALR KRB (BERERESZRBER
Pz ABRERSERERRNEFEE 2 EER
HR)  IRBEFRPEFOIEIS2RATA
ZFEFRA 2R RRBEEEFHEANS
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Saved as disclosed under the section ‘Interests of
Directors and Chief Executives” above, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors and
chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate. None of the
directors or chief executives of the Company or their
spouses or children under 18 years of age, had any right
to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS

As at 30 June 2015, substantial shareholders of the
Company and other persons (other than the Directors
and chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO were as follows:
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the

Company

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2015

REAFRGRARKRBZEFR

R-B-AEAA=tRMEZEBRYE

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of beneficial Corporate
Name of Shareholder  Nofe the Company interest interest
KRF BA/
RE#E/ 28 Mt RERHEA BigR EEER
Ms..Wang Jian Ping 1 12,000,000 - 125,840,000
IEfat
State Thrive Limited ] - 62,920,000 -
Shine Fill Limited 1 - 62,920,000 -
Mr. Yan Xiaobei 2 - - 125,840,000
BNk
Ever Asset Limited 2 - - -

Notes:

Approximate
percentage
Family Other of issued
interest interests Total share capital
HEBRTRE
FRER i it ZHHEARL
132,400,000 - 270,240,000 10.76%
- - 62,920,000 2.51%
- - 62,920,000 2.51%
- - 125,840,000 5.01%
- 125,840,000 125,840,000 5.01%

Miat -

Ms. Wang Jian Ping wholly owned State Thrive Limited and
Shine Fill Limited, which held 62,920,000 and 62,920,000
ordinary shares of the Company respectively. Her spouse,
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang held 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares
of the Company pursuant to share options granted by the
Company and wholly owned Trade Honour Limited, Global
Work Management Limited and Ample Key Limited, which
held 50,900,000, 1,500,000 and 80,000,000 ordinary shares
of the Company respectively. Accordingly, Ms. Wang was
deemed to have total interests in 270,240,000 ordinary
shares of the Company.

Mr. Ke has charged 80,000,000 ordinary shares which are
held by Ample Key Limited to Universe Asia Finance Limited,
an authorised institution as defined in the Money Lender
Ordinance, as security for a loan facility to Mr. Ke.

Mr. Yan Xiabei wholly owned Ever Asset Limited, which held
an effective interest in 125,840,000 ordinary shares of the
Company by way of security under share pledges from
State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill Limited. Accordingly he
was deemed to have interest in 125,840,000 ordinary shares
of the Company.

T@#EF L+ 2 & EHState Thrive Limited
KShine Fill Limited kWE AR D BIFHE
62,920,0008% %62,920,0008 &~ 2 A1 Z B A% ©
FTLIoRBAGAEERBEAATAELZ
% A 245 512,000,000 &~ A GEHHE L ER
JR& & FEATrade Honour Limited + Global
Work Management Limited&kAmple Key
Limited » tt =& A 8% BI#% 850,900,000 -
1,500,0004% 580,000,000 A~ 2 B @Az - B
I ELZ T WRIEREE S 270,240,000 &2
REBRZES -

&4 B HAMple Key Limitedid B 2
80,000,000 EERERFEFTMUBEER
AR (BEAMRBIFTE R ZRAHB) UERM
FEBR-—EERREZEKES -

BNt k£ 2 EEBEver Asset Limited (B
#3183k BState Thrive Limited&Shine Fill
Limitedz & #3 # 32 2 #& 48 121 25,840,000 7
AEIEBRTEEERER) - Bt BEER
RAEHBE 125,840,000 A D AIEBR 2 o
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Short position in the shares and underlying shares of the

REAFRG ARG ZRE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2015
REB-EFRAZTAMBZEERYA

Company
Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of beneficial Corporate
Name of Shareholder the Company interest interest
SN BA/
BRR#A RERGEAE BEHER EEER
Ms. Wang Jian Ping (nofe) 12,000,000 o o
TR ()
Note:

A charging order absolute over the share options held in the
name of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang, the spouse of Ms. Wang Jian Ping,
to subscribe for 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares in the
Company as a charge for the payment of a judgment debt due
from Mr. Ke to an independent third party as the plaintiff had
been filed to the Court of First Instance of the High Court of Hong
Kong on 21 November 2014.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2015, the
Company was not notified by any persons (other than
the Directors and chief executives of the Company) who
had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and
3 or Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

Except for share options granted as disclosed in the
section “Share Option Scheme”, the Company had no
outfstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or
other similar rights as at 30 June 2015 and there had
been no exercise of convertible securities, options,
warrants or similar rights during the year.
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Approximate
percentage

of issued

Total share capital
HERTRA

#it ZHBHBEAML

Other
interest

Family
interest

Kk At

12,000,000 0.48%

wit :

—EBYE=FERAREAR-E-OFE+-A=1+—
AREBSSERRMEEFE —DBERLS A
IEHLIT 2 REBAEALEECERSAMIRE
12,000,000 A A BB ER 2 BREFERTLE
BNFHEZHEEENMTE -

BREXEBEEN R=ZT-AFA=1+H"
RARLBEEMAL (FEERATANZES
REBFTHRAB)AE  KRREBALRALT
ROFEBRD P EERERNARMARER
FZREEIRGIEXVEFE2R 3D F 2 REBMAE L
ARERCEAL DA REEFSRMEMRDIE
MR AFEZERLM -

iR AxEE % - AR - SRARMERE S
BT
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

DIRECTORS' REPORT EZ=EHEHE

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company was entered into or existed
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

A director of the Company, Ms. Lo Yuen Chung., is a
sister-in-law of the beneficial owner of AVT International
which is engaged in distribution of electronic products.
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung is considered fo have interests in
business which compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the business of the Group.

In light of the current composition of the Board, Ms.
Lo Yuen Chung does not have domination over the
Board’s decisions relating to the fransactions with AVT
International. As all the Directors are fully aware of
and have been discharging their fiduciary duty to the
Company, the Group was capable of carrying on its
business independently of, and at arm’s length from, the
said competing business during the year ended 30 June
2015.

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their
respective associates was interested in any business
apart from the Group’s business, which competes or was
likely to compete, whether directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group as at 30 June 2015.

EHEEH

FALET IR FEENERALLAER 2B
BREMEAFONEERTHREL -

EENHEXGZER

RATREBETIZELZ L HBAVT Infernational 2
BERESANBBIEKI o AVT Infernational
REEFEMIHEEH - EXRZEIHERRN
HASEEKEESBBEBRRENELHE
BHER-

ERESGRAIZAR  ExEatE8LTE
EEEHBEAVT InfernationaliEITR 5 2k
E-HREZBESHYZ2EIINE—EFRE
THEESHALFAEANZIEET  AEERE
ECE-AFRAZTHLFERAUBIR
FRBERENERNMAFN R EE ARG
7 o

BREXWEEN  BEESIAWETAZHE
ALTRAEBEBUNNEMEE P EEES
MEBEXBREAEEAR-_Z-—AF<A=T
ACEBBRUTEBREESBENRSE -
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CIL Holdings Limit

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of material fransactions with related parties and
connected parties conducted during the ordinary course
of business as defined under the Listing Rules are set out
in notfe 44 to the financial statements.

The transactions regarding purchases and sales between
AVTE Company Limited ("AVTE"), a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, and AVT International as
disclosed in note 44(b)(i) to the financial statements
constituted continuing connected transactions (the
"CCT") under the new Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules,
which has been effective for connected transactions
entered into affer T July 2014.

On 25 November 2010, AVTE and AVT International
entered into a master agreement in respect of the
purchases and sales transactions and it was approved
at the special general meeting held on 12 January 2011
(the "Master Agreement”). On 10 April 2012, the parties
enfered info the Tst supplemental master agreement,
which was approved at the special general meeting
held on 10 May 2012, to revise the annual caps for the
purchase transactions for the two financial years ended
30 June 2012 and 2013.

On 26 April 2013, AVTE and AVT Infternational entered
intfo another supplemental master agreement (the "2nd
Supplemental Master Agreement”), inter alia, to extend
the term of the Master Agreement, which would expire
on 30 June 2013, for a further period of two financial
years ending 30 June 2015 subject to new annual caps
for purchases and sales transactions of HK$100,000,000
and HK$35,000,000 respectively in both years. The 2nd
Supplemental Master Agreement was approved at the
special general meetfing held on 11 July 2013.
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FEX 5

FHRAFAENRER S REEALNER
EHBRPETZEAR S N ERNABR
EHIEEA4 -

B 3R & M sE44(b) () FT i BB B BBAVTE
Company Limited (TAVIE)) (EBARLQFZ
2 EMEAT) EAVT International Z kB
RBENTZEBH LETRANTEIIAE (H=
Z-MNELA-ARTIZBEERZERET
ZREBERS (HEBREXS ] -

R-ZZE—ZF+—-—AZ+HHB  AVTEEAVT
IntfernationalfT X BERBREER S 2 W
BOUR-E-——F—A+RETZRRE
BAELESHAETEBRE]D R=-T—=F
MA+H SINATLE—REERZE
ME—HAEIHBECN =_E——-F7A+H
BITNBRRENAG LESHE UWETESE
—E-CER-ZZE-Z=ZFXRA=ZTHLWEE
HEERBRXINEELR -

RZEBE—=FMA=+7xH8 AVTEEHAVT
InternationalfT 3 — @ X EHHE(FE =15
WREHED > N (HPEE) BEHENES
(R=E-=FAA=THEHE-—FERZE
BE_Z-REEANA=Z+THLMEAGHREE -
EMEFERBREERGNTFELRES
71l 100,000,0005% 7t % 35,000,000 T ° %
“HHEEHEEAN T —=ZFLtAT—AE
THBRREA ARG LESHE -
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

DIRECTORS' REPORT EZ=EHEHE

Pursuant tfo Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the
Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
CCT fransacted during the year ended 30 June 2015 and
confirmed that they had been entered info:

1. in the ordinary course and usual course of business

of the Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to or
from independent third parties; and

3. in accordance with the Master Agreement and the
2nd Supplemental Master Agreement on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Directors confirm that the Company has complied
with the relevant disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the amounts in
respect of the CCT mentioned above had not exceeded
the annual caps for the transactions as the aggregate
annual values of purchases and sales transactions
were approximately HK$94,110,000 and HK$34,999,000
respectively while the maximum aggregate annual
values for purchases and sales transactions in
accordance with the Master Agreement and the 2nd
Supplemental Master Agreement were HK$100,000,000
and HK$35,000,000 respectively.

BIE LT RAIE14A 55 BYRHTEEE
BRBE-T-AEAASTALEERES
THEMERS LB

1. B#&

BXZBAKENEBER

2. FERERSRER -REBIRIET
FUAEENS ZEXZHHRRTER
BYE=ZFURERRENGRR R

3. FEHEXZERBIMERE_NHHR
THHET MXBERAFEE - XH
HERRARRBERIE -

EERI  AQAFACRELTRAEI4IATE
FHERESRE -

BE-Z-AFAAZTHLFE HEKRE
REERS 2 FERESD B 594,110,000%
7t 534,999,000 7T - MARBEWHHERE =40
WEEHSE KBRHEEXZ2FERELR
53 Bl 100,000,000 7T & 35,000,000% T
AbEELASERERZ SR BELA
XS 2FELR-
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The Company has also received a comfort letter from
the auditor of the Company in respect of the CCT which
states that:

1. the above transactions have been approved by the
Directors;

2. for transactions involving the provision of goods or
services by the Group, the fransactions have been
carried out in accordance with the pricing policies
of the Company;

3. the above transactions have been entered into
in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing the transactions; and

4. the aggregate annual amounts of the transactions
have not exceeded the maximum aggregate
annual values disclosed in the circular of the
Company dated 14 June 2013.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

The financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2015 were audited by Messrs. Graham
HY. Chan & Co. A resolution will be submitted fo the
forthcoming annual general meeting fo re-appoint
Messrs. Graham H.Y. Chan & Co. as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 September 2015
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥ERHREE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Board is committed to maintaining good standard
of corporate governance practices at all times and
acknowledges that good corporate governance helps
the Company safeguard the interests of its shareholders
(the "Shareholders”) and enhance the performance of
the Group.

The Company has applied the principles of The
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code”) setting
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules as its own code
on corporate governance practices and has consistently
made efforts to comply fully with all code provisions of
the CG Code during the year ended 30 June 2015 except
for the deviations specified with considered reasons as
explained in this report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
its own code of conduct for dealing in securities of the
Company by the Directors. Having made specific enquiry,
all of the Directors confirmed that they had complied
with the Model Code throughout the year ended 30 June
2015.

The Model Code also applies to the senior management
of the Group.

AMENDMENT TO THE BYE-LAWS

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company had
not made any amendment to the Bye-laws.

TEELEN

ESERIERERRA —EAKFERNEXE
BESR REERNEXEREHAQARE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises four Executive Directors
(the "EDs"), two Non-executive Directors (the "NEDs”) and
three Independent Non-executive Directors (the "INEDs").

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to
ensure that it has a good balance of expertise, skills
and experience which can meet the requirements of the
Group's business.

Biographical information of the Directors is set out on
pages 45 to 47.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman provides leadership to the Board and
is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
corporate development, whereas the Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for the day-fo-day management,
policy making and corporate management functions as
well as formulating strategies for the Group.

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the Chairman and the chief executive officer ("CEO")
should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The division of responsibilities between
the chairman and CEO should be clearly established and

set out in writing.

On 12 August 2014, the incumbent CEO resigned from
the position. The Board is still in the course of identifying
a suitable candidate as the new CEO. The Chairman has
doubled up as acting CEO since 12 August 2014 on a
temporary basis.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥ERHREE

Non-executive and Independent Non-Executive Directors

The NEDs and the INEDs of the Company provide a wide
range of expertise and experience as well as checks
and balances to safeguard the inferests of the Group
and the Shareholders. Their participation in the Board
brings independent judgement on issues relating to the
Group’s strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and
management process to ensure that the interests of the
Shareholders have been duly considered.

Under the Listing Rules, rule 3.10(1) requires the Board
must include at least three INEDs and rule 3.10A
stipulates at least one-third of the Board must be
represented by the INEDs. These requirements were fully
complied with throughout the year ended 30 June 2015.
Currently, three out of total nine Directors on the Board
are the INEDs. The Board has received from each of the
INEDs an annual confirmation of their independence and
considers that all of them are independent under the
guidelines set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal

The Board as a whole is responsible for the appointment
of the Directors. After having considered the
recommendations of the Nomination Committee, the
Chairman will take charge in identifying appropriate
candidate to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
fo the Board. The Chairman will propose the qualified
candidate to the Board for consideration which will
approve the appointment based on the suitability and

qualification of the candidate.

The NEDs and the INEDs of the Company are appointed
for specific ferms in accordance with the CG Code
provision A.4.1.

ERTRBIFEHITES
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CIL Holdings Limit

CORPOI

Under CG Code provision A.4.2, every Director, including
those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
retirement by rofation atf least once every three years. Bye-
law 99(1) of the Company stipulates that the Directors
are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
each annual general meeting.

Pursuant to Bye-law 102(B) of the Company, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the first general meeting after his appointment
and be subject to re-election at such meeting and
any Director appointed by the Board as an addition fo
the existing Board shall hold office only unfil the next
following annual general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election.

DIRECTORS CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. This is fo ensure that their contribution intfo the
Board remains informed and relevant. The Directors are
committed to complying with code provision A.6.5 of the
CG Code which came on Directors’ training. In general,
the types of training includes: (A) aftending seminar(s)
or training session(s) and (B) reading newspapers,
journals and updates relating to the Company’s business
or directors’ duties and responsibilities, the latest
development of the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements etc.

All Directors have provided a record of training of
confinuous professional development they received for
the financial year ended 30 June 2015 and a summary of
which is set out below:

RECETUTURIEALAR SHS
(BEUSEENEAR) AS)E=CHES
B—K - ATMAIE()REE  EBARE
BREFAEFHESRERERET -

REAATMHADMUEI02B)E BESE
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BEABLEER  REBELEREREE .
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥ERHREE

Directors Type of training

Executive Directors

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang A
Mr. Wilson Wong A
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung A
Mr. Fu Daoding A
Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard A
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip A
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung A
Mr. Chan Siu Kay A
Mr. Choi Chin Yu A

RESPONSIBILITY OF DIRECTORS AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for ensuring confinuity of
leadership, development of sound business strafegies,
availability of adequate capital and managerial
resources to implement the business strategies adopted,
adequacy of systems of financial and internal controls
and conduct of business in conformity with applicable
lows and regulations. All Directors have made full and
active contribution to the affairs of the Board and the
Board has always acted in the best interests of the Group.

The EDs and the senior management are delegated
with respective levels of authorities with regard to
key corporate sfrategy and policy and contractual
commitments whilst the middle management is
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business.

BE $EFIE B
HITESE

EALEE A
Wilson Wong st 4 A
EriRzt A
HETEE A
HHITESE

PWIZ AL A
NS e A
BUIBITESE

P& & A
PRABE T HE A
BRFEE A
EEREHEZEE

EBEK  BREZHESREERER  ZERM
ZEBER BBENABEZRARZTHEE
BEXBEFFSERERERER -2BESC
HESSERFELT2REBER ESEL
FUREBZHERNRTE -

BITESERSAEEEREZZQARARKE &
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BOARD MEETINGS

For all Board meetfings, an agenda and accompanying
board papers of the meeting are sent in full to all
Directors in advance. For regular Board meetings, notice
of at least 14 days is given to all Directors pursuant to CG
code provision A.1.3. For other Board meetfings, nofice
of at least 3 days is given before the infended date of
meeting.

Each Director has separate and independent access to
the Group’s management to acquire more information
and to make further enquires if necessary. The Directors
can attend meetings in person or through other means
of electronic communication in accordance with the
Bye-laws. Minutes are prepared to keep record of matters
discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees. The table
below sets out the membership information of these
committees on which each Board member serves:

Audit
Director Committee
4 ENEER
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang MEMEE
Mr. Wilson Wong Wilson Wong %t £
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung Exkzzt
Mr. Fu Daoding HETRE
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung Mg LE M
Mr. Chan Siu Kay RAEEE ©
Mr. Choi Chin Yu BRFEE M
Nofes:

C: Chairman
M: Member
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥ERHREE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company was formed in
March 2000. A set of written terms of reference was
adopted by the Board and the contents of which are in
compliance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code.
Each member of the committee has unrestricted access
to the Group’s auditor and the management of the
Company.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

1. tfo make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditor, to approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their
resignation or dismissal;

2. to discuss with the auditor before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

3. toreview the interim and annual financial statements

before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
interim results and final audit, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

5. to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices; and

6. to review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s infernal confrol system.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has set up the Remuneration Committee
in December 2010 with written terms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code
and its major roles and functions are:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of Directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such

remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to fime.

Pursuant to CG code provision B.1.5 of the CG code, the
remuneration of the members of the senior management
(comprising the Directors and the former CEO) by band
for the year ended 30 June 2015 is set out below:
Remuneration band Number of individuals
Nil to HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

N O O O O — N

Further particulars relating to the Directors” emoluments
and the five highest paid individuals as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules
are set out in notes 18 and 19 to the financial statements

respectively.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥ERHREE

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established the Nomination Committee in
March 2012 with written terms of reference in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the CG Code and its major
roles and functions are:

1. to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to
become Board members and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

3. to assess the independence of the INEDs; and

4. to make recommendations to the Board on
relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning
for Directors in particular the Chairman and the CEO.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee of the Company was newly
formed in March 2015 with writfen terms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code.
It is delegated by the Board to perform the management
functions set out in CG code provision D.1.1 of the CG
Code and its major roles and functions are:

1. to meet regularly and formulate business strategies
and policies and to make decisions on matters
relating to the management and operations of the
Company including but not limited to business,
operational as well as financial and treasury

planning;
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fo exercise the powers and authority delegated by
the Board in respect of matters which arise between
regularly scheduled Board meetings;

to oversee and monitor certain corporate actions,
business related matters and relevant transactions
as defined in Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules;

to review, analyse and evaluate financial, marketing,
operational and business performance;

to review and approve annual budget and frack
performance; and

to perform any other duties or responsibilities
expressly delegated to this committee by the Board

from time to time.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD AT THE MEETINGS
OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES
AND THE GENERAL MEETINGS

The number of meetings of the Board and Board
committees held during the year ended 30 June 2015
and attendance by the Directors are set out in the table

below:
Board
Bzg
No. of meetings held during HZ-E-15RA=THLEE
the year ended 30 June 2015 (note /) hETZERRE 1) n
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (nofe 2) BAEE Hi22) nm
Mr. Wilson Wong (nore 3) Wilson Wong %t (f/:23) 10/10
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung EnRLt 9m
Mr. Fu Daoding BT %% nm
Non-execufive Directors FHGEE
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard (nore 2) PEARLEWZ2) 1/
Mr.Li Chung Kai, Philip EYNED S nm
Independent Non-execufive Directors BU#i7EZ
Mr. Kwok Yom Sheung (nofe 2) IEHEE W) nm
Mr. Chan Siu Kay REELE nm
Mr. Choi Chin Yu ERTRE nm
Nofes:
1. No meeting of the Executive Committee was held since its

establishment during the year.

2. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang, Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard and Mr.
Kwok Yam Sheung were not able to attend the general
meeting held during the year due to conflicting business
schedule. This constitutes deviations from CG code provision
E.1.2 and A.6.7 respectively.

3. Up to 30 June 2015, ten meetings of the Board were held
since the appointment o Mr. Wilson Wong on 12 August 2014.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
intfegrity of the Group’s financial information and the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls
and risk management processes. In this context, the
Board has established a clear organisational structure
with appropriate delegation of responsibility to satisfy
changing business needs while managing risks that are
critical to the achievement of business objectives.

The Board has adopted a set of written manuals for the
disclosure of information, internal control procedures and
the delineation of responsibilities of the Board and Board
committees since May 2008. Management is responsible
to conduct these control procedures and monitors risk
and effectiveness of the corresponding internal controls.

The Company has commissioned ongoing review on
the Group’s internal control system and operational
procedures through the Audit Committee. During the year
ended 30 June 2015, the Audit Committee had reviewed
the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company and is safisfied that the internal
control system within the Group is effective.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought fo, and will continue to seek to,
implement remedial measures so as to ensure that
systems are, or will prompftly be put, in place to enable
the Company to have better internal controls, and hence
ability to ensure compliance of its financial reporting and
other obligations.

L REPORT 2015 F 3}

P B s i

ESERABAEENBEN CTEUERAKE
BANEEAAREREERTF AR MAE -
Al ESeCR Y ABESEREC2HEA
BB LURRTEHRIA ERTER 2 EE -
TETRBEER MEHEREBEEMSD

B-ZZ/\FLAR EEECHEMN—EFH
BREER ABEERFRESSRESZES
EZHESINEEES -EEEAEETH
ZEEERFRERERAMPEZ 2ABREXN

AABBBEREESEMFERN AMEES
EREERF BE-Z-HFA=tHL
FE BREEERNTEADAANMEEFEZ
EAOMRBGELRDAEEA 2 AEBEEZEGE
B

BBNERR AEMEHE  AQFC KA H
BEY BRETIUENETEAGE  BR
RARBEERBEEURBEIBRETH
BIREREMEE -




CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥ERHREE

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare
the financial statements that give a frue and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group. The Board considers
that in preparing the financial statements, the Group has
applied the appropriate accounting policies that are
consistently adopted and made judgements or estimates
that are reasonable and prudent in accordance with
the applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

The Board, having made appropriate enquiries, is of the
view that the Group has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future and
that, for this reason, it is appropriate for the Group fo
adopt the going concern basis in the preparation of the

financial statements.

AUDITOR’S REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES
AND REMUNERATION

The responsibilities of the auditor of the Company with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section of
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 49 to 51.

For the year ended 30 June 2015, the fees paid to them
in respect of services rendered fo the Group amounted to
approximately HK$923,000, of which a sum of HK$850,000
was paid for auditing services and of HK$73,000 for non-
auditing services. The non-auditing services comprised
primarily of review of CCT, fax complionce and other
related services.
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CIL Holdings Limit

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Board is committed to providing the Shareholders
with a clear and complete picture of the financial
information of the Group by way of publication of interim
and annual reports. Apart from receiving circulars, notices
and financial reports, the Shareholders may also choose
to log on our website (www.cil479.com.hk) to access
more corporate information and the constitutional

documents of the Company.

The Company encourages participation of the
Shareholders at every general meeting to stay informed
of the Group’s strategy and goals. The Chairman himself
takes the chair in general meetings to ensure that the
Shareholders’ views are communicated to the Board. The
general meetings provide a useful forum fo exchange
views with the Board.

Pursuant fo CG code provision E.1.2, the chairmen of
the Board should attend the annual general meeting
and should also invite the chairmen of the audit,
remuneration, nomination and any other committees (as
appropriate) to attend. In their absence, he should invite
another member of the committee or failing this his duly
appointed delegate, fo aftend. These persons should
be available to answer questions at the annual general
meeting.

The Company keeps the Shareholders informed of
the procedure for voting by poll in all circulars to the
Shareholders which are from time fo fime despatched
to them together with notfices of general meetings of
the Company. The Company has taken steps to ensure
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll
contained in the Listing Rules and the constitutional
documents of the Company. Poll results are published on
the website of the Stock Exchange and are posted on the
website of the Company shortly after the meetings.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSHRERERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KE Jun Xiang, aged 53, joined the Company in August
1999 and has been the Chairman of the Company since
July 2003. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University
majoring in business management. He had joined China
Huitong Group of Companies as the person-in-charge of
the Guangzhou Office and was appointed as the legal
representative and general manager of the Guandong
Company of China Huitong Group of Companies in 1992,

Mr. Wilson Wong, aged 23, joined the Company on 12
August 2014 and has been appointed as the Deputy
Chairman of the Company. Mr. Wong received a
bachelor’'s degree in business from Monash University,
Australia in 2013 and is a young entrepreneur running
businesses of property development, beverage and
catfering and financial investment in Australia and Hong
Kong. In 2012, he established CoreNex Property Group
Pty Ltd. and 5 Solars Restaurant in Australia. Mr. Wong is
currently an executive director of Everland Group Holding

Ltd. He is a son of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang.

Ms. LO Yuen Chung, aged 56, joined the Company in
January 2012. She has nearly over 10 years of experience
in frading business in Hong Kong and in the Mainland
China, including business related to electronics products
and is the sister of Ms. Lo Yuen Lai, a former director and
former deputy chairman of the Company.

Mr. FU Daoding, aged 42, joined the Company on 22
February 2013. Mr. Fu has over 20 years of experience in
the banking sector in the Mainland China. He graduated
from the Hunan Institute of Finance and Economics
majoring in finance and is also a postgraduate of the
Guangdong Academy of Social Sciences majoring in

economics.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHOW Yeung Tuen, Richard, aged 58, joined the
Company in April 2010. Mr. Chow is a Certified Public
Accountant with over 30 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and taxation. He is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the
Taxation Instifute of Hong Kong. He also holds a Master
Degree in Business Administration from the University of
East Asia, Macau and is also a Barrister of England and
Wales.

Mr. LI Chung Kai Philip, aged 59, joined the Company
in March 2012. Mr. Li has over 35 years of experience
in apparel and garment industry in Hong Kong and
in the Mainland China. He obtained a diploma in
Programming Technology from the Conftrol Data Institute,
Toronto, Ontario, Canada and a diploma in Business
Administration from the Seneca College of Applied Arts
and Technology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSHRERERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 68, joined the Company
in September 2004. Mr. Kwok is a professional corporate
secretary and a corporate management consultant. He is
a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of
Company Secretaries. He has extensive experience in

corporate management.

Mr. CHAN Siu Kay, aged 56, joined the Company in
April 2010. Mr. Chan holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Strathclyde in the
United Kingdom and a Master Degree in Corporate
Finance from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Cerfified Public Accountant of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountanfs.
He is also an associate member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Chan has
gained over 30 years of experience in audit, accounting,
taxation, corporate finance and IPO from working in
an infernational audit firm and a number of listed

companies.

Mr. CHOI Chin Yu, aged 37, joined the Company on 9
August 2012. He has over 15 years of experience in the
computer software sector in Hong Kong.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 55, joined the Company
in October 1997. He is also the financial controller of
the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree of
Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member
of CPA Australia and a Certified Public Accountant of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certfified Public Accountants. Mr.
Chiu has over 30 years of work experience in auditing
and accounting. Prior fo joining the Company, he had
held senior financial positions in various listed companies

in Hong Kong.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

EHEPR
BEHS

P emes

HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the "Group”) set out on pages 52
fo 215, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at 30 June 2015, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparafion of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32), and for such internal confrol
as the directors determine is necessary fo enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

GRAHAM H.Y. CHAN & CO.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (PRACTISING)
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INDEPEND

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do noft assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant fo the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s infernal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 30 June 2015 and of
the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32).

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Hong Kong, 30 September 2015
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERAH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  #ZRE2HE K *

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFNA=+HIFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Gains arising from written back of
loan and other payables

Fair value losses on investments at

fair value through profit or loss, net

Impairment loss on available-for-sale

investment
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary

Other administrative expenses
Finance costs

Loss before taxation
Income tax credit/(expense)

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss
for the year:
ltfems that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Changes in fair value of an
available-for-sale investment
Reclassification adjustments for
losses included in profit or loss
upon disposal of a subsidiary

Total comprehensive loss
for the year

Loss for the year attributable to:

- Owners of the Company
- Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive loss for
the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
- Non-controlling interests

Loss per share for loss attributable
to owners of the Company:
- Basic

- Diluted

Details of dividend payable to owners of the Company

are set out in note 17.
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Note
Ft 5E
W & 9
HE R A
EA

Hib WA 10
BOERREMEN
REEEZKRH 11
BAVEABREZ
REZAFEER

AR 13
ﬂ@?%&ﬁiﬁﬁ

e — R B A A
ZEE

HiT R
&R A 12
BB AT A5 I8 13
FrEBER, () 14
KEERE
AEEXHMEZERER:

THERERERHEE
3% 2 IA R
A HERE ATE
25
B — R E A
mat AdEx 2 A
CEH S ERE
REERERBLE

23
37(b)

23

37(b)

THATEERFE
BE

—ADFEEA 15
RN

THALTEERFERE
BRAE:
—ADAEAA
—FERER

AARFEEAELEEE
ZERERE 16
—EA

-8

2015 2014
—E-RF —E—F
HK$’ 000 HK$"000
TRER TR
617,696 464,057
(597.220) (447,646)
20,476 16,411
8,287 2,230
- 1,322
(17.065) (2,976)
(4,952) =
(3.006) =
(62,616) (69.169)
(3.766) (2,045)
(62,642) (54.227)
1,450 (2,652)
(61,192) (56,879)
- aé)
16 S
(61,176) (56,895)
(61.,481) (57,078)
289 199
(61,192) (56.879)
(61,465) (57.094)
289 199
(61,176) (56,895)

(2.45) cents fli (3.35) cents {l

N/A REHR

N/A A iE A

BRARABEEAZRENFBEHRME7



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

RERBRRE

At 30 June 2015 R=-ZE—HFXA=1H

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT-F
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
Bt & FHET FHET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M HEREE 20 6,134 8,345
Intangible assets BRERE 21 25,542 2,000
Deposits paid for acquisition BEYE HERRE
of items of property, plant BHEzZENRE
and equipment 4,145 -
Available-for-sale investment AHfHERE 23 48 2,384
Loans receivable ERER 24 26,196 -
Deposits B& 25 21,171 23,607
83,236 36,336
Current assets REBEE
Inventories RFE 26 13,261 23,633
Loans receivable FEWE R 24 6,700 40,709
Prepayments, deposits and FEARE B2k
other receivables H {h FE R R 1B 25 9.950 14,206
Trade receivables EBRE SRR 27 37,602 69,256
Investments at fair value through RAFEFAER
profit or loss ZRE 28 23,921 40,308
Tax recoverable A Uy [ i 18 286 -
Pledged fixed deposit 2 EB TR 29 20,789 20,591
Bank balances and cash RITHEERES 30 11,874 21,444
124,383 230,147
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables BB SRR 31 11,857 16,574
Accruals, deposits received EtER BWiZs
and other payables R H SR E 32 62,210 66,818
Tax payable EABE 259 1,311
Borrowings BE 33 38,141 65,160
112,467 149,863
Net current assets REEEFHE 11,916 80,284
Total assets less current liabilities HEERARBER 95,152 116,620
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2015 2014
—E-FfF —E—mE
Note HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
Bt E FERT FHExT
Non-current liabilities FREBASE
Deferred tax liabilities EEHREAE 34 145 2,415
Borrowings (= 33 41,978 -
42,123 2,415
Net assets EETH 53,029 114,205
Capital and reserves EXRFEE
Issued capital 2RITRAK 35 25,106 25,106
Reserves ] 24,248 85,713
Equity attributable to owners EATHEEAEGESR
of the Company 49,354 110,819
Non-controlling interests FERER 3,675 3,386
Total equity BRAE 53,029 114,205

The consolidated financial statements on pages 52 to HE52F215B 2 HRAMBREXCDLESEN
215 were approved and authorised for issue by the board Z—RENB=1+HEMEREETZ  FHT
of directors on 30 September 2015 and are signed on its NEERREE

behalf by:

Ke Jun Xiang Fu Daoding
& ET
Director Director
EZ EE
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Bt #ik i3

At 30 June 2015 R=-ZE—HFXA=1H

2015 2014
—B-EF —EB-mE
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B = FET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment W HERRE 20 28 24
Intangible asset EBRERE 21 23,542 -
Investments in subsidiaries RMBARZRE 22 5,361 5,360
Loans receivable W ERK 24 26,196 =
Deposits BE 25 21,171 23,607
76,298 28,991
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries FE R B /B A B FRIE 22 48,002 72,616
Loans receivable EWE X 24 - 23,587
Prepayments, deposits and FENRIE - RER
other receivables H A fE R 1B 25 8,791 8,679
Pledged fixed deposit 2K EHFER 29 20,789 20,591
Bank balances and cash ROTEFRES 30 5,651 14,286
83,233 139,759
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals, deposits received EEEA - ERiEs
and other payables R H At e FRE 32 60,148 62,264
Borrowings Eg= 33 21,688 17,688
Due fo a subsidiary EA—EHMELARRE 22 3 8
81,839 79,960
Net current assets REBEEFE 1,394 59,799
Total assets less current liabilities MEERARBERSE 77,692 88,790
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Borrowings BE 33 41,978 =
Net assets EEFE 35,714 88,790
Capital and reserves EAXRFEE
Issued capital 2EITRA 35 25,106 25,106
Reserves ke 36 10,608 63,684
Total equity AR 35,714 88,790

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of CEEZEER-_ZE-—FEEAA=ZTEHRERE
directors on 30 September 2015 and are signed on its fEFE  WHTHEERREE .
behalf by:

Ke Jun Xiang Fu Daoding
& 7 HET
Director Director
EF EZ
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Attributable fo owners of the Company

KRAEEARE
Available-
Shore- forsale
based  investment Non-
Issued Share Capifal ~ payment  revaluation Accumulated confroling
copifal ~ premium Teserve Teserve Teserve losses Tolol  inferesfs Tofal
HRB  AREE
BE#Z RE
BRARE  ROEE  EARE  AERE  EfRE  BEEE gt HERER aif
Note HS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Wit Thn ThL ThL TEL TEn TEn TEn TEn Thn
AT July 2013 WZE-ZEtB-R 10992 138,538 (100) 11,954 - (148736) 12,648 3187 15,83
(Loss)/profitfor the year B (88) /A - - - - - (G0 (T0m) 19 (56879)
Other comprehensive loss ~ EAEH2ERE
for the year:
Chonges infoirvalue o THEEREZATE
an available-forsole £8
investment P - - - - (16) (16) (18)
Total comprehensive ER2ME(5E) /g
(loss)/income for the yeor - - - - (g (G018 (57.09%) 19 (56,895)
Tramsactions with Owners ~ #EEAZRX5
Issue of shares O
- for cash -NHRES 3() 12014 130,268 - - - 142,302 142,302
- for acquistion of -WhEREEE
heloHorfroding bié
investments 3(i) 2,100 15,456 - - - - 17,556 - 17,556
less: share issue expenses & RABAEE - (459) - - - - (459%) - (459)
Forfeture of share options ~ RHERE 5 = (1.486) 1,486 > > g
At 30 June 2014 ond HW-E-BERA=TAR
1July 2014 “E-MELR-R 25,100 219,689 (100) 10,468 (16)  (04328) 110819 3,386 114,205
(Loss)/proftfor the year A (&) /&R - - - (o148 o148 8 (6119
Other comprehensive loss ~ ERAH2ERE:
for the year:
Reclassfication REE-BHBARM
adjustmentsforlosses i ABEZBEZER
incluced in profit or hERE
loss upon disposal
of a subsidiary 31(b) - - - - 16 e 16 16
Total comprehensive ER2ME(5E) /g
(loss)/income for the yeor - - - - 16 (61.481)  (81.465) % (6117)
Tramsactions with Owners ~ SEEAZR5
Foreiture of share options R HERRE - - - (197) 197 - -
A 30 June 2015 WZE-RERR=TH 25,106 219,689 (100) 10211 - (26501 49,354 3,675 53,009




CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #REHeRER

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZ—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

2015 2014
—E—-REF —E-F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B 3£ FERT FTEx
Cash flows from operating activities K& FEH 2 RERE
Loss before taxation BRH A B 18 (62,642) (54,227)
Adjustments for: BT YR BEIE LR
Interest income FIE WA 10 (5.679) (320)
Finance costs b B AR 12 3,766 2,045
Depreciation and amortisation MEREHE 13 4,406 1,901
Gains arising from written back BEIERREMMEMS
of loan and other payables MEEEZRE 11 - (1,322)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, HEWE - ek
plant and equipment REzEE S (W) 287 (23)
Unrealised fair value losses on BRATFEFABREZ
investments at fair value through REZKRERATFE
profit or loss, net EEFEE 13 686 2,976
Impairment loss on AHEEREZRE
available-for-sale investment BB 4,952 -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—BHBARZER 3,006 -
Operating loss before working EEESEHA
capital changes ZREEE (51.218) (48,970)
Decrease/ (increase) in trade EWE S R
receivables WA, (g m) 30,454 (22,259)
Decrease/(increase) in loans EWERRL, (48m)
receivable 10,422 (40,709)
Decrease/(increase) in BRAFETAERE
investments at fair value ZREMD ()
through profit or loss 15,701 (25,728)
Decrease/(increase) in FENFIE - REREAM
prepayments, deposits and FEW R B A, (3G hn)
other receivables 2,724 (23,694)
Decrease in inventories FERD 10,372 566
(Decrease)/increase in trade EBHESERR - BSHEA -
payables, accruals, other HiEARER
payables and deposits received Blkike CRd) /1 (8.545) 10,944
Cash generated from/(used in) weEme/ (FARE
operations 9,910 (149,850)
Interest paid 2FE (1.638) (1,576)
Hong Kong Profits Tax (Bf) " EEBEBFEH
(paid)/refund (2.158) 181
Net cash generated from/(used in) K& EFBME (FH)Z
operating activities R&BH 6,114 (151,245)
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERAH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFNA=+HIFE

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Purchase of infangible asset

Deposits paid for purchase of
items of property, plant
and equipment

Deposits paid for proposed
acquisitions

Refund of deposits previously
paid for proposed acquisitions

Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

Cash outflows arising from
acquisition of a subsidiary

Purchase of available-for-sale
investments

Net cash outflows arising from
disposal of a subsidiary

Increase in pledged fixed deposit

Interest received

REFB2HERE

BEME - BERRE

BEELEE
SNBEEYE e
kREEEz2EE

ENERRERS

REICATHMEZR K
N ZRE
HEMSE - BERRE
Z S RIE
WE-—EHRBAREE
ZERERE
BEUTHHEERE

HE-—BHBAREE
Z B H R
[BEiEGEeR Pl

[EL &=

Net cash used in investing activities REZEZBMAZR L FHE

Cash flows from financing activities BMEFESH 2 RESRE

Net (decrease)/increase in
factoring loan

Net (decrease)/increase in
other bank borrowings

Net increase in margin loan
payable

Advancement of other loans

Advancement of amount due
to a director

Proceeds from issue of bonds

Bond issue expenses

Repayment of other loans

Repayment of amount due
to a director

Proceed from placement of
new shares for cash

Share issue expenses

Net cash (used in)/from
financing activities

Net decrease in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year

Represented by:
Bank balances and cash
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BEERORL) /120
T
HiRTEE (fd)
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FES 4R 78 £ & FRAE
R

HMERBR
FENESE IR

BATES SRR
BHBRTHX
EEHEMER
BEBRNESRE

AWBBETMES
HIRAD 2 PTG IR
RADEEITRIX

MEEE (FTA) B

ZEEFHE

ReRkAEEEER

PR E

FHOZRERRE

%EEH

FHEZRERRE

Z£EEHE

B

RITEFRAE

Note
B &

20
21

25
25(b)

37(a)

37(b)

44(0)
33(d)

44(b)

35

FEERTRER

2015 2014
—E-RF —E—F
HK$’ 000 HK$"000
TRER TR
(1,024) (6,415)
(5.000) =
(4.145) =
= (4,609)
4,250 =
- 200
- (2,000)
(5.865) (1,620)
(18) -
(198) (232)
3,485 320
(8.515) (14,356)
(26,188) 15,808
(9.553) 4,739
4,722 =
4,000 7,000
5,733 =
20,000 =
(150) 5
- (7.000)
(5.733) =
- 142,302
- (4,593)
(7.169) 158,256
(9.570) (7,345)
21,444 28,789
11,874 21,444
11,874 21,444




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”). The address of
its registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the “Corporate

Information” section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars ("HKD"), which is the same as
the functional currency of the Company, and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
otherwise indicated.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 22(d).

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied the
following amendments to Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs”) and a new
interpretation issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA") which
are effective for annual periods beginning from 1
July 2014,

ATEH

AAARERERMAT AR ERE
EAT HROREEHARSHERA
ATHRFL £ - RATZEMPER
REBEEWG i DREHRIAT
ER—EHE -

REVBRBRLBIT (BT 25 mE
ARRERBZIEEY - REBIEBE
I MERECHEERBEANTOE -

KRB ZETEXBHREER - ADFE
ZEMBEL R 2 EEZEZBCHMME22(d) °

FE R #a] RGBT 2 B HEME
wmEEL

RAFE AEECSRATHEEEBE
WA ((BASFHMAE]) BEALR =2
—NFELA-RARBZFERBLERZE
BUBHREERN (FRUNBREEN]D 2
BRI R —IBH2E -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERHMIIREBITZ2EHAME

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRSs
BRI BREED BT
Amendments to HKFRSs
BRI BRELEL BT
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (Amendments)
R BREEREI05
BB BRMELENFEI2HR
BHBETTERE27R 2B
HKAS 19 (Amendments)
BBETEREI0%R 28T
HKAS 32 (Amendments)
BB EREI2R 2 BT
HKAS 36 (Amendments)

BB EFEREION BT
HKAS 39 (Amendments)

BB G ERIE305 2 85T

HK(FRIC) - Int 21

B8 (AR EREREEES)
—REE215%

mEEL(H)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
ERMBREEN-Z-ZEE_ZT-—_FHHFERE
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
ERMBREEN - —FE-Z-ZFRAPZFERE

Investment Entities

REEE

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions

EFEBAEE  EEMR

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

KiFeHEEREHAE

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets

FEeRMEETHRESHEKE

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting

ETEZFERHIMETEEZEE

Levies

BE

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs and the new inferpretation in
the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and posiftions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities”

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 32
"Offsetfting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”
for the first fime in the current year. The amendments
to HKAS 32 clarify that the requirements relating fo
the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities.
Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning of
“currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off”

and “simultaneous realisation and settlement”.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively.
The Group has assessed whether the transferred
tfrade receivables under the trade receivable
factoring arrangement, the cash collateral provided
by the Group and the Company fo a bank and
frading securities acquired under margin financing
facilities could be qualified for offset with the
borrowings of the Group based on the criteria set
out in the amendments and concluded that the
application of the amendments has had no impact
on the amounts recognised in the Group’s financial
statements as at 30 June 2015 and 2014.

2.

F& R # ] R AEIEST 2 B M
BEEA (&)

FEREEERIFI2M BT ATEH S/
BEERSMARE]

FEBERASEEBREAEBSER
BR2HFZEIAREETREERTHE
Bl - BB EREI2ZR BT REE
FRRETRHEEREREBZRAE A
Ems BEBTARBEIBEAARESE
WA THEEEN I RABERREFIN
HE o

EBRBIARCENLER - REBCH
REEWEZRARERHERZEW
SR AEERAQTE-BRITE
HeRTEFRUARBERESRERE
BAZRZES  REBREBI AR
ERREHEERAFAEEZBEIKSE
MmEmBEAEBREIAEAEER =%
—HERZFE-NFRABZTHZUBR
RIBACCHELELE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERHMTIREBITZ2EAME

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2015:

HKFRSs (Amendments)
BB B RELER (BRI A)
HKFRS 9 (2014)

ERUBHRELENFR (T2 -TF)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendments)

TR BHREEREI05
BRMBHMELNFI2HRK
BB ST ERSE285 (BT X)

HKFRS 11 (Amendments)

EBMBHMELENER (BRTA)
HKFRS 14
BBMBRELERE145
HKFRS 15
TR BHREER L5
HKAS 1 (Amendments)
RS EREIR BTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 32
(Amendments)
EREHEAULIONRK
BB G ERISE325% (BFTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
(Amendments)
BERETEREIRR
BB EFHEREAH (BT &)
HKAS 27 (Amendments)
RS ERE275 (BFTA)
HKAS 28 and HKFRS 10
(Amendments)
BBEERE28HR

EFEBPBREERE105E (BRI A)

L REPORT 2015 F 3}
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mEEL(H)

AEBYEREEEAUTEHAELEE
TE-RFEARAZTHEFEERERZ
A RGBT ERMBIREER

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle!

ERNBEREEN —E - FE 2 -—NFAHNFELE'

Financial Instruments?

TR I A2

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception’

REER BAGASARZHMER

Accounting for Acquisition of Interests in Joint
Operations!

WBeERHER 2T EE

Regulatory Deferral Accounts?®

EERLERES

Revenue from Contracts with Customers*

BEFAERNWKR

Disclosure Initiative !

WEETEN

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation’

BEUEZ2ITERBHEL
Agriculture: Bearer Plants!
BE EEMEY

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements!
B HRKk 2 ERE
Sale or Conftribution of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture!
REERABLENRAREELECHETHER
EAEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer
1 January 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer
1 January 2018.

& Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

G Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer
1 January 2017.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” issued in 2009
infroduced new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and
further amended in 2013 to include the new
requirements for general hedge accounting.
Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly fo include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements
by introducing a ‘fair value through other
comprehensive income’ ("FVTOCI”) measurement
category for certain simple debt instruments.

2.

F& R # ] R AEIEST 2 B M
BEEA (&)

! REZB-—AE-A-HIAZKBBZFE
HEEX -

2 REZB-NF-A-HIAZERBBZFE
HEEX -

S REZB-—A"F-A-HIZEBBZED
BREBUBBEEAR 2 FEHBEXR

£ e
4 REB—tHF-A-HAZRRBZFE
HEEX -

BEEMBREEANERISMIA]

REZZNFRMA2EBUBRELAE
ORIERMT A HEREEZ D ERE
RUEMAE - BBYBRMELEDEOREE
BR-IZB-—ZFEHET  AAHERE
Bz BERFERIUHER 2RE TR
TE--FE-SELERT  UAAEE
—REPEHREZHAE - R=2F—N
FRAZEBHBHRELENERS — @
BEIRATEMA)EREE ZRERE
RoO)EAETHEBKIASIATRAYF
B ARMEERE | (TRAFEFAH
b2 E WS ) SHEER - o BRFTER
EFHAREMB -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

c All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are
subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets, and that have
contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and inferest on the
principal amount oufstanding, are measured at
FVTOCI. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair values
at the end of subsequent reporting periods.
In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity
investment (that is not held for frading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. FERAMTI REETZ2EHURTE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING IEER(F)
STANDARDS (Continued)

FEVBREEAESI€MIRI(E)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable tfo changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. Changes in fair value of financial
liabilities aftributable to changes in the financial
liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the
entire amount of the change in the fair value
of the financial liability designated as fair value
through profit or loss was presented in profit or

loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model
under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model
requires an entfity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In
other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are

recognised.

PMEATBEERBELAFPEFABEZE
BMEENS  FBPBERELEINE
FHRE - HEmAEzFERREH
SR ABEZ AP EEZB 2HE  —
BMREMEEREZY - RIFRE
PHBRERAZAEZEERREDH
REEEERIBRER 2 EFH
B BRI - BEmEBEZEER
SRESI B EMABATEEZYH
BRITEEHIEEERS - RETES
FHERIZEI9N - BEREAFEA
BRECEREBECATEEZD 2N
FIGNBHEZ2 -

EREMEEZRE  HEBSHE
AISE3RETREELEFEBEER
FEAR  BRMBREEEIR
RERBEMEEBBEENANE - HY
FEFEEEARTERENEHREAN
ERBEEBERZERMEERE

BRURzEE 52 BHEAS
FRECHEEARITRACEEBE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 &3k

65



For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

The new general hedge accounting
requirements retain the three types of hedge
accounting. However, greater flexibility has
been intfroduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that qualify
for hedging instruments and the types of risk
components of non-financial items that are
eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the
effectiveness test has been overhauled and
replaced with the principle of an “economic
relationship”. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an
entity’s risk management activities have also
been infroduced.

HKFRS 9 will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the annual period beginning
on 1 July 2018 with earlier application permitted.
The directors of the Company anticipate that
the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future may have
a significant impact on the amounts reported
in respect of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities. It is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect until a detailed

review has been completed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 specifies how and when the Group will
recognise revenue as well as requiring the Group
tfo provide users of financial statements with more
informative and relevant disclosures. The standard
provides a single, principles based five-step model
tfo be applied to all contracts with customers. Under
HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised in accordance with
the core principle by identifying the contract(s) with
a customer, identifying the performance obligation
in the contract, determining the transaction price,
allocating the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the confract and recognising revenue
when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied.
HKFRS 15 also includes a cohesive set of disclosure
requirements that would result in providing users of
financial statements with comprehensive information
about the nature, amount, fiming and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the contracts

with customers.

HKFRS 15 will
consolidated financial statements for the annual

be adopted in the Group's
period beginning on 1 July 2017 and the Group is in
the process of assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 to
the results and financial positions of the Group.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the results and financial
position of the Group.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

The disclosure requirements of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance relating to the preparation
of financial statements

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) requiring the
financial statements disclosures with reference to the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, Cap. 622
(the "New Companies Ordinance”) will first apply to
the Company in its financial year ending on 30 June
2016.

The directors of the Company consider that
there will be no material impact on the Group’s
financial position or performance, however, the New
Companies Ordinance would have impacts on the
presentation and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The statement of financial
position of the Company will be presented in the
notfes rather than a separate statement and certain
related notes need not be included.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs, which is a
collective term referred to all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs”) and
Interpretations (“Ints”) issued by the HKICPA, and
accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements comply with the applicable disclosure
requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
which for this financial year and the comparative
period as permitted by the Listing Rules, continue fo
be those of the predecessor Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32).

These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Listing Rules.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for investments at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale investment which have
been measured at fair values as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation fechnique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
parficipants would fake those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is defermined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing
fransactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities fo fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs fo the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

0 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other that quoted
prices included with Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Level 3 inputfs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities confrolled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
when the Company:

. has the power over the investee;

0 is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use the power to affect its

returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of
a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to conftrol the subsidiary.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)
Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are aftributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the
non-confrolling interests having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 July 2009, losses applicable
to the non-controlling interests in excess of
the non-conftrolling interests in the subsidiary’s
equity were allocated against the interests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-
controlling interests had a binding obligation
and were able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with the Group'’s
accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to
fransactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests
in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity fransactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of
the fair value of the consideration received
and the fair value of any retained inferest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-confrolling interests.
The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” or, when applicable, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an

associate or a jointly controlled entity.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

3.2

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated
at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses, unless the investment is classified as
held for sale or included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale. The results
of the subsidiaries are accountfed for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable.

INTANGIBLE ASSET

Intangible asset acquired separately is
measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of an intangible asset acquired in a business
combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful life of an intangible
asset is assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible asset with finite life is subsequently
amortised over useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end. Intangible asset with
indefinite useful life that is acquired separately
is carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.2

3.3

INTANGIBLE ASSET (Continued)

An intfangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured at the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss

when the asset is derecognised.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly aftributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged fo profit
or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method tfo
write off their cost over their estimated useful
lives at the following annual rates:

20%
20%
20% - 30%
20% - 35%

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.3

3.4

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected fo arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asseft,
and is recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the asset is derecognised.

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON TANGIBLE AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and infangible assetfs (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial
assetfs below) to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual assef,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to the individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating unit for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.4 IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON TANGIBLE AND 3.4 ARREREEZBERKE(E)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted fo their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific fo the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is estimated fo be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in

profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.5 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related tax.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised
when all of the following conditions are
satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
of goods;

- the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to
the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred
in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.5

3.6

REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is
recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset
is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

TAXATION

Income tax expense represents the sum of the

tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income and expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years, and it
further excludes items that are never faxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current fax
is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.6 TAXATION (Continued) 3.6 BiIE(HE)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding
fax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all faxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to conftrol the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

L REPORT 2015 F 3}

=

EERERGEVBRRTEERE
EAREERART EERDUEREE
REERFEZMMAER - ELEBIRE
EREEENMAERRNY =R ME
o IRIERLIRE B RIPR A AT HUR B
EZE A8 A KRBTSRI T
LR - MEREZRHBERDT®
R(EBEORN) TR ERRBE
MNREH BN 2R B2 AMMEERE
BEE  FRELEHBREERAE
A& T T LARER -

EERIEEEMREANE QR 2REMR
B2 ERBRE R MR HARE
B Re S 1 R R B Z 2R 2 B e AR B =
BTSN AARRRBERSI
HZEREZANGESERRMEES
ZELEHREEEER TR MR
BaR A UEREREE 2R AR
SR FI TR ROR R AT DA [ B R R




CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.6 TAXATION (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred ftax assets is
reviewed at the end of the each reporting period
and reduced fo the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is seftled or the asset is realised.
The measurement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current or deferred tax for the year is recognised
in profit or loss, except when it relates to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the
current and deferred tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.7

3.8

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost, which comprises all
costs of purchase and, where applicable, costs
of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated
using the weighted average cost method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the
sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories fo net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal
OoCCurs.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and deposits held at call with banks.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

(@

®)

Retirement benefit scheme

Payment to Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) which is
defined contribution scheme is charged
as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the

conftributions.

Share-based payments

For grants of share options that are
conditional upon satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the fair value of services
received is determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the
grant date and is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share-

based payment reverse).

For share options that vest immediately at
the date of grant, the fair value of the share
options granted is expensed immediately
fo profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be transferred
tfo share premium. When share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be fransferred

to accumulated losses.

3. EEEFBRE)
39 EEETH
(@) EHEFE

®)

BEEABESITE ((RESF
2 AREMRKTE  REE
REEREMEEZHEHRE
FIfE—IRAXH o

MRt BEEZ N

REBREZGHABENERE
ERBRAE  BRRBLQF
BEN2EMRHBRENRY
FYAFEMEE  YEREB
MU ESEESE s (AR
DHERZIUFHRE) RIS
hn e

EERERREBBNES
B RHBREZATEIDE
RE&REXH -

fisl B AR AT - EATLAIR
REBRZARMEERI ZEHE
HEREROEE - HBRE
REBHZERRSHNERA
HERITE EAARORE
BeNRBERD2EE K
ERERGEE-

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 &3k

83



For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT (Continued) 3.9 EEER (&)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

The grant by the Company of option over
its equity instruments fo the employees
of subsidiary undertakings in the Group
is treated as a capital contfribution.
The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the
grant date fair value, is recognised over
the vesting period as an increase to
investment in subsidiary undertakings, with
a corresponding credit to equity in the
Company entity accounts.

3.10 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

In preparing the financial statements of
each individual group entity, fransactions in
currencies other than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded
in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
fransactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are refranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are refranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.10 FOREIGN CURRENCIES (Continued) 3.10 ShEIRE (])

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on translation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except
for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, assets and liabilities of the
Group'’s foreign operatfions are franslated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
HKD) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period,
in which cases, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.11 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time
fo get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are charged fo profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.12 OPERATING LEASES

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payment made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss over
the accounting periods covered by the lease
term except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contfingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.13 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES B3 BERBARERE

Provisions are recognised when: (i) the Group
has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past events; (ii) it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
and (iii) the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in seftlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an oufflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
fo settle the obligation using a pre-tax infterest
rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific
tfo the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest

expense.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as confingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remofte.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.14 RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or entity that

is related to the entity that is preparing its

financial statements (“reporting entity”).

(a) A person or a close member of that

®)

person’s family is related to a reporting

entity if that person:

®

@D

(i)

has control or joint control over the
reporting entity;

has significant influence over the
reporting entity; or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the reporting entity or of
a parent of the reporting entity.

An entity is related to a reporting entity if

any of the following conditions applies:

®

(i

(i)

L REPORT 2015 43§

the entity and the reporting entity are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others);

one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

both entities are joint ventures of the

same third party;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 ZiZ=

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.14 RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

(b) (Continued)

@iv)

)

v

(vii)

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entfity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the reporting
entity or an entity related to the
reporting entity. If the reporting entity
is itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are also related to the
reporting entity;

the entity is controlled or jointly
confrolled by a person identified in

(a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity); or

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group

of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to
the reporting entity or to the parent of
the reporting entity.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE ISSUED

Financial guarantees are contracts that require
the issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified
payments fo reimburse the beneficiary of the
guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the
fransaction price, unless the fair value can
otherwise be reliably estimated) is initially
recognised as deferred income within trade
and other creditors. Where consideration is
received or receivable for the issuance of the
guarantee, the consideration is recognised
in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable,
an immediate expense is recognised in profit
or loss on inifial recognition of any deferred
income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 316 £ TR

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the confractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable
fo the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than the
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial
assetfs or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on inifial recognition. Transaction costs directly
atftributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified
into three categories, including available-for-
sale investment, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the fime of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a
frade day basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the fime frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial
assets below).

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets are classified as at fair value
through profit or loss when the financial asset is
either held for trading or it is designated as at
fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading
if:

- it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling it in the near ferm;

= on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that
the Group manages fogether and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as hedging instrument.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset
held for trading may be designated as at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would oftherwise arise; or

- the financial asset forms part of a
group of financial assets of financial
liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the
Group's documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

- it forms part of a contract containing one
or more embedded derivatives, and HKAS
39 permits the entire combined contract
to be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which fthey
arise. Fair value is determined in the manner

described in note 7.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 316 &M IR (&)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including loans receivable,
frade receivables, financial assets included
in deposits and other receivables, pledged
fixed deposit, and bank balances and cash)
are carried at amortised cost using the
effective inferest method less any allowance
for impairment (see accounting policy in
respect of impairment of financial assefs
below). Amortised cost is calculated taking
info account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate
and fransaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as
well as through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value
through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the each reporting
period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolong decline in the fair value
that investment below its cost is considered to
be objective evidence of impairment.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA 95

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 316 &I R (&)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

- breach of contfract, such as default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

S it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-
organisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Financial assets that are assessed not fo be
impaired individually, such as loans receivable,
and frade receivables, are subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments
in the portfolio past the average credit period
and observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default
on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of refurn for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial assets is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of loans and
tfrade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a loan or trade receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset
is considered to be impaired, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss
to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 316 @I A (&)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments previously recognised in profit or
loss are not reversed through profit or loss in
subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent fo impairment loss is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instfruments
issued by the group entity are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered info and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and borrowings are initially stated at
fair value less directly aftributable transaction
costs and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost. The related interest expense is recognised
within “finance costs” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Equity instruments

An equity instfrument is any confract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the relevant group entities
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 316 &M IR (&)

Equity instruments (Continued)

Repurchase of the Company’'s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the confractual rights fo receive cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial assefts and substantially all the
risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset
tfo another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to conftrol the
tfransferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds

received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.16 2R T A ()

Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other
than in its entirety (e.g. when the Group retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred
asset or retains a residual interest that does
not result in the retention of substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and the
Group retains control), the Group allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of the
tfransfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulated gain or loss allocated
tfo it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to
be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair value
of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3,
management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assefs and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are based on past
experience and other factors that are considered
fo be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognised in the financial statements:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Judgements (Continued)
Classification of financial assets

The Group needs to make judgements on the
classification of financial assets as different
classification will affect the accounting freatment
for the financial assets, and financial position and
operating results of the Group. The judgments on
these classifications depend on the nature and
purposes of acquiring those financial assets at their
initial recognitions. Subsequent reclassifications may
be made if the intention of holding a particular
financial asset changed and that reclassification is
permiftted by HKFRSs.

Income taxes

Significant judgements on the future fax treatment
of certain tfransactions are required in determining
income tax provisions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of tfransactions and tax provisions
are made accordingly. The tax freatment of such
fransactions is reconsidered periodically to take into

account all changes in tax legislation.
Estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment loss of fangible and intangible
assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all tangible and intangible assets
at the end of each reporting period. Such assets
are tested for impairment annually, and/or when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the
carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amounts, which is the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs to
sell is based on available data from binding sales
fransactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar
assets or observable market price less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order fo calculate the present value
of those cash flows.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management reviews the estimated
useful lives of property, plant and equipment in
deftermining their depreciation charges at the end
of each reporting period. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
assets of similar nature and functions. The Group will
revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are
different to those previously estimated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Estimated impairment loss on trade receivables

Management regularly reviews the recoverability
and ageing of the trade receivables. Allowance
for doubtful debts is made on trade receivables
based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of the tfrade debts and on directors’
judgment and estimate. When there is objective
evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes into
consideratfion the estimation of future cash flows.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
difference between the asset’'s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated fufure cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at inifial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As aft 30 June
2015, the carrying amount of trade receivables is
approximately HK$37,602,000 (2014: HK$69,256,000).
No impairment loss on trade receivables of has
been recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the years ended 30 June
2015 and 30 June 2014. No allowance for doubtful
debts is made as at 30 June 2015 and 2014.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Estimated impairment loss on loans receivable

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of
the loans receivable. Appropriate impairment for
estimated irrecoverable amount is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that
the amount is not recoverable.

In determining whether allowance for bad and
doubftful debts is required, the Group takes into
consideration the aged status and likelihood of
collection. Specific allowance is only made for the
loans receivable that are unlikely to be collected
and is recognised on the difference between the
carrying amount of loans receivable and the present
value of estimated future cash flow discounted using
the original effective interest rate. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June 2015, the
carrying amount of loans receivable amounted to
approximately HK$32,896,000 (2014: HK$40,709,000).
As at 30 June 2015 and 2014, no allowance for

impairment loss is made.
Estimated neft realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycles. Management
will reassess the estimatfions at the end of each
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company and the Group recognise provision
for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when
the Company and the Group have a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligations and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as contingent liability under the ftitle
heading of “Litigations” as set out in note 45 fo the
consolidated financial statements. As at 30 June
2015, the Company and the Group have recognised
a provision amounting to HK$43,892,000 (2014:
HK$43,892,000) in respect of the disputed claims
against the Company. Details are set out in note 32
fo the consolidated financial statements.

Measurement of fair values of financial assets

The Group’s available-for-sale investment of
approximately HK$48,000 (2014: HK$2,384,000) is
measured at fair value as at 30 June 2015 and
is classified as Level 3 fair value measurements
under HKFRS 13. The Group engaged independent
competent valuers to perform the valuation of
those financial instruments. Details of the fair value

measurement are set out in note 7.

A FHAPARRZEERR
(%)

it 2 T EE M (4)
BRERAAERE

EXARRARAEBERBESHMEA LR
FHEEET MABTEXTERTEEH
AR SR 2 7 30 AT B4 AT SE A A
AIARRRAEERSEERSETRE 2
EERIABE BEUREBASHKEENR
Zmi - EET AT S A
BEDRGE M B BRRM A& 575
—HHRREEIREE - RZE-FF RN
A=1H A2 RFAEERA DT EE
ZFEMERMER43,892,0008 T (=&
— PO © 43,892,000 ) 1% - HRAFF
BERNGE P B RRMEI2 -

EHEEZ L FETE

REB A HEIREL48,0008 T (=
T O 2,384,000 T) IR=F—4
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

5 REMISZEMIA

CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of AEERARRZEECREEREER
the Group and the Company’s financial assets and HREMRZEREABENT ¢
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
The Group The Company
8- 3] QR
2015 2014 2015 2014
“E-1% CZEZ-QNFE ZZ-HEF CZE-QNF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
TR T TR TR
Financial assets: EREE
Available-for-sale investment AHEERE 48 2,384 - -
Financial assets at fair value BAVEFABEZ
through profit or loss: SREE
Held-for-trading investments BEEERE 23,921 40,308 - -
Loans and receivables: EHRERTE
Financial assets included in SARARE ke
prepayments, deposits and REMEBRREZ
other receivables SHEE 6,880 8,971 6,816 8,031
Loans receivable R &% 32,896 40,709 26,196 23,587
Trade receivables W E 5 BRFk 37,602 69,256 - -
Due from subsidiaries P 2 B R - - 48,002 72,616
Pledged fixed deposit EERATHER 20,789 20,591 20,789 20,591
Bank balances and cash RTERRES 11,874 21,444 5,651 14,286
110,041 160,971 107,454 139,111




L

CIL Holdings Limited #zizgaR2a |0/

STATEMENTS Bf#53RaRMi=E

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 5. RERNEIDZE&MTR (&)
CATEGORY (Continued)
The Group The Company
S -3 |
2015 2014 2015 2014
“g-IFf  ZE-Nf —B-1f | CZE-QF
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FHER FET TiEr TR
Financial liabilities: EPHEE:
Financial liobilities measured REHHATE
at amortised cost: ZERAE:
Trade payables BN E SRR 11,857 16,574 - -
Financial liobilities included in FTARHER -EH
accruals, deposifs received BeREMERRE
and other payables ZEREE 13,628 18,904 11,981 17,736
Borrowings BE 80,119 65,160 63,666 17,688
Due fo a subsidiary EA-—BHEARRE - - 3 8
105,604 100,638 75,650 35,432




For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investment, investments at fair
value through profit or loss, loans receivable, tfrade
receivables, financial assets included in deposits
and other receivables, pledged fixed deposit, bank
balances and cash, frade payables, financial
liabilities included in other payables and borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk,
equity price risk and other price risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potfential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance. The policies for managing these risks
are summarised below.

(a) Market Risk

Currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions
are principally denominated in HKD, Renminbi
("RMB") and United States Dollars ("USD").

The management considers that the Group’s
exposure to USD does not give rise to significant
currency risk on the ground that HKD is pegged
to USD.

The Group exposes to currency risk that are
denominated in RMB. The Group currently does
not have hedging policy against RMB. However,
management monitors the Group’s currency risk
exposure and will consider hedging significant
currency risk exposure should the need arise.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 # ¥ &R izt

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. UBREMGER(E)
(Continued)
(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) TiGEE (&)

Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s monetary

B (E)

RBESHRUARETEZAEEE

assets which are denominated in RMB at the MEEZIREABNOT :
end of the reporting period are as follows:

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT-F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
Bank balances and cash RITEFERERES 1,514 1,356
Loans receivable FEWE R 26,196 23,587
Other receivable H fih fE WK IE 1,730 -
29,440 24,943

The following ftable demonstrates the
sensitivity at the end of the reporting period
fo a reasonably possible change in the RMB
exchange rate, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s net loss and equity
(due to change in the fair value of monetary
assetfs and liabilities).

TRIERFEERRAREERFE
RESHRARBERCTREHERN
AREERZEBNHRE (ERER
EEREENLATELREZD) B
TRERMAEAMSHESTE -

Decrease/(increase)

Increase/ in loss after tax and
(decrease) in increase/(decrease)
exchange rate in equity
E= BRE&BEERY/ (B)
R/ (F) REZEM (RD)
2015 2014
“E-1% C—E-{fF
% HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TR TiER
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB EETRARERE 5 1,469 1,245
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB ERAAAREAE ®) (1,469) (1,245)
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEIRERE (&)

(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) WIZEKE(E)

Currency risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in RMB exchange
rate had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the Group’s
exposure to currency risk for financial
insfruments in existence at that date, and that
all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for 2014.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly aftributable to bank deposits and
variable-rate borrowings. The Group's fair value
interest rate risk relates primarily to fixed-rate
loans receivable, borrowings and pledged fixed
deposit.

The Group currently does not have any interest
rate hedging policy. The management monitors
the Group'’s exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should the
need arise.

If inferest rates had been 100 basis points (2014:
100 basis points) higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s post
tax loss for the year ended 30 June 2015 would

have increased/decreased by approximately
HK$86,000 (2014: HK$355,000) and the
equity would have decreased/increased by
approximately HK$86,000 (2014: HK$355,000).

Ermb (E)

BEBRESFTEDIRRAREE
ZRHNRERRECLBE  WERE
ARAEBERZBZEMIANE
WEk - MABEtEE (EHER
R)EBTE T -NFTRE
BIEEEHDN -

AEEEHCRERENEABEE
RERTERRFEMEE - AKEZ
DPEMNEABEIERERTEER
EXR - RERCEAEHNEFR -

AEE B B A3 AR AR R EPHOR -
EERBRAEELKEMEH A
B UKREBEERZREEFIERE

a8 o
S

EFMELEHATHKIOOH T (=F
—MF : 1008 F) mATE Hib# &
T AIAREEBEZE-ZE-1F AN
B=+tHLFEZRBAEIBKE
o #186,000/8 T (=& — M
£ :355,000/8 &) MEREERD
1 N #86,0008 st (=& — W& :
355,000/ 7T) °
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEREE (F)

(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) TIBEE (&)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in
inferest rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the
Group’s exposure fo interest rate risk for financial
insfruments in existence at that dafe. The 100
basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the period
until the end of the next reporfing period. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for
2014.

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values
of equity securities decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The Group
is exposed to equity price risk arising from
individual equity investments classified as held
for trading equity investments (note 28) as at 30
June 2015 and 30 June 2014. At 30 June 2015,
the Group’s listed investments are listed on the
Stock Exchange (2014: the Stock Exchange and
Alternative Investment Market ("AIM") of London
Stock Exchange Plc ('LSE")) and are valued
at quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period. The management managed
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
fo every 15% change in equity prices of the
listed equity investments, with all other variables
held constant, based on their carrying amounts
at the end of the reporting period.

FIEm b ()

BELIBRESMETDRRA=E
PBRBEEHREREE  YHEAR
AEERZEZERMITANAER
B o TOOB FH LA THRAKRERE
BHREZTEREHRS LW
R FIERESEEERN TR LR 2%
BHEE - —E-NETREREE
FEH DA

BRAEEE R

BRABEERBRIERAIEEHKTERE
RBRHFEEZBMERNBRAFSFD
FETHRNER R=—T—AFXA
=E+ARZZE-—NEXA=+AH K
EEFEHNRAESRRIRER DS
RBFEEERARKRE (M5E28) 191E
BIRARE - R=ZB—HEA~A=T
B AEBENEHRERBERF (=
T-ME BRXARGHESZRS A
ABERATD (HRAFFZB D
ZRERENS (BERETES]D)
£ RREBARIRFBHERE -
EEEMNATRARBZREAEUE
BEBARR -

o BB ETRARENBER R
IREE  HERAERSHRI15%%
B2 BUBE -
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

Equity price risk (Continued)

Increase/(decrease)
in equity prices

6. MBEMERE(8)

(o) TIEEE(4)

REE % mERE (F)

Decrease/ (increase)
in loss affer
Carrying amount of fax and increase/

equity investments (decrease) in equity

BRE#ER

Y/ (8m)

RAER RARE REZEM/

LR/ (F#) BEE (")
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-1f —E-QE —E-1f “E-ME
% HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$* 000 HK$' 000
TET THER THR THEr
Investments listed in: TR Lz RE:

- Hong Kong -5# 15 23,921 39,319 2,996 4,925
(15) 23,921 39,319 (2.996) 4.925)
- Unifed Kingdom - &E 15 - 989 - 148
(15) - 99 - (148)

The sensitivity analysis above had been

determined based on the exposure to equity

price risks at the end of the reporting period.

For sensitivity analysis purpose, 15% was used

as the sensitivity rate for the year ended 30

June 2015 and 2014 as a result of the volatile

financial markets. In management’s opinion, the

sensitivity was unrepresentative of the inherent

equity price risk as it only reflects the impact of

equity price changes to equity securities held

as at the end of the reporting period.
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ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

6. MBEREE (F)

(o) TIHEK (&)

Other price risk

The Group has no promissory notes classified as
available-for-sale investment as at 30 June 2015
and does not expose to other price risk.

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had held
promissory notes classified as available-for-
sale investment. Details are set out in note 23
below. Changes in fair values of the promissory
notes were recognised in other comprehensive
income. The fair value adjustment of the
promissory notes would be affected positively
or negatively, amongst other things, by
the changes in the credit spread of the
counterparty. The Group’s exposure to other
price risk on the promissory notes as a result
of change in the risk free rate was insignificant
and thus no sensitivity analysis is prepared.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
for 5% higher/lower in credit spread of the
counterparty and all other variables were held
constant.

Bt E%ERE

REZZB-—HFAA=Z+TH  AEEL
BEOBERUHEEREZEANE ¥
I 8 7N HAGE AR ER -

R-Z-—NFRA=+H KEEHE
B BERIHEEREZENE  &F
BERT XHE23 - RFEZAFE
SPHNEMEEREDER - ALE
ZAFERABTEBER (HhaHE)
REUFEFEEESHMIEEES
EHEE AEEHNERRFIRE
B AR B2 B ER R B
TRE AR EREFSBREDN

TREFEFEHBBBRE TS
BR RSYFEELERM HD
5% B o

Increase/
(decrease) Increase/
Higher/(lower) in carrying (decrease)
in credit spread amount in equity
FEEE REE B
gm/ (F4) gm/ (H4) B/ (W)
% HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
30 June 2014 ZE-MERAZTA TER TER
Fair value of promissory notes EREZATE 5 ) )
Fair value of promissory nofes ARNRZATE ®) 78 78

The management of the Group considers that
the sensitivity analysis above is unrepresentative
of the inherent price risk as the pricing model
in the valuation of the promissory notes involves
other assumptions and variables.

FEBEEEBRS  LISREDNT
WARERRAEERER - BEHENS
RETHREZEERNSRHEMERR

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 &3k



6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(o) Credit Risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss of the
Group due to the failure to perform an
obligation by the counterparties as at 30
June 2015 and 2014 is the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial assets
as stafed in the consolidated statement of
financial position without taking account of
any credit enhancements that do not qualify
for derecognition in the consolidated financial
statements. The Company is also exposed fo
credit risk through the granting of financial
guarantee, further details of which are disclosed
in note 41 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The credit enhancements of the Group include
factoring. As at 30 June 2015, trade receivables
amounting to approximately HK$33,769,000
(2014: HK$49,225,000) have been transferred
fo a financial institution under a non-recourse
factoring agreement.

The Group has stringent policies in place to
manage its credit risk with frade receivables,
which include but are not limited fo the
measures as set out below:
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(b) EEREK
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. HBEMGERE (8)
(Continued)
(b) Credit Risk (Continued) (b) EEREPE(4)
(i) Certain trade receivable balances are () BTEWREZEREHRIDUE
factored to external financial institutions BEEZARNEETFIESH
without recourse; and HE R
(i) The Group has put in place policies to (i) XEETZERE BRRAM
ensure that provision services to customers BEEBEELHE2EFIRM
with an appropriate credit history and R mAEEIEHEERS
performs periodic credit evaluations of its ETEETMME -
customers.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has RBEER  AEEmEEERMBES -
a concentration of credit risk as 100% (2014: 90%) AAEKWESEZMAETRNIN% (=
of the total trade receivables were due from the —ME 90%) EEWEAKEFB 2 RAEZ R K
Group’s five largest customers. EENEZRR -
The table below shows the credit limit and trade TRINHABBEREHRNEERIERE
receivable balances of which the collection right WE SRS ES (WREEERE SRR
of such trade receivables has been transferred to a CHEFNORE—EEERECEEHEM
financial institution under a non-recourse factoring EET SRS

agreement as at the end of the respective reporting

period:
2015 2014
—Z-1f —E-mE

Credit Limit Utilised = Credit Limit Utilised
5.t EEA E® EEA
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FET TR TR T
Cusfomers EPF 92,100 33,769 92,100 49,225
No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting HE-_Z—HFER-ZF—MNF~A=TH
period ended 30 June 2015 and 2014, and the IREHBRATBEHEEREE MEE

management does not expect any losses from non- BHEGATEEEHFLITEOZEE -

performance by these counterparties.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Credit Risk (Continued)

Further quantitative data in respect of the
Group's exposure to credit risk arising from trade
receivables are disclosed in note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group’s loans receivable comprise those
arise from ordinary course of business of the
Group and other loan receivable of the Group
and the Company.

The Group's loans receivable arise from ordinary
course of business of the Group and are closely
monitored by the executive directors in charge
of the Group’s money lending operations on
an ongoing basis. Further quantitative data in
respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from loans receivable are disclosed
in note 24 to the consolidated financial
statements.

For other loan receivable of the Group and the
Company, the executive directors continuously
monitor the level of exposure to ensure follow-
up actions and/or corrective actions are
faken promptly to lower exposure or to recover
overdue balances. In addition, the directors
review the recoverable amount of each
individual borrower at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s and the Company’s
credit risk arising from other loan receivable is
significantly reduced.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(®)

©

Credit Risk (Continued)

The credit risks of financial assefs included in
deposits and other receivables are low as the
Group and the Company have not had any
significant loss arising from non-performance
by the counterparties in the past and
management does not expect so in the future.

Bank balances are placed with high-credit-
quality institutions and the management
considers that the credit risk for such is minimal.

Liquidity Risk

As at 30 June 2015, the Company and the
Group had net current assets of approximately
HK$1,394,000 and HK$11,916,000 (2014:
HK$59,799,000 and HK$80,284,000) respectively,
and net assets of approximately HK$35,714,000
and HK$53,029,000 (2014: HK$88,790,000 and
HK$114,205,000), respectively. The Company
and the Group are not exposed to liquidity
risk as they have sufficient funds fo meet its
financial obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Company and the Group monitor and maintain
a level of bank balances and cash deemed
adequate by the management to finance the
operations of the Company and the Group and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
The management monitors the utilisation of
bank borrowings and the liquidity requirements
from time fo time.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities intfo relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining
period from the end of the reporting period fo
the contractual maturity date.

6. MBEREE (F)

(®)

©

EEERE(E)

SFARERAEMERRBEZEREE
HNEERBRAE  AXAEERAQH
BEYEARIZHFIBOMEE
EMERIEX  MEEBEEHRET
TEREMBER -

ROTEFFHRRNEESHEERE -
HERERAREERBRTK -

RENE & IR

RZZE-REFAA=Z1TH &2
ARAEBZRABEERED B
% %1,394,0005 T & 11,916,000
B (ZZ—MMF : 59,799,000%
7T 580,284,000 ) - ULREE
FE D B K 535,714,000 T &
53.029.0008 T (= F — M F :
88.790,0008 it % 114,205,0008
) e ARBARAEECHEEEHE
SUENEIS BB EE - B E
HERBESAR -

EEERBESRBE  AQRRA
EEERREFRTEFRRAENE
BERARTENARARAEEEE
ZEBEBKIRABRERERBD 2T
2 EHEEERRTEEZBHRABR
RABZRBEEFER -

TREFEERARXANERE
& RREENZHAR  REHR
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Continued)

The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.

As at 30 June 2015

6. MBEMERE(8)

(c) RBHESER (H)

ERARBNSERSNRBRNE

ERE

R-ZZE-HFXA=+H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted  one year or One fo Over
amount cash flow  on demand five years five years
ANRERH
REE BRENEAE -FRAIREX -Ehf fibchig:d
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TER TER TER TER
The Group: r5E:
Trade payables EFESERR 11,857 11,857 11,857 - -
Financial liabilities included in HAEER EH
aceruals, deposits received REREAMERTE
and other payables LERERE 13,628 13,628 13,628 - -
Borrowings & 80,119 91,958 41,558 27,200 23,200
105,604 117,443 67,043 27,200 23,200
The Company: KRR
Financiol liabilities included in TAEHER BN
accruals, deposits received REREMEMTE
and other payables ZERaR 11,981 11,981 11,981 - -
Borrowings &g 63,666 75,506 25,106 27,200 23,200
Due fo a subsidiary EH-BHEADRE 3 3 3 - -
75,650 87,490 37,090 27,200 23,200
Financial guarantee issued: BREEZERER:
Guarantee given to a bank in H-BHELR
connection with facilities ERREmm-BRT
granted to a subsidiary BHERWH])
(note 41) - 11,731 11,731 - -
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMERE(8)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Continued) (c) mBELEIR(E)

As at 30 June 2014 E@:E—ifxﬁiﬂ-ﬁ
Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted  one year or One fo Over
amount cash flow  on demand five years five years
CLEY T
FEE RERBAE -FAFREX -E5if BBLE
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TER TER TER TER
The Group: KEE:
Trade payables EFERERR 16,574 16,574 16,574 - -
Financial liatbilities included in SPAEER 2R
accruals, deposits received RERHMERTE
and other payables LERERE 18,904 18,904 18,904 - -
Borrowings 1 65,160 65,160 65,160 - -
100,638 100,638 100,638 - -
The Company: ART:
Financial liabilities included in FTAEHER BN
accruals, deposits received BERHMERTE
and ofher payables ZERaR 17,736 17,736 17,736 = =
Borrowings BE 17,688 17,688 17,688 - -
Due fo a subsidiary Ef-BRBLARE 8 8 8 = =
35432 35,432 35,432 - -
Financiol guarantee issued: BEEZEBER:
Guarantee given to a bank in H-BHELT
connection with facilifies ERREMD-BRT
granted to a subsidiary BHERWH41)
(note 41) - 47472 47472 - -




7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS

7. ERMEEATFEGE

(a) Fair value of financial assets that are measured

at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assetfs are

measured at fair value at the end of each

reporting period. The following table gives

information about how the fair values of these

financial assets are determined (in particular,

the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

(o) DEREEZRATFEABZSMEE

ZAFE

FEEHBHEMEEIRNEREHAR
BAVEE - TRESABZSES
MEEQATFEEEREZEN (LE
EFIERZAERN REARE) -

Group rEH
Fair value  Valuation technique(s)
ltems Fair values Hierarchy and key inputs
EH NTE ATESR AERARTIEDAHE
2015 2014
“Z-RE ZE-@F
HK$" 000 HKS$'000
THER THR
Trading equity securifies listed 23,921 39,319 Llevel T Quoted bid price in an
in the Stock Exchange -8 active market
RERF LT 2R RERS ERTSMBRCEEE
Trading equity securifies listed - 989 Llevel 2 Quoted price in an
in AIM -t} inactive market
REERETH LT ZRERAES TERMEMR2ER
Promissory notes - 2,384 Level 3 The fair value is determined

ESES
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by Cox-Ross-Rubenstein
binomial option pricing
model (the "BOPM")
taking info account the
expected volatility, the
equity value of a
business entity and
credit spread of the
counterparty

DFE T3 M Cox-Ross-Rubenstein
“ENHERERN ((ZEAH
BEERL]) B RBHRE
EBERZRABENR
REUFEEREMER
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7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 7. EMEEAFHEE ()
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
(a) Fair value of financial assets that are measured (o) URREERAFEIAEZEMEE
at fair value on a recurring basis (Continued) ZATHE (&)
Group (Continued) KEE (4E)

Fair value  Valuation technique(s)

ltems Fair values Hierarchy and key inputs
EH N¥E AFEZR  HAERGRIZAAEE
2015 2014
“Z-1% ZE-Q0F
HK$" 000 HK$'000
THE TR
Unlisted equity investment 48 - Level 3 The fair value is defermined
FLHRERE EZH by using market approach

taking info account the average
price book multiple and

the volatfility of the

comparable companies

AHENERTSELTHR
TERBRARZTHTRER
RETEE
During the years ended 30 June 2015 and 30 BE_Z—HEFX<A=+HK=Z
June 2014, the Group does not have other —mOFERA=ZTBELEFE  AEEY
financial assets transferred between Level 1 and BHMWERHEERE - RRE-RKD
Level 2 fair value hierarchy and no transfer into TEHERZ2EES  E=HAFES

or out of Level 3 fair value hierarchy. BT BEARE




7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 7. EREEATEFE(E)
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
(a) Fair value of financial assets that are measured (o) URREERAFEAEZEMEE
at fair value on a recurring basis (Continued) ZAFEE)
Financial assets measured at fair value BRAFEFECSHEE
Group
rEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£-8% -t E=H @it
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TEn TEn FER TEn
At 30 June 2015 RZE-REXA=1H
Available-for-sale investment THREERE - - 48 48
Investments at fair value through RATEFABR
profit or loss kg 23,921 - - 23,921
23,921 - 48 23,969
Group
TEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
-8 -t ] E=H @it
HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000
TER TEn FEn TEr
At 30 June 2014 RZZE-MEXA=1H
Available-for-sale investment THREERE - - 2,384 2,384
Investments at fair value through RATEFABR
profit or loss ZhE 39,319 989 = 40,308
39,319 989 2,384 42,692
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

7. EHMEEATFENE(H)

(b) Information about Level 3 fair value

(b) FRAR=ZRAFEEFEZEHR

measurements

Key

unobservable Relationship of unobservable inputs
Items inputs Value to fair value

FERT
BE B AHRE BE FTABEERABBRLATEZRAR
Promissory notes Expected 39.62% The higher the expected volatility,
RS volatility the lower the fair value

TEHR R FEHRESS QA FEBE

Estimated HK$4,415,000 The higher the revenue, the higher

revenue 4,415,000 7T the fair value
ERRLE Wmls AFEES
Discount for 21.61% The higher the discount for lack of

lack of marketability, the lower the fair value
marketability ReRBEZTESS A FEBEER
RE MBS ITE
Credit spread 26.87% The higher the credit spread, the
FEEEE lower the fair value
FEEEHS  QAFEBE
Discount rate 45.01% The higher the discount rate, the
BRI =R lower the fair value
BIREMS A FELE
Unlisted equity Expected 60.43% The higher the expected volatility,
investment volatility the lower the fair value
FETRAEARE AR iR RERESS  DFEBE
Average price 6.34 The higher the average price

book multiple
497 B

book multiple, the higher the fair value
FHTREME  AFELE
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7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(c) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value

7. ERMEAEATHITER)

(c) BERAFHEFEHER

measurements
Unlisted equity investment Promissory notes
FETRERE ANER
2015 2014 2015 2014
“Z-1Ff CZE-mF CZE-1f C—EZ-MF
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TR TR TEL TR
At beginning of year REH - - 2,384 -
Additions B 5,000 = 865 2,400
Total unrealised loss REMZEKEERZ
recognized in other AEREEAE
comprehensive income - = - (16)
Disposals upon disposal HE-BHBARRKLE
of a subsidiary (note 37(b))  (Kfz37(b)) (3.249)
Impairment loss on ARHEREZREESE
available-for-sale
investment (4,952) S - S
At end of year REL 48 - - 2,384

The impairment loss on available-for-sale
investment was recognised in profit or loss in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income during the year ended 30 June 2015.

The unrealised loss of promissory notes
recognised during the year ended 30 June
2014 had been included in changes in fair
value of available-for-sale investment in other
comprehensive loss in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.
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HEEREZHEBEINGESRE
WERZBERNER -
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(d) Fair value measurement and valuation process

The management of the Group is responsible to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of a financial asset
or a financial liability, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available.
When Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Group engaged independent qualified
external valuers to perform the valuation.
The management of the Group works closely
with qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation fechniques and inputs
fo the model. The management of the Group
reports to executive directors semi-annually
fo explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair
value of the financial assets and financial
liabilities.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group determines its operating segments based
on the reports that are used to make strategic
decisions reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker ("CODM"). The Group’s operating businesses
are structured and managed separately according
to the nature of their operations and the products
and services they provide. Each of the Group’s
operating segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other operating segments.

7. EHMEEATFENE(H)

(d) AFEFERGERF

rEEEEEREBEESENQTE
STEMERTRE ABE -

REFERMEEIEREEZLTF
B AEEEAUSBEREGRATS
AEREE o ME—RWMABERA
A AEEEEREBEISERIER
ERETHE AEEEEBEGE

BORLEMBEESE  UFFTEE
ZHEENEEXBARE - A&®
EEESYFORTESER R
UESREEREREBBEATERK
B2REA -

8. 7 MAH

AEERBEIRLEERRE [TEEER
FE ) BHAMMERBREZHREREER
REDH -AEBREXBIRBELE
ZHERFE‘RzZEGRRBME D RS
MEE AEBEZKEEBRR—ERHE
EmRREORBEREN - FIREZR
B RAEEHRIERNREMELEDH -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Group has four reportable operating segments.

Details are as follows:

(i) distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products in Hong Kong;

(i) distribution of rice cooker and household
electrical appliances to Southeast Asia;

(iii) money lending segment engages primarily in
money lending operations in Hong Kong; and

(iv) investments in securities segment engages
primarily in the purchase and sale of securities
and the holding of equity investments primarily
for dividend income and capital appreciation.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment revenue represents
the revenue generated by each operating segment.
Segment results represent the profit earned by each
operating segment without allocation of central
administration expenses (unallocated corporate
expenses), interest income, unallocated finance
costs, and income fax credit/expense. This is the
measure reported fo CODM for the purposes of
resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance.

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance
and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments
other than deposits paid for acquisition of items
of property, plant and equipment, available-
for-sale investment and unallocated corporate
assets; and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable
segments other than current and deferred fax
liabilities and unallocated corporate liabilities.

L REPORT 2015 F 3}
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Distribution of
server sforage,
multi-media and
communication Money
products
ARAERHEE
SRERERER i{ ]

215 2014 2015

lending

2014

Z¥-5f “E-BF %-1F 3-PF

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

L STATEMENTS 81 iR & ot

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

8. 7EEH (&)
Distribution of
rice cooker
and household
Investment electrical
in securities appliances Consolidated
AHERR
5RE REEES G4
215 2014 215 2014 215 2014

Z¥-5f Z%-BF -¥-1F 3-MF “R-1F ZR-PE

HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Thr TR TEr  TER  TEr  TEm  TAr TEmn TEr TEn
Segment revenue AhE 615,380 462,548 2316 21 - - 1258 617,696 464,057
Sgmentresufs 252 3B 230 136 8 (930) @IS ) 6 (48) ()
Reconciliations: #E:
Inferestincome ~~ RISRAHET0)
(note 10) 5,679 30
Unallocated RORREAS
finance cosfs (2.407) (863)
Amortisction (note 13) B (#&13) (1.458) -
Impaiment losson ~~ TRAEREZ
avalloble-forsole AEER
investment (4.952) -
Loss on disposal HE-BHELH
of a subsidiary LEBEIL)
(nole 37(b)) (3.006) -
Gainsarisng fom ~ BAEERRER
witten back of Efi3E
loon and other Efzhs
payables (note 1) (#&11) -1
Loss arising fiom ZfEHER
payment of debt ELZBE
ossignment (nofe 13)  (&13) (4500 (19:500)
Unallocated corporate K ABSER X
expenses (37.175)  (35,086)
Loss before fax BREER (62.642)  (84.227)
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8.

SEEE (F)

Distribution of Distribution of

server storage, rice cooker
multi-media ond and household

communication Money Investment electrical

products lending in securities appliances Consolidated

AERERRE AHEHR
SREREAER il ] 25RE REEES &4

005 014 005 W4 015 014 2005
%-1f “E-ME -%-3F “E-MEF -3-RF “E-MEF C%-1%
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
B TR TEr  TEn  TEn  TER TER

2014 215 2014
“3-BE ZR-EF C3-0F
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Thn  TRT  TER

Other segment
information;

Finance costs:
(nofe 12)

- allocated
- unallocated

Depreciation
(nofe 13):

- allocated
- unallocated

Fair value losses
on investments
at fair value
through prof

or loss, net
(note 13)
(Loss)/gain on disposal
of property, plont
and equipment
- allocated
- unallocated

Capifal expendifure:
- dllocated
- unallocated

AtH5ER:

RERS:
(H#12)

-BAR

-KAR

g
(H#13)

-2AR

-#HE

BATETABE
ZREZATE

FETE
w13

HENE BER
R (BR)/ b

-g2k
-RAE

EREL
-gak
-KAR

(119 (1182) : ) ; ;

) 6% () - : - :

- (17065 (976) -

67 768 8 = 5 S =

S0k (118)
QA7) (B8)

(3766  (2045)

Sy @)
Q4o (1376)

(2908 (1901)

(17.065)  (2976)

- B
(287)
@) B
B
W 560

/'Yy X%
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. HEEH (&)

Distribution of Distribution of

server sforage, rice cooker

multi-media and and household

communication Money Investment electrical

products lending in securities appliances Consolidated

ARAERHEE AHERR

SREREAER il ] 5RE REEES G4

215 2014 215 2014 215 2014 215 2014 215 2014

Z%-1%f ZE-MF -E-5F “R-Q0E %-5% CR-DEF C%-1F CE-MF CE-RF CER-QE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

TEn  TEr  TEr  TEn  TEm  TEn TR TEr  TEn TEn
Segment assets AHEERER
and liabilities
Segment assefs AHEE 56,311 99879 9426 19260 25361 41190 20000 25317 111,098 185655
Taxrecoverable THERE 26 -
Mviloblefor-sole  THEERE
investment 48 2,384
Unallocated RARLREE
corporate assefs 96,187 78,444
Total assefs BREE 207,619 266,483
Segment PR
liabilties 25575 66,632 18 u 47 17 - 189% 30330 68,568
Tox payable EfiE %9 131
Deferred fox ELRAEE
liabilies 145 2415
Unallocated RAREE
liabilies 12385 79,984
Tofal fiabiliies El 154590 152,278
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about major customers

Revenue from each of the following single external
customers for the year ended 30 June 2015 and
2074 accounted for more than 10% of the total
revenue of the Group are as follows:

8. HBWBEF (&)
BHEEEFHEN
BE-F-AFER-Z-NEAA=1A

LEERAUTERE-INIRAEFEEE
EAKE210%H A ENERDT ¢

2015 2014

—E-HEF —E-mE

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

FERT FET

Customer A BEFH 164,844 175,279
Customer B BEFZ 316,432 150,579

Sales to customers A and B are included in the
segment of distribution of server storage, multi-media

and communication products.

BEFRREFZNEEHNBEEIHA
ReERHT  ZHRERBAERND A
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong
and other parts of the PRC, and Southeast Asia.
Other than the segment of distribution of rice
cooker and household electrical appliances which
are carried in Southeast Asia, other segments are
carried in Hong Kong. The geographical location of
customers is based on the location of the customers,
irrespective of the origin of the goods or service.
The geographical location of the non-current assets
other than financial assets is based on the physical
location of the asset, in the case of property,
plant and equipment, and the location of the
operation to which they are allocated, in the case
of infangible assets, deposits paid for acquisition of
items of property, plant and equipment and non-
financial assets included in deposits. The Group’s
revenue by geographical location of the customers
and information about itfs non-current assets by
geographical location of the assets are set out
below:

8. FEREH (&)

HEEH

AEENEEVUREBRPEHAEL
ERETE BRTOHERENRESEN
PWRARERLEN  HWHBRENRE
BEE - EFNMBNERENREFE
WA HERRRENRRE - FREBE
E(EREERMNNBEBLEOYE -
HERRE  RESEENEREHE
Do MBHEE BEWE KERSHE
EEZENRERFAREZHEME
B RRSEEESIBMoLENESRSD -
AEEREFNHENMER S HREUR
REENMBEUBERUNERDEENE
BEINWT ¢

Revenue from external Non-current assets
customers (note)

RESNREEHRE  FRBEE ()
2015 2014 2015 2014
—§-5f <-%-WE --If <2-WF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

Hong Kong and other parts of
the PRC (place of domicile)
Elsewhere

Notfe: Non-current assets exclude available-for-sale
investment, loans receivable and financial assets
included in deposits.

BRRTEEMLE

TET TR TR FER
617,057 462,687 35,821 10,345
639 1,370 20,000 20,000
617,696 464,057 55,821 30,345

B FRBEETBEARHERE  BR
ERRFAZE2EBEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 &3k

131



9 REVENUE 9. Wiz

Revenue, which is also the Group’s fturnover, WRETHAEEZEEE EFARES
represents the amount received and receivable for HERzE W RERREUARRBEKEE
goods sold during the year and inferest income from B2 FEWA o

money lending operations.

An analysis of revenue is as follows: W@z mWT :
2015 2014
—B-EHfF —E-nE
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
Sales of goods HEEMm 615,380 463,806
Interest income from money REREEEZRMEWA
lending operations 2,316 251
617,696 464,057
10. OTHER INCOME 10. A
2015 2014
—ZE-48fF —E—MF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
Interest income derived from: REATEBEZRMEWA
- bank deposits —RITTFER 204 320
- other loan receivable (note 24(b)) —HAhEWEZR (Kt7224(b)) 5,011 -
- available-for-sale investment —AHEERE 160 =
Imputed interest income (note 25(b)) HEFIEWA (K:£25(b)) 304 -
5,679 320
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE  HERXE
plant and equipment Al E - 23
Others Hith 2,608 1,887
8,287 2,230
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11. GAINS ARISING FROM WRITTEN BACK

N BOERREMBEFREEE

OF LOAN AND OTHER PAYABLES Z W2
2015 2014
—B-®fF —E-—mF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FTER FTER

Gains arising from written back of: BEUTHEEEEZKRS

- other payables —Hith B FIE - 1,122
- loan payable -FEHER - 200
- 1,322

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Group

has not written back any loan and other payables.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Group had

writften back loan and other payables amounting

to approximately HK$1,322,000. The directors of

the Company were of the view that the legal or

constfructive obligations arising as a result of past

events for the above liabilities had expired.

BE-Z-HEA~A=1tHLEE K&
3 S B R E R R AL A FRE o B
E-E-NEAA=THLEE ~£E
WO BHKM1,322,0008 T 2 ER K HAb
ENRE - ADFAEERAE LiigaEZ
BEAEHMELEZEAEREEERAELE

fﬁo
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12. FINANCE COSTS

12. BAE R &

2015 2014
—E-RF —E-F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
Interests on other bank loans, ARAFRNBHEEZ
bills and overdrafts wholly HMRTER
repayable within five years ZERBEZ2FE 267 333
Discounting charge on factoring ARBFRNBHEEZ
loans, wholly repayable REEERCHELH
within five years 930 849
Margin loan interest expenses ERAFANBHEEREZ
wholly repayable within five years RESERFIERX 164 -
Other loan interest expenses BEREFATBHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years HERFEEX 237 394
Bond interest expenses: BEHEFNEMX:
- wholly repayable within five years —ARLFRBHEE 1,166 -
- wholly repayable after five years - BREFHEBHER 962 -
Fair value adjustment on inferest-free  RETARERE 2
refundable deposit ANEEAR
(note 25(b)) (B325(b)) - 469
Other borrowing costs Hih B 40 -
3,766 2,045
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13. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 13. BRBLAIE 1R
Loss before taxation has been arrived at after BHEABEEHRR, (5T A) THRIE :

charging/(crediting) the following:

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT-F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FHExT
Directors’ emoluments (note 18) EEME (AFT18) 11,199 7.083
Other staff costs (including the former HE#& T A (B AT1T
Chief Executive Officer’s BBABZM<) :
emoluments):
Salaries, commission, e He AR
bonus and other benefits H it 1a F 11,494 9,582
Retirement benefits scheme RIRERITHEIHE R
contributions 219 156
Total staff costs including BEIRK(BEEEM2)
directors’ emoluments 22,912 16,821
Realised losses, net EEREBEBTFE 16,379 -
Unrealised losses from investments RATESTABRZ
at fair value through profit or REZARBREBBFRE
loss, net 686 2,976
Fair value losses on investments BRAFEFABREZ
at fair value through profit REZAFEEBEFE
or loss, net 17.065 2,976
Cost of sales: SHER A
- cost of inventories recognised —REEERAZHZ
as expenses in cost of sales FERAR 595,923 447,646
- cost of services recognised —RBERAXEZ
as expenses in cost of sales PR 75 A A< 1,297 -
Depreciation e 2,948 1,901
Amortisation i 1,458 -
Operating lease rentals in respect BELTHREF &L
of land and buildings (excluding HAHES (FEFEMEI8
director's quarter set out in note 18) FHZEERFES) 2,507 1,979
Auditors’ remuneration ZEmM e
- Current year's provision - REERE 850 785
- Under provision in respect - TFEEZEBETR
of prior year - 21
Legal, professional and consultancy  A#E - BEXREMBEX
expenses 6,594 11,296
Net foreign exchange loss ENEEEAE 139 505
Loss arising from payment of debt XNEBEEELEZ
assignment (nofe) &8 (K17t) 4,500 19,500
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  HBRERE
plant and equipment ZE18 287 -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZE=F—FHEN

13. BRBLRIES IR (48)

13. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

Nofe: During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Company K BE-—E—NMEANA=THILEEE K

and an independent third party (the "Current
Assignee”) entered into a settlement agreement
(the "Settlement Agreement”) to settle the debt of
approximately HK$40,000,000 (the “Disputed Loan”).
The Disputed Loan had been advanced by an
original lender (the "Original Lender”) and had been
assigned (the "Disputed Assignment”) to a former
assignee in previous years. The former assignee
had assigned the Disputed Loan fo another former
assignee in previous years who was then further
assigned the Disputed Loan to the Current Assignee.
The Original Lender does not admit the Disputed
Assignment and had initiated a lawsuit against the
Company which details are set out in note 45(a)
to the consolidated financial statements. Pursuant
to the Settlement Agreement, the Current Assignee
agreed to waive the outstanding balance of the
Disputed Loan (including the principal amount and
the accrued interests) by receiving an aggregate
amount of HK$24,000,000 by instalments, of which
HK$4,500,000 will be paid upon the favourable
judgement issued by the Court of Appeal on the
said lawsuit initiated by the Original Lender to
the Company. The Company could discharge its
liability if and only if the Company could repay the
amount in accordance with the terms set out in the
Settlement Agreement which has been supplemented
by a supplemental settlement agreement dated 25
September 2014. During the year ended 30 June 2015,
the judgement has been issued and the Group has
recognised the additional amount of HK$4,500,000
(2014: HK$19,500,000) as loss arising from payment
of debt assignment in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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ANRAIE-EBUE=F (BEAZEAD
Ay — MR (HEHED - %
%75 #40,000,0008 T 2 &% ([FH
BN - FRETHARERA (REXK
ADBXYERUAFEERT—EA
ZEA(FRERD - ZBAZTEAR
LWAFESFRERERTE —EA X
FA REHRKFRERERTEAZ
BA RERALTEARFRERLY
AOBEEFR  FEARNGSHBIR
RIFEEAS(Q) - RBMMBIHE - BAIZR
AR ZFEE 2 B W E £ 5124,000,000%8
TZREMBRBIBERN R (B
EARSBEMESFE) - 24,500,000
BEAEREFEER LAHRERAR
2 BRI A D BB AR B ST AT o i B
ERAATRARENE R ZE (CSREA
BRA-E-NFAAZTHEAZHEN
REMBRE) AR RN EREEAR
R - ALAUERBREREME -BZE
—E-AFEXRAZTRLFE 2HEM
HRMAEBECRGEEEHRERER
/M £%84,500,0008 T (2 — W F :
19,500,000 ) fERA XN EKERESE
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

14. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE)

14. FifaBilse (ZH)

2015 2014
—E-HF —E-MEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
Hong Kong Profits Tax: BEBRNEH :

Overprovision for prior year EFEBRERE (20) -
Current year EEE 840 395

Deferred tax (note 34): EIERLIR (FfaE34)
Current year (credit)/charge REE(HER) X (2.270) 2,257
Income tax (credit)/expense BB (ER) Xl (1.450) 2,652

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

The charge for the year can be reconciled fo the loss
before taxation per the consolidated statement of

BBFEHARBEWMEFE 2 G ERBUE
MIRBE16.5%T & °

FRBLIE X T B AR S 2 U R P75 RR
BiRAIBRYERNT ¢

comprehensive income as follows:

2015 2014
—E-—HE —E-—OE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FET

Loss before taxation BB AIE B (62,642) (54,227)
Calculated at a taxation rate BBE16.5% (= F—F :

of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%) 16.5%) 58 (10,336) (8,948)
Expenses not deductible for RN H

taxation purposes 4,932 8,330
Income not subject to taxation BEHB A (855) (255)
Tax effect on tax loss not recognised FERHBEBE2HIEZE 4,829 3,525
Overprovision in prior year tFEERERE (20) -
Income tax (credit)/expense Frish (R %) /Xl (1.450) 2,652
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15.

16.

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The net loss attributable to owners of the Company
includes a loss of approximately HK$36,833,000
(2014: HK$50,506,000) which has been dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2015.

Reconciliation of the above amount of the

15. A AT A AN EILEE

ARABDEAARGEBERFHERES
B #%36,833,0008 T (=T — W& :
50,506,000 T) ' ERADRBE=Z
—EFERAZTHLEFEZUBHREE -

i BB N B AN 2 SR MY AR 0

Company’s loss for the year: T
2015 2014
—E-HEF —E—pg
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
Amount of loss attributable to RAEARABHBRREEZ
equity shareholders dealt with EERRELEESEE
in the Company’s financial
statements (36,833) (50,506)
Allowance for impairment loss on e MBS A~ Bl R E
amount due from subsidiaries ZHEBEREE (16,243) (23.712)
Company’s loss for the year (note 36) ARATRREFE ZE1E (K:236) (53,076) (74,218)
LOSS PER SHARE 16. BiRE518

The calculation of basic loss per share is based
on the Group’s loss aftributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$61,481,000 (2014:
HK$57,078,000) and on the weighted average
number of 2,510,646,000 (2014: 1,702,275,000)
shares in issue during the year.

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 30
June 2015 and 2014 were not presented as the
outstanding share options of the Company were
anti-dilutive.
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BREFBRDEADTAEBABERE
B &5 18 4961,481,000/8 T (=T — W F :
57,078,000 T) R F AT #TRG 210
EF19%02,510,646,0000 (=& — M F :
1,702,275,000/) 5t & -

HRARABZERTEBEREAREE
FE HABRINBE_Z-HAFR=-F
—OEANAZTREFEZSREEES -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

17. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2015 (2014: nil), nor has any dividend
been proposed since the end of the reporting
period.

18. DIRECTORS’ AND FORMER CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine
(2014: nine) directors are as follows:

For the year ended 30 June 2075

Mr.Ke Mr. Ms. Lo
Jun Wilson Yuen M. Fu
Xiang Wong ~ Chung  Daoding
Wilson

17. &2
MERBE_Z-—AFAA=THLEFE
IR EERRE (ZE—NFE &) - AR

SRR TEREREFTRE

18. EERAMETHAKRMNE

Mr. Rao
Guimin

REAZE Wongit EnFRt METAE BER%:
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

Esis

ENHIENTAR(CZE-—NF LB E
EEAZHENT :

Mr.Li
Mr.Chow  Chung Mr. Kwok
Yeung Kai, ~ Mr.Chon Yom  Mr.Choi
Tuen Phiip Siukay ~ Sheung  ChinYu Total

Baant FMERE RRERE PEMRE ERTMM &t
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

TAn  TET  TRT TR TEn  TEn  TEr TR TEL TEn TAn
(noteiii) — (note ) (nofe i)
i) () (i
Fees 53 3,003 1,091 49 613 238 238 29 29 29 6,479
Otheremoluments, ~ Eft4
Basic salaries and ERESREY
allowance - 2314 960 300 - - - 3574
Refiement bengfs ~ BAFERIHEH
schemes confrioutions 18 - 36 15 09
Discretionary bonus B4 500 200 10 100 ¥ ¥ 4 4 8
Total emoluments fane 3,581 3,605 1495 n3 m 592 312 32 312 11,199
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

18. DIRECTORS’ AND FORMER CHIEF

18. ESERAETHAERME ()

EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
Directors’ emoluments (Continued) EEme (&)
For the year ended 30 June 2074 BE—Z-—MENA=1THIEE
Mr i
Mr. ke M Mslo Mr.Chow  Chung Mr.Kwok
Jun Wison Yuen MFu MiRoo  Yeung ko, Mr.Chon Yom  Mr.Choi
Xiang Wong ~ Chung  Daoding  Guimin Tuen Phiip Siukay  Sheung  ChinYu Tofal
Wilson
ARBEE Wonghf ETFE METHE BEREE PEEE FNERE REERE PEERE ERpis it
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK'000  HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TR  fEr TEr TEn TEn TErL TEr TEr TEm TER Tén
(nofeii)  (nofei) (nofe ii
Wiy ) (i)
Fees he 2520 40 480 29 26 26 256 25 25 4938
Other emoluments; Efs
Bosic salcries ond EREeREY
allowance 049 - 480 - - - 300 149
Refiement beneffs ~ RAVEA B
schemes confrioufions 15 - B - - 15 - - 5
Discrefionary bonus B g 7EAL 30 - 10 5 3% 3 1) I Iy 663
Total emoluments fne 352 993 535 29 202 577 298 298 298 7,083
Note: Wt
(i) Mr. Wilson Wong was appointed as an executive () Wison WongE4£R=—ZE—NFENA+=

@i

i)

AL REPORT 2015 4 $§

director of the Company on 12 August 2014. Basic
salaries and allowances include benefits in kind in
respect of a director’s quarter rented by the Group with
effect from 16 August 2014 with rental expenses borne
by the Group totaling approximately HK$2,314,000
(2014: nil).

Mr. Rao Guomin was appointed as director of the
Company on 3 January 2014 and resigned as director
of the Company on 1 June 2014.

There is no benefit in kind in respect of a director’s
quarter for Mr. Ke Jun Xiang rented by the Group
during the year ended 30 June 2015. During the year
ended 30 June 2014, basic salaries and allowances
include benefits in kind in respect of a director’s
quarter rented by the Group with rental expenses
borne by the Group fotaling approximately HK$649,000.

o

@i

(iii)

FEZERALDADTESZ - EEHER
RMEEASER-ZE-NENATAA
EEANESBEEERNEDIE B
FX&5#492.314.0008 T (=T —MF :
) B ERE -

BRERAER-Z-ENF-A=AEZRE
AARRBEERR-Z-—NEAA—HE
EARRES -

BE_Z-—AFAA=Z+HLFELES
BRHASEAMEALTEEANESES
NENFZ BE-_T-—NF<A=1H
LEE ESHFEREHEBELAEEEA
MESESRENENANE  BHEAXE
5t #1649,0007 7T B A~ 52 B & 4 o

4 Tt &5
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

18. DIRECTORS’ AND FORMER CHIEF 18. EERRETHAEZIMNE (8)
EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

Former Chief Executive Officer's emoluments AETHRAZMS

The emolument paid fo the former Chief Executive ENFAETHARZHMESNT ¢
Officer is as follows:

Mr. Lee Tin Yau

ERERE

2015 2014

—E-REF —E-mF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHET FET

Basic salaries and allowances EAXFHEREH 111 780

Discretionary bonus (SRR - 75

Retirement benefit schemes R ORAE R FH B AR

contributions 2 17

113 872

Note: Mr. Lee Tin Yau joined the Company on 16 April 2013 Mt ERAEEER-ZZ—=ZFWA+BM

as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and AXRABHERDATHREAR B

has ceased to take up the position as the Chief Z-NENA+-ZBRFBHEARAT
Executive Officer of the Company effective from 12 THER—B -

August 2014.




For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

2014, no directors waived any emoluments.
AL REPORT 2015 %3} 4

19. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, three (2014: two) were directors of
the Company and one (2014: one) was the former
Chief Executive Officer of the Company whose
emoluments for acting as Chief Executive Officer
are set out in note 18 above. The emoluments of
the former Chief Executive Officer prior and after
his resignation as Chief Executive Officer and the
remaining one (2014: two) highest paid employee is
as follows:

19. EEMS

AEEBEUBSHALTER =B (=ZF
—NE WE)RARRAEER-FB (=
—EF - F) ARDAFETRAR A
HETBEASCHMEE RN EXHES -
AETHRASERETHRARZAIR 2%
MHWERASB B (C2-—0F  WE) &
SHEEZHERIINT :

2015 2014

—Z-1F —E-0F

HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000

FERT FET

Basic salaries, allowances and EXfe 2B REVAE 1,960 2,272

benefits in kind

Discretionary bonus BB TEAL 320 435
Contributions to retirement R R38R 5B AR

benefit scheme 36 47

2,316 2,754

The emoluments of the former Chief Executive Officer

AETBRARARAGK - B (ZF-HF:

and the remaining one (2014: two) is within the MB)ALTZHMEBRUTEE :
following bands:
2015 2014
—E-58fF —ZT-NE
Number Number
AH A#
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z£%1,000,0005% 7T - 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001% 5t £1,500,0007% 7T 2 1

During the year ended 30 June 2015 and 2014, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors and the
former Chief Executive Officer, as an inducement to
join the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
In addition, during the year ended 30 June 2015 and

Aol

BE-_ZT-HEFR-ZE—NEXA=T+
FLEEE AEETEOLE&EEFA
T (BREZERITTRAR) XTMe
LRSI EMAREBSELBEBEE -
o BEZZ-HFER-ZT—-WFEXA
S+HELEFERYBEEHENS -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 20. Y% - 2R R

The Group FEE
Furniture  Machinery
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements fixture  equipment vehicles Total
HEVMELE HGRARRE BHERRE AE CL
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
T TR TR TR TR
Cost B
At 1 July 2013 R-ZE-=F+tH—-H 1,081 919 773 4,720 7.493
Additions hE - 64 4 6,310 6.415
Disposal HE - - - (623) (623)
At 30 June 2014 and R-ZZ-MEXA=+AH
1 July 2014 k-Z-mELA-A 1,081 983 814 10,407 13,285
Additions wE - 45 46 933 1,024
Disposals HE (479) - - - (479)
At 30 June 2015 R-E-HEFARA=+H 602 1,028 860 11,340 13,830
Accumulated depreciation ZETE
At 1 July 2013 R-ZE-=F+tB—-H 618 774 696 1,397 3,485
Charge for the year KEEXH 96 54 22 1,729 1,901
Eliminated upon disposal  H&E R - S = (446) (446)
At 30 June 2014 and R-ZZ-MEXA=+AH
1 July 2014 k-Z-mELA-A 714 828 718 2,680 4,940
Charge for the year AEELH 80 56 36 2,776 2,948
Eliminated upon disposal K&K (192) - - - (192)
At 30 June 2015 R-E-HEFARA=+H 602 884 754 5.456 7,696
Net book value EHEE
At 30 June 2015 R-ZZE-HEFXA=T1H - 144 106 5,884 6,134
At 30 June 2014 R-Z-MEXA=1A 367 155 96 7,727 8,345




20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
(Continued)

The Company

20. T2 - B RRHE (&)

Machinery
and
equipment
B RS
HK$’ 000
FHExT
Cost R
At 1 July 2013 R-—ZB—=F+tA—8H -
Additions nE 26
At 30 June 2014 and 1 July 2014 R-E—NFEXRA=+HER=-Z-—NFtA—H 26
Additions wE 16
At 30 June 2015 RZE-—HFEASA=T1H 42
Accumulated depreciation EEINE
At 1 July 2013 R=—Z—=F+tHA—8 -
Charge for the year AEEXH 2
At 30 June 2014 and 1 July 2014 R=T-NEXA=+BR=-Z-WELH—A8 2
Charge for the year TEEXH 12
At 30 June 2015 RZE-—HFEASA=T1H 14
Net book value REFEE
At 30 June 2015 R-Z-HFXA=TH 28
At 30 June 2014 R-ZZE-—mEAXA=T+H 24




21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

21. BREE

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

IAL STATEMENTS 81 %% 3 & ffat

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

The Group The Company
8- 3] NG|
Distribution Distribution
rightsin - Money lender rights in
sport cars licence Total sport cars
BESHE HEAER @t BES#HE
HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
TET T TiER TR
(nofe ()~ (nofe (i) (note (i)
(&) (R (i) ()
Cost A
At 1 July 2013 RZZE-=%+tH-AH = = = =
Acquisition of a Wi —RME AR
subsidiary (nofe 37(a))  (H537(a)) - 2,000 2,000 -
At 30 June 2014 and R-Z-MERA=TAR
1 July 2014 “EZ-MEtA-H - 2,000 2,000 -
Addition wE 25,000 - 25,000 25,000
At 30 June 2015 R-E-AFARA=TA 25,000 2,000 27,000 25,000
Accumulated R
amortisation
At 1 July 2013, RZE-=%+f-A-
30 June 2014 and “E-MEXRAZTEEK
1 July 2014 “EZ-MEtLA-H - - - -
Amortisation for the year  EE#i# 1,458 - 1,458 1,458
At 30 June 2015 RZE-HEFRA=1AH 1,458 - 1,458 1,458
Carrying amount EHE
At 30 June 2015 R-E-AFRA=TH 23,542 2,000 25,542 23,542
At 30 June 2014 R-E-MERA=TA - 2,000 2,000 -
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note:

(0)

@D

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company
signed a distribution agreement with a supplier,
pursuant to which, the Company was appointed
as an authorised distributor and granted the rights
of distribution, marketing and service of sports car
“Gumpert Apollo” at a consideration of HK$25,000,000,
of which HK$5,000,000 were paid by cash, and the
remaining balance of HK$20,000,000 were satisfied by
the issuance of a two-year, 10% coupon straight bonds
by the Company to the supplier. Details of the bonds
are set out in note 33(d) to the consolidated financial
statements. The distribution rights have finite useful
lives and are amortised on a straight-line basis over 10
years.

Money lender licence (the “Licence”) represented
the only asset of an acquired subsidiary at the date
of acquisition. The Licence is treated as having an
indefinite useful life as, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the Group has involved in money
lending business immediately after the acquisition
and expected that the money lending business could
contribute net cash inflows to the Group indefinitely.
Accordingly, the Licence would not be amortised
and would be tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that it may be
impaired.

L REPORT 2015 £ 3§

21. BREE (F)

®

(i

BE-Z-FE~NA=1THLEE &
ARE—-RHEFET S HEHE > B
AARBEXRRRULHE BREE
1THE[Gumpert Apollo J #1258 ~ &
KR ¥  K{E%525,000,00087T » &
15,000,000/ TE L UBR S mMHE
£:20,000,000% 7t B B A& A 7 [ 3% 137 &
BMRTHMEROEZSEBESF 2R
BE-BHEZHEBENGETBERERM
FE33(d) o o $E 4 2 A HA I AR IR E AR
R WIREREEEIOFERESH -

MEARR (TZEE]D RRFAREHEL
ARWBRARCE-&E - ZRRBRERS
EREEEHR2EAFEH BAXLQH
EERA A REESRRWBRS AR
EREXBAEHREEE TUREEH
BAREEFTRFRSRA - At - &
BTSRRI YESEREERTREA
RE AR E R ETRER A
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(iii)

For the purpose of impairment testing, the Licence has
been allocated to a cash generating unit ("CGU")
operating as a subsidiary of the Company which is
engaged in money lending business.

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation
uses cash flow projections based on financial budget
approved by management covering a 5-year period
and a discount rate of 13.40% (2014: 15.84%). The
projected cash flows have been updated to reflect
the expansion of money lending business. Cash flows
beyond that 5-year period have been extrapolated
using a steady 1.85% (2014: 2.08%) per annum growth
rate which is/does not exceed the projected long-term
average growth rate for the money lending market.

The calculation of value in use is most sensitive to the

following assumptions:

- discount for lack of marketability

- discount rates

- estimated amount of loans portfolio advanced to
borrowers during the forecast period

- inferest rate charged to borrowers during the
forecast period

Discount for lack of marketability is determined by
the density function for the maximum of a Brownian
motion process by adopting average annualised
volatility for the comparable companies and assuming
marketing period of approximately 4.8 months. An
increase in average annualised volatility could lead
to increase in discount for lack of marketability. An
increase of 10% of the discount for lack of marketability
would result in impairment of the Licence.

21. B A E (&)

(4)

RBENAMS ZMREIWEEN
ARB-—HREBEHEXEBZHWE X
ARECHREELABEN(REESE
Bful) -

ReELBEUzARESERREFER
BENAEEE -ZFEEAEREEEN
HEZRFHNTBEEENRI3.40% (=%
—E 15.84%) WEREETHRERE
EH -FENREERESFEHEHN U
RMRBEEBNER -BBEFHME
EHRERABEM 5% (T —WF :
2.08%) FMEREE - M TEBKE
miEZRARMTEHERE -

EREEFEETIRRZAHR

- RERBMZFE

- mE=E

- RERISEANDERABNZER
HEZMFTEH

TR TE R HA R P9 ) 5 R A MER 2 R =R

RERBUEITENEBTRESBER
BEHRERE  BRATELBRARZ
FHERCKERBREHPBHRLS
BAMERE - FHFR(RELATEES
HRZRBMZITREM - REFBEMEZ
WREBM0%E BIZEREHBIRE -
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(i)  (Continued)

Discount rates represent the current market
assessment of the risks specific to the CGU, by using
capital asset pricing model ("CAPM") taking into
account risk-free rate and equity risk premium, and
adjusted by startup premium and size premium. A rise
in 4% of the discount rates would result in impairment
of the Licence.

Estimated amount of loans portfolio advanced to
borrowers are determined based on anticipated
amounts of loans that could be advanced fo
borrowers during the forecast period, taking into
account the Group’s internal funding. An increase
of 1.85% per annum was applied. If the amounts of
loans to be advanced to borrowers are less than the
anticipated amounts by 6%, the Licence would be
impaired.

Interest rates charged to borrowers during the forecast
period are defermined based on the historical lending
rates to borrowers in the preceding year. A decrease
of 1% per annum charged to borrowers would result in

impairment of the Licence.

21. BREE (F)

BiaE - ()

(iii)

(&)

RREEENHREELENER AR
BEzhmBme  NEAEXREEEER
HEFEEEERE ) IS ERERR
MEMBARREEE - 3B RELE QB
ERBEREFAE - BRREMA%EE
Bz RHBAHE -

BERABNCERAE 2B EENE
REAHREA TR ERARG G ER
SERTEAREEANESTMEE © R
AZERABF.85% M ERARS
ZEREHERMGTEEPo%  AZfERE
HIRFE -

RIEAHAR R @ ERA R R R ER
F-FERERARRZELEERNEM
EE - AERARBZFRERD1%E2E
HZRBERAE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. AMBATZIRE
The Company
AN F]
2015 2014
—E-AHE —E-MmEF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FER FiExT

Unlisted shares, at cost FLEMRM - BRAK 2,021 2,020

Contribution to subsidiaries HBAREE (FF )

(note (a)) 3,340 3,340
5,361 5,360
Due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FE W M 1B A B Z FUIE (KA (b)) 145,315 153,686
Less: Impairment loss (note (¢)) W OREEE (M () (97,313) (81,070)
48,002 72,616

Due to a subsidiary (note (b)) FEAS — R B R 2 B) 2 FRIE
(K& (b)) 3) 8

Note: et -

(a) Contribution to subsidiaries represents the aggregate (o) HWBLARAZHEERLE-FERTALD
fair values of share options granted to employees of AMBAREEZEREZAANTE &
the Company's subsidiaries in previous year. During EZ-AFXRA=ZTHLEE £AFH
the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company has WHEEOHENEQARESR BT MERE
not granted any share options to employees of its (ZZ—MF  \) - BREZFBEARG
subsidiaries (2014: nil). Details of share options are A B|MERMT43(D) °
set out in note 43(b) to the consolidated financial
statements.

(b) The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, non- (b) BEMBRARZEHRRBER REREER

interest bearing and have no fixed term of repayment. EBERHE o




22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

(c) Due fo the dismal performance of certain subsidiaries,

impairment testing for amounts due therefrom
was performed. An impairment was recognised for
certain amounts due from subsidiaries with carrying
amount of approximately HK$118,026,000 (2014:
HK$82,097,000) (before deducting the impairment
loss) because these subsidiaries have deficiency in
assets and, accordingly, a portion of the receivables
is impaired. An impairment loss amounting tfo
approximately HK$16,243,000 (2014: HK$23,712,000)
was recognised for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Movement in the allowance for impairment loss for the

22. RMBABZRE ()

©

HRETHEBARXRBRBEAZ - BY
FEWERKE LRz RBEETRER
o ERMIRMEMELNT18,026,000/8 7T (=
Z — [ : 82,097,0005% 7T) (BRI E
BEA) 2B TRERRKE X AREER
HE RERLENBARREEER
Mo ELBOBERRERBRRE -BE
“E-AFEANAZTALEECEIM
EEE#16,243,0008 T (ZF—WF :
23,712,000 7T) °

HE_Z-AFR-ZF-WEAA=1A

year ended 30 June 2015 and 2014 is as follows: ItEESREGERESHNT
2015 2014
—E-HF —ET-mF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FER FH&T
Balance at beginning of the year FHEEeR 81,070 57,358
Impairment loss recognised on FE WY B D R FRIE
amounts due from ZERAMEESE
subsidiaries 16,243 23,712
Balance at end of the year FRER 97,313 81,070
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22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. NMBATZIRE (18)
(Continued)
(d) Particulars of subsidiaries (@) MEBRARZFE
The Company has direct or indirect interests in the RZZ-—HFRA=+H XATHEFU
following subsidiaries as at 30 June 2015, all of which THEARzEESHEER  Z50H
are private companies. Details of these companies are HHRAIART > HFBUOT :
as follows:
Issued and Percentage
fully paid of equity
Place of share/ interest
incorporation/ registered attributable Principal
Name operation capital to the Group Activities
EfA, ERTRARE FEBEEL
DRER EximE RA/ERBEE REAEZEI TEERK
Directly heldE 3 48
CIL Apollo Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% Not yet
ERABUERDT BB 18T commence
business
Flaconwood Ltd. British Virgin Islands Uss$1 100% Investment holding
REBELZEE 1%7% REER
Golden Profit Finance Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 100% Investment holding
ENFBERDE o 1B REER
Idea Wisdom Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Investment holding
Limited ] 10,0007 7t REEZER
Inout Jewellery Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 100% Investment holding
o 1B REER
Pilot Apex Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Dormant

Limited N 10,0005 T gmEx




22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. RMBASZIRE (&)

(Continued)
(d) Particulars of subsidiaries (Continued) (@) MWERRzFE (&)
Issued and Percentage
fully paid of equity
Place of share/ interest
incorporation/ registered attributable Principal
Name operation capital to the Group Activities
AR ERTRAR FEBERL
DRER EximE RA/ERRA REARZEIH EX:3 33
Silver Gain Industrial Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 100% Investment holding
REEXARLE N 18T RELER
United Eagle Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% Money lending
EBHEEERAE o 1% BE
Indirectly heldf##& 5
Able Giant Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 90% Not yet
BB 18 commence
business
AVTE Company Limited Hong Kong HK$4,500,100 90% Distribution of
) 4,500,100/ 7T server storage,
multi-media and
communication
products
DEAREET
SEBREBAER
All subsidiaries undertakings are included in the FEWBRARIGHEE AR - B2 RNHB
consolidation. The proportion of the voting rights in the AREEBENRERLAIEEFfISER
subsidiary undertakings held directly by the parent PREL B EE B -

company do not differ from the proportion of ordinary

shares held.




CIL Holdings Limited #zizgaRaa |53 .

IAL STATEMENTS 81 %% 3 & ffat

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. AMBAT ZIRE (1)
(Continued)
(e) Details of a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group (&) FEB-BI2EMBLAREBEEAMNKE
that have material non-controlling interests: ERERS  ZARMNFBNT

Proportion of

Place of ownership
incorporation interests and voting
and principal rights held by Profit allocated fo Accumulated
Name of place of non-controlling non-controlling non-controlling
subsidiary business interests interests interests
BT FERERREZHES AWFFER
WEARER TEREME BEREERRAREZ LA R 2R Rt rERES
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
—B-If ZB-NF ZB-If -EF-QNF -2-1F —T-0mF
HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000
FiEn TET FET FET
AVTE Company Hong Kong
Limited (CAVIE") &8 10% 10% 290 199 3,676 3,386
Individuall
immaterial
subsidiary
with
non-controlling
interests m = m =
BRERER
&5 =
TERH
i 8 2 =)
289 199 3,675 3,386
Summarised financial information in respect of AVTE BBAVIEN U B ERMERIINT - T
is set out below. The summarised financial information AR E AR KRB A AT
below represents amounts before infragroup -

eliminations.




22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

(e) Details of a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the

Group that have material non-controlling interests:

22. RMBABZRE ()

(&) *EE-MI2EWBADAEEANE
BRI RATNRENT ()

(Continued)
Summarised statement of financial position of AVTE AVTERI BT FE AR K e L ZE
2015 2014
—E-RE —T-mF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FHER FExT
Current assets RBEE 57,139 97,796
Current liabilities FBEE (46,019) (90,000)
Net current assets REEEFE 11,120 7,796
Non-current assets FREBEE 1.615 2,083
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRDERE 12,735 9.879
Non-current liabilities FREEE (145) (194)
Net assets BEEFE 12,590 9,685
Reconciliations: E) 3
Share of net assets by FEEREREGEEFE
non-controlling interests 1,259 969
Adjustments for: BMUTEBELHARE
Net liabilities fully attributable R-ZZEZRFLA—AA
to owners of the Company TEHRBREADTEBA
prior to 1 July 2009 ZEERE 1,027 1,027
Cumulated net profits for the period Al 3E 1% IR 35 FE4E A
on or affer 1 July 2009 attributable —ZEZZAFLA-BH
to former non-controlling interests 2B R
which were related to a fransaction (BRERBEBE
prior to the adoption of HKAS 27 ZERISE275 (RIB3T)
(revised) Al —ERS) 1,390 1,390
Carrying amount of FERERZREE
non-controlling interests 3,676 3.386
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22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. M BATIZIRE ()

(Continued)

(e) Details of a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the () FEEB-MI2EMBLARNEBTEAMNKE
Group that have material non-controlling interests: ERER  ZARMNFEOT @ (&)
(Continued)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income of AVIERin & 2B W i K E
AVTE
2015 2014
—E-RE —T-mF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FHER FExT
Revenue K= 615,380 462,548
Gross profits EF 18,160 16,017
Other incomes Hgg A 2,574 1,883
Expenses 53 (17.279) (15,520)
Profit before tax RREL AT R 3,455 2,380
Income tax expenses 8B (550) (393)
Profit for the year 75 B E A 2,905 1,987
Profit and fotal comprehensive BT AL EEER R
income attributable to: THEWSEAEE:
- non-confrolling interests —FERER 290 199
- owners of the Company —ARATEBA 2,615 1,788
2,905 1,987
Dividends paid to non-controlling ENFHERERZRE
interests - -
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22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. RMBASZIRE (&)

(Continued)

(e) Details of a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the e FEBE-HF2EMBLARNEBEANE
Group that have material non-controlling interests: ERER  ZARNFEOT @ (&)
(Continued)

Summarised statement of cash flows of AVTE AVIER B & 5 B FHE
2015 2014
—E-RF —T-NF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FHER FExT

Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from KETH2HLSRAN

operating activities (F ) B2 38,413 (13,342)
Net cash outflow from investing RETHRERHFE

activities (2.221) (569)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from RMEZTBHHS R/

financing activities RAFEHE (38,587) 18,095
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and RERFASZEEERH 2

cash equivalents ORlA) /028 (2.395) 4,184
Cash and cash equivalent at FOzReRRELEEEA

beginning of year 5,538 1,354
Cash and cash equivalent at FHECRERESLESEER

end of year 3,143 5,538




22. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

®

(9

Significant restrictions

As at 30 June 2015, a subsidiary of the Company
maintains its cash and short-term deposits of
approximately HK$260,000 (2014: HK$229,000) in
banks in the PRC, the remittance of which is subject
fo relevant rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC government.

Financial support

As at 30 June 2015 and 2014, the Company has issued
a financial guarantee to a bank in respect of banking
facilities granted to a subsidiary of the Company.
Details of which are set out in note 41 below.

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

CIAL STATEMENTS  Bf#% 3Rk Fffat

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

22. RMBAB ZIRE (F)

@

@

EERE

REZ-—REXA=Z+TH AR ZHWE
RAEFEAZRITEEREREHFER
#9260,000/8 T (=& — M : 229,000/8
%) ERREZERZPEBAEMGN
8 B HMNEE 1B B I R A5 PR PR 751 o

RS E5s

R-EB-HFR-_Z-EFRB=+AH"
AAREHAABDHBRARNERRBRITHE
ARITRHESBER - AEFBRANTX
EZAN

23. ot B &

The Group
AEE
2015 2014
—B-HfF —E-mE
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
ks FERT FET
Available-for-sale investment: AHEERE !
Promissory notes, designated AR RERX
as such at initial BRAREER
recognition, at fair value RAFEHNE (@) - 2,384
Unlisted equity investments, FLEMRARE
at fair value BATE (b) 48 -
48 2,384
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23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT
(Continued)

Note:

23. A HH B4R & ()

(a) As at 30 June 2015, the Group does not have any

promissory notes after the disposal of its subsidiary
(note 37(b)).

On 6 May 2014, the Group and a borrower (the “PN
Borrower”) entered into a loan agreement pursuant
fo which the Group agreed to subscribe three series
of promissory notes with aggregate face values of
approximately HK$2,730,000. The PN Borrower had
incorporated a company in Indonesia (the "Business
Entity”) which was a customer of the Group distributing
rice cooker and electronic appliances under a country
distribution agreement (the "Country Distribution
Agreement”) entered into with the Group on 6 May
2014.

Details of the promissory notes are as follows:
Promissory Note A - advances of approximately
HK$1,248,000 before the
commencement of business of
the Business Entity by the Group
to the PN Borrower;

Promissory Note B- an amount of approximately
HK$780,000 to be deposited
as the performance bond
under the terms of the Country
Distribution Agreement; and
Promissory Note C - A series of monthly advances
with aggregate amounts of
approximately HK$702,000 fo be
paid to the Business Entity as
monthly operating expenses of
the Business Entity.

L REPORT 2015 £ 3§

(@

R-ZZ-HFEANB=1TH FAE£EERH
EEMBAREBEEAAMNE (M=
37(0)) °

REZE-—NERAKRA  AEEE-EE
BRATENRERAD T LERGGE - B
I AEERERB=EARINLEENR
2,730,000/8 TW AN T - AT RERA
RENREMR L —EOR (TRKEEE]D -
HAXEEREAKRER-_T-—NFHA
NBR I ZERS #HiHE (TERD #
BOMOHEERERFTEERZ—BF
Eo

ANRZFHBOT
ANER - FEEREBEEMAR
EBAEARLTRERA
B3#491,248,00058 7T 5

ZSNENS —  #9780,0005% 7t # 1R 15
B R 2 8 1 I IR F
FEORESZ R

ANEAR - BAXBERXSZ-

ZIBRBY  BEH
£702,000i8 T fEH
EBRBERENEAEER
S'Z °




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT
(Continued)

(a) (Continued)

The promissory notes were secured by the issued
shares of the Business Entfity to the Group held by
the PN Borrower and were repayable on or before 31
December 2016 by way of selling and transferring all
the issued shares of the Business Entity to the Group or
its assignee basing on the face value of each of the
promissory notes or basing on the net assets value of
the Business Entity, whichever is higher, as defermined
by its most current financial statement as at the end of
the calendar month.

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had advanced
approximately HK$2,400,000 to the PN Borrower, of
which approximately HK$780,000 was deemed as
seftflement of the deposit received under the terms of
the Country Distribution Agreement.

The fair values of the promissory notes at 30 June 2014
were calculated using the BOPM. The inputs to the
model were as follows:

23. T B E (8])

(@

(#&)

FHRANRERHANRERAKELES
PEBBRCBROTROER FAKER
B - FRAREAR-ZFE-—A"F+=A
=t—HHzA  BRESHANRZEA
EREREBERCEEFERBEARE
BERGZBEFPBEREMET) (UABS
ERE)HENEZXBEREZHO BT
BROFAEEREZBZAZTAMEE -

REZZ-—OFERAZ+H  AEES @K
FTEFRARX2,400,0008 T » &+
#9780,000/8 TR A EBFREBEEARD HH
BHRAERZRE -

ANER-ZZE-NFEXAZ+HEZATE
MomAEEEENGFE - K AZER
ZEABENT

At 30 June 2014
R-ZZE-MFANA=1A

Estimated value of the Business
Entity per share (note (i))

Expected volatility (nofe (ii))

Risk free rate (nofe (iii))

Credit spread assumed for the

PN Borrower (nofte (iv)) (K1EECGv))
Discount rate (note (v)) BB R (MaE(v))
Dividend yield BRE=

TEHAR R (FEE (D))
32 [ ba R =R (B i)
RENRERAR

=RaY

BR2EEREE

EBBER2BRMETEE MED))

HK$4,1987%& T
39.620%
0.678%

26.870%

45.01%
0%
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23. AVAILA

BLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

(Continued)

(a) (Continued)

Note:

@

@i

i)

@)

)

Durin
from

Expected value of the Business Enfity per share
is determined by a 5-year budget suggested
by the Business Entity with growth rates ranging
from 6-8% for an initial three years period and
stabilised afterwards.

Expected volatility is the annualised standard
deviation of the continuously compounded rates
of return on the daily average adjusted share
prices of comparable companies.

Risk-free rate is determined by reference to the
yields to maturity of US Government securities.

Credit spread assumed by the PN Borrower is
determined by reference to counterparties with
similar credit rating as suggested by a credit
rating agent.

Discount rate is determined in accordance with
CAPM by reference to the average equity beta
of comparable companies, market premium and
counftry risk premium.

g the year ended 30 June 2014, loss arising
change in fair value of the promissory notes

of approximately HK$16,000 had been recognised

in ot

her comprehensive loss in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.
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23. o H B E (F)

(D

iii)

)

)

EBBERCBRMETEEREER
EREBRCOEHEAMEE &
ZEZBRENTFO6-8RMEKR 21
RERZRE -

EHRERTLREAANFHEEAR
RAZRRE-EERENBFRNF
EREE-

BRABANEDISZXEARNES 2
FHBWREMERE o

ANEERABRZEEEEDS
Z-FHETEAHBERCENEE
TRNZHHEFMEE -

BRERRBEAEEEERLE
T ET2EALRAAN TG
HRITRAY  THRENRXAR
RETEE -

BE-Z-NEFAA=THLEEE &N
EATEEBHELE ZEEN16,0008TE
RFa2ERERZHMEEERTRER -
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ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT
(Continued)

®)

On 29 August 2014, Flaconwood Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
sales and purchase agreement with a third party
vendor to acquire 4% of the issued share capital of
a company (the “Target Company”) incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands and a loan in an amount
of approximately HK$5,000,000 owing by the
Target Company to the vendor at an aggregate
consideration of HK$5,000,000. The Target Company
is primarily involved in investment holding and held
54.4% equity interest in a company established in the
PRC which is principally engaged into leasing business
in the PRC.

The fair value of the unlisted equity investment was
estimated by an independent professional qualified
valuers using market approach by reference to
the adjusted average price book multiple of the
comparable companies to the adjusted book value
of the principal subsidiary of the Target Company, with
adjustment. Details of the fair value measurements are
set out in note 7 above.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, owing fo the
significant decline in fair value of the unlisted equity
investment, an impairment loss of approximately
HK$4,952,000 was recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

23. T B E (8])

®)

R—ZZ-WmENB=-+RA -
Flaconwood Limited (BAA Rz & &
MEBAR) BE—RFE=FEHTLEEH
e URE-—REAREBEELESEM
RIZzAR (TERAF]) WEBITRA
ZABARERARERFELIZERY
5,000,000 7t - # X {& £5,000,000;&
T BRAREIEREZREZER  UHE
—ERFERLZDT (ZAREERF
B EHEER) W54 4%RAERE o

FLETRAREZAFHEDEBIEES
ERMEEMEATSEEE X22EA
BEUBARZEHAETYTRELEERD
AXTEMBERARZEHETRE (BFH
AE) FELATEFEZFBERNLX
MyEE7 -

BE_ZT-AFXAZTHLFE BR
FETRAREZAFERETRE - #E
RERE 2k E R ER 44,952,000/ T
ZRERE -
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24. LOANS RECEIVABLE

24. B E =R

The Group The Company
AEE NG|
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-1F —E-IF —E-5F —Z-mF
Note HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
ik TER TET TET TET
Loans receivable arising from money RE£BEEZ
lending business EREM (0) 6,700 17,122 - -
Other loan receivable HittEWER (o) 26,196 23,587 26,196 23,587
©) 32,896 40,709 26,196 23,587
Less: amount classified as B oBEARD A
current portion ZEH (6.700) (40,709) - (23,587)
Amount classified as PEARDIHHG
non-current ZeE 26,196 - 26,196 -
Note: ez -
(a) The loans receivable arising from the money lending (o) AEEREXBEEZRBERIREF24

business of the Group carry fixed rate interests at
confractual rate of 24% per annum (2014: ranging from
12% to 24% per annum). The granting of these loans
has been approved and monitored by the Company’s
executive directors in charge of the Group’s money
lending operations. Overdue balances are reviewed

regularly by senior management.

BE(ZE2-—NF : §FNFI2EE24E) 2
EHNEHEEENE - HEERZBH
EEEEAEERBEER 2 ADANITE
EMETEZBNFEECER - B EREA
SREEBEHR -
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24. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

(®)

In June 2014, the Company entered into a cooperation
agreement (the "Cooperation Agreement”) with
two shareholders of BMHAYHARBREFRAD
A (“ShuiliFang”), pursuant to which, among other
things, (i) the Company agreed to acquire 70% of
equity inferest in ShuiliFang with a consideration
of RMB 2,100,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$
2,609,000 at 30 June 2014, the “ShuiliFang Deposit”)
which was included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements at 30 June 2014; and (ii) agreed
to make an advance of RMB18,900,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$23,587,000 at 30 June 2014,
the “ShuiliFang Original Loan”) to ShuiliFang, which
was inferest-free, unsecured and had no fixed ferms
of repayment. The Cooperation Agreement was
tferminated by a termination agreement ("ShuiliFang
Termination Agreement”) entered between the
Company and the shareholders of ShuiliFang on 26
September 2014.

On 26 September 2014, the Company entered into a
loan agreement (the “ShuiliFang Loan Agreement”)
with ShuiliFang, BMN&EERREBHLBMRAE ("HeDao
HuanBao”) and two shareholders of ShuiliFang,
pursuant to which the Company (as a lender)
agreed to grant a loan in the principal amount of
RMB 21,000,000 (which equivalent to approximately
HK$26,196,000 at 30 June 2015, "ShuilLiFang Existing
Loan”) to ShuiliFang (as a borrower). ShuiliFang
Deposit and ShuiliFang Original Loan formed the
entire amount of ShuiliFang Existing Loan which
carries interest of 25% per annum with fenure of 5
years with maturity falling due on 25 September 2019.
The interest accrued on the outstanding principal
amount of ShuiliFang Existing Loan is payable by
ShuiliFang to the Company at the end of every period
of 6 months from the date of the ShuiliFang Loan
Agreement. ShuiliFang Existing Loan is secured by a
corporate guarantee granted by HeDao Huan Bao and
personal guarantees granted by each of the individual
shareholders of ShuiliFang.

—E-—AENA=THILEFE

24. FEMLEF TR (48)

(®)

REZF—WEXRA > ARREEMH KL
GALAERRDA (K] WM H
BRRFTLEEmHZ (SFEHRE] - Bl
(Eqﬂ’@a‘% OHARREREZWEALH
70%MR A 0 R 1E AR AR ¥2,100,000
T(R-ZZE-EOFAA=THEHEERHY
2,609,000% 7) (K xHEE D (B35
AREUBHBRM AR - -—TEFE R
A=tHZESREA BREREMENR
B) s R>(DEZE@ALF BT AR
18,900,000t (R=ZF—MFEXA=TH
HEE R #923,587,000% 7t) ([ KL R 5%
EX]D BERAREARE  BEAREER
EERY - EFEHEC WA QAT ENKLE
BRERR-Z2-—NFAAZTABARTLZE
b1 (TR S35 #& E 1358 1) FTA& UL ©

RZZE-—OFEAAZ+RE  AAFEK
A BMNAERRMRERAF (S8

BR 1) ROKIL 2 M ERRET L E K %
(TkZBERWE] - Bk ADF (F
RERN)BE@ALE ERERA)E
HAS A ARY21,000,000T (R=F

—HFANB =T BHEERF26.196,00058
) ZER(KIFEBEER]D o kxHh
BERKIGREERBRKLGREE
R ERE  REFRBEE - FH
AIFUYHER-ZB-NFAA=THHET
o KIGRAEERZRKEEFASHZE
STRISARKI B ER R B PRTEA
BABREKRIG NG FARRE KL
REEFHAERRRH ZEERRRAX
UHEBARRRE ZEARRELRR -
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24. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

®)

©

(Continued)

The aggregate outstanding balance with ShuiliFang at

24. BWE K ()

(%)

(®)

R-Z-—EFR-Z-—NFA=+HH

30 June 2015 and 2014 is as follows: KA 2 BAREBERMT
2015 2014
—E-1F —E-mF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FERT FHE T
Loan receivable W E K 26,196 23,587
Interest receivable (note 25) FEWFI B (K17225) 1,730 -
27,926 23,587

As at 30 June 2015 and 2014, the Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over the
loans receivable.

The aged analysis of the loans receivable that are not

() REZB-RER-Z-—NEAA=1A:
FEELEREWERSEEMERRAR
HtEERARE -

AR B A SR B 2 FE B X 2 AR 0 47 20

considered to be impaired is as follows: iR
The Group The Company
A5E PN
2015 2014 2015 2014
—Z-1% —E-mF —E-1F —E-NF
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000 HK$' 000 HK$* 000
TR TER TER TET
Neither past due nor impaired FAHNERE 32,896 40,709 26,196 23,587

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a number of borrowers for whom there was
no recent history of default, or the default has been
rectified during the year. Based on past experience,
the executive directors of the Company were of the
opinions that no allowance for impairment loss was
necessary in respect of these balances as there had
not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances were still considered fully recoverable.
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25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

25. EfTRRIE - R R H th B R

RECEIVABLES I8
The Group The Company
A5E KRR
2015 2014 2015 2014
“E-1% CZEZ-QNFE ZZ-1Ef CZE-QNF
Note HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
s TR T TR TEr
Rental deposit Hege 516 582 - -
Deposit paid to secure an BRAEREZ
agency agreement 2fike (a) 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Purchase deposits BERS - 3,300 - -
Deposits paid for acquisition WEMBARZ
of subsidiaries EfES (b) 4,086 10,640 4,086 10,640
Consideration receivable HE-BHEALR
arising from disposal EEZRBRE
of a subsidiary (Rti237(b))
(note 37(b)) 1,000 - 1,000 -
Other loan interest receivable HitEWERFE
(note 24(b)) (H124(b)) 1,730 - 1,730 -
Others Hit 3,789 3,291 3,146 1,646
31,121 37.813 29,962 32,286
Less: amount classified as H:2EARD
current portion Hze® (9.950) (14,206) (8,791) (8.679)
Amount classified as PERAFREBEBH
non-current ZE8 2117 23,607 21,171 23,607
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25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Note:

(a) At 30 June 2015, the amount represents the deposit
of HK$20,000,000 (2014: HK$20,000,000) paid by the
Company to secure an agency agreement entered
info between the Company and EFR#4SERERAT
("Guangdong Hotor”) on 18 November 2013. Pursuant
to the agency agreement, among other things,
the Company or its subsidiaries were appointed by
Guangdong Hotor as the exclusive sales agent of
Guangdong Hofor in the regions including Southeast
Asia, the Middle East, Africa and South America, for an
initial term of 3 years commencing from the date of
signing of the agency agreement. The deposit paid will
be refunded to the Company after the termination of
the agency agreement under the terms of the agency
agreement. Guangdong Hotor agrees to provide

corporate guarantee for the amount of the deposit in
full.

25. EfIRIE - e R H B R

I5 (88)
(@ R-B-HFAA=+H BEERES

AR B X2 #£20,000,000% T (=&
— P94 : 20,000,000/ 7T) UER A D H
HEERERERERAR (EREEDR
ZE-ZF+-B+NBFIZRERHZH
HIE o RBRERZ - (APEE) XD
ARHKBRAREREREREERERE
BRZEBE (BEREE AR FM
REEMN cBRESENE  AHTRE
HEBHEF AL AHM=F - S REH
RERERE RRR ARG ELLRER
BTAQA - BREBRERZEEZR
HEEREMDAER -




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(b) At 30 June 2015, included in the deposits paid

for acquisition of subsidiaries is an amount of
HK$4,086,000 (2014: HK$8,031,000) representing the
present value of deposits paid in connection with
the proposed acquisition of the entire or part of the
equity interest in two target companies pursuant
tfo two memoranda of understanding ("MOUs
Deposits”) which were terminated on 27 September
2013 pursuant to two termination agreements (the
“Termination Agreements”). On 26 June 2014, HeDao
HuanBao agreed to undertake MOUs Deposits with
aggregate balance of HK$8,500,000 pursuant to
two undertaking and extension agreements (the
“Undertaking and Extension Agreement”) and agreed
to repay HK$2,500,000 in September 2014 and the
remaining balance of HK$6,000,000 by 24 monthly
equal instalments with the final instalment expected
to be paid in November 2016 without interest. A fair
value adjustment of approximately HK$469,000 was
recognised in the finance cost in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year
ended 30 June 2014 (note 12), which was calculated
with reference to the benchmark interest rate of
loans for a term of three years as announced by the
People’s Bank of China at 6.15% at the date when
the Undertaking and Extension Agreements had been
entered info. At 30 June 2015, the amount is unsecured
and the undiscounted balance is HK$4,250,000 (2014:
HK$8,500,000).

Included in the deposits paid for acquisition of
subsidiaries was ShuiliFang Deposit amounting to
approximately HK$2,609,000 at 30 June 2014 which
was terminated on 26 September 2014 pursuant
tfo ShuiliFang Termination Agreement entered into
between the Company and the shareholders of
ShuiliFang. On the same date, ShuiliFang Deposit was
fransferred to form a portion of ShuiliFang Existing
Loan, which details are set out in note 24(b) above.

25. A RIE » & R H i FEUW R
I5 (%)

®)

REZ-—RFRA=Z+H WBEHWEAR
Z B E£81E4,086,0008 T (=& —
% 8,031,000/ L) 2 FHIE - KRBIEM
NEBERETE (CEREMOLLGE (&
EREMBD MR -_F-—=FAA=Tt
ARE)MEZREREEEAR 22
FRORAER 2B RS ([FRESE
B2 zBRE RZT-NEAAZTA

CRBERREEREMD A RIS
W (R RESHR]) RIELEHRA
8,500,000 T2 HFE RS HRES IR E
RZ=Z—MF h A #3382 500,000/ 5T 5
R 72418 B8 B S ## B8 %86,000,000
B MR -—PREREFER=ZE—R
Ft+—-AXH (FFFL) - 8469,000%
XA FEAZRSRBE-T-—NERA
STRLEEZGAZHRBERZBENR
AER (MFE12) 2 EFEARR
TREERERHRTLERAFRAMZ=
FHEREEFNERCISEAE - R=F
—HFEXRA=ZTH  ZERABEHMAK
BRIR 4562 54,250,0008 T (=T —M4F :
8,500,000 7T) °

RoZ-mEXB=+ARUENEAT
%2 1R & B B BH2,609,0003% 5t 2
KBRS WEREERERADEA
THBBFT L 2T AL BEA=E
—MEAB=tABLL BA - kI
REE TFHEBRA IS RE AR —
e - RBEMR L XHEE24(D) -
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26. INVENTORIES

The Group
rEE
2015 2014
—E-EF —B-0EF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FET FERT
Trading inventories E5FE 13,261 23,633
27. TRADE RECEIVABLES 27. BIRE SR
The Group
rEHE
2015 2014
—E-EF —B-ImE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FERT
Trade receivables EWE SRR 37,602 69,256

The Group’s frading terms with its customers are
mainly on open account terms, except for new
customers, where payment in advance is normally
required. Certain trade receivables were fransferred
to a financial institution under a non-recourse
factoring agreement. The credit period is generally
for a period of up to 105 days (2014: 105 days).
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over ifs
outstanding receivables to minimise its credit risk.
Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior
management. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing and their carrying amounts approximate to
their fair values.

L REPORT 2015 £ 3§

FEEEAZFNWE SRR EEURKRPY
RET EHEF-—RABNRE BT
BWESRRIIRE - BEEREZE
BEIT-HEREE EEH-RE&ES
A1058 (ZZF—MWF 1 105H) - AEEH
HOR W Bl FE WO IR 4 3 BRAE B4R 3B DURI
BEERE SREEESEHEHNAH
EH-BREZRRARES  BHKREE
HEHAFEES -
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27. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 27. EWE SR (&)
The following is an ageing analysis of frade BRERZHE  BRESERNBEHR
receivables, based on invoice date, at the end of the ZERBEAMWT :

reporting period:

2015 2014

—B-®fF —E-mE

HK$' 000 HKS$" 000

FERT FET

0 - 30 days 0ZE30Kk 17,042 3511131
31 - 60 days 31E60K 13,254 18,362
Over 60 days 60K £ 7.306 15,763
37,602 69,256

Most of the frade receivables are neither past due ABHERESERABLRBEHRIF
nor impaired and have good repayment history in BREMRAETFEZERCHERIF -
prior years. Included in the Group's trade receivables AEBZREBESRAERDTALR
balance are debtors with aggregate carrying HE A10,852,0008 T (=T — W F :
amount of HK$10,852,000 (2014: HK$21,601,000) 21,601,000 7wt) 2 EWE 5 RIBBE AR
which are past due at the end of the reporting HHARCEHMASELES L REAE
period for which the Group has not provided for BB AEBYERZSEHRIFTEEME

impairment loss. The Group does not hold any e

collateral over these balances.




27. EIRE B R (&)

27. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

An aged analysis of trade receivables which are EEHELEREZEKE S RNIRER

past due but not impaired, based on past due date, HAZERBRDMAOT :
is as follows:

2015 2014
—B-5f —E-mE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHEx FHExT
Less than 1 month past due BERZIEA 10,698 19,393
1 to 3 months past due BE1E3EA 154 2,208
10,852 21,601

The frade receivables that were past due but not
impaired related to customers that have good frack
records with the Group. Management believes that
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. A substantial amount
of which has been received after the end of the
reporting period.

At 30 June 2015, trade receivables with an

aggregate carrying amount of HK$33,769,000 (2014:
HK$49,225,000) have been charged fo secure the
general banking facilities of the Company (note 42).

CRRELEREERESRINEEH
BEFEAEBZABETHERT - EEEM
B EARNEEEZNEERZEHMAE NN
RRATUBRHBEZEEG  BBAMR
ZEEBITTRBERE NBSHEER
BREWEZEREBRNRED ©

RZEBE-FZEA~NA=1+THB - LKA
£ 533,769,000 T (ZZFE— M F :
49,225,000 ) 2 EW B 5 IR X E A1E
REE—RIBITRE VIKIFR (HFE42) o

i

' RS I |- 4 L
o sy 6
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28. INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

28. HAFEFAERZIKRE

The Group
rEE
2015 2014
—E-HF —E2-IF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHExT
Current assets RBEE
Held-for-trading listed equity BEEELTRAKRE
investments, at fair value, listed in: RAFE:
- Hong Kong —-&E 23,921 39,319
- Elsewhere —Hhih & - 989
23,921 40,308

As at 30 June 2015 and 2014, the listed equity
investments are held for tfrading and are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
The fair values of the listed equity investments listed
in Hong Kong and in elsewhere were determined
by quoted bid prices in an active market and an
inactive market, respectively. Details are set out in
note 7.

At 30 June 2015, the Group’s listed equity
investments with aggregate amount of HK$9,479,000
(2014: nil) is pledged to a securities brokerage firm
to secure the margin financing facilities granted
to the Group. Details are set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements.

REEBE-RER-Z2-NF~A=1TAH"
FHRARENFFEEL D ERARAF
B ABREZEREE -REBLTRR
HphE Ehz EmRAREZ DX TFETD
DREERTIERNERM SR ER
BMEE - FBRRMET

RZZE-RAFEXRA=Z+H AEEHLESH
9,479,000 T (=T —%F : &) 2z £
RARECEM F-BAIFELTER/R
FTAEBZRETCHECEWIRN - 515
BRGE B |RMFESS -
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28. INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

As at 30 June 2015, there is no listed equity

investment exceeded 10% of the Group'’s total assets.

As at 30 June 2014, the carrying amount of the

following listed equity investment exceeded 10% of

the Group's total assets.

28. MAFHEIANERZIRE (F)

RZZE-AF<A=+H BMELTR
AREBBAEERBEEZ10% - R=F
—EFEARA=TH THETRAREZ
REEEBAREEBEREZ10% -

Proportion of

Particulars of nominal value of

Name of Place of Principal issued share issued capital held

investee incorporation activities capital by the Group

BEZRE AEEHECRT

AR ER SE10 R 3L i B TEEH ERTRAFE PR AE (B B

Finsoft Cayman Development, sale and provision Ordinary shares 1.00%
Corporation Islands of financial frading software of HK$0.01 each
EEENG| HEHE solutions, provision of referral SREEOIER
services, money lending business EBER

and securities investments
R HERRUSRR BN

BRE R RUENERES -

HEXBRESRE
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

29. PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSIT

30.

Pledged fixed deposit 2K HEH TR

As at 30 June 2015 and 2014,
deposit is placed with a bank to secure general

the pledged fixed

banking facilities of the Group and is denominated
in HKD.

The fixed deposits earned interest at floating rate
based on time deposit rate of 0.60% per annum
(2014: 1.20% per annum) and had maturity of three
months (2014: three month).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

As at 30 June 2015, the Group and the Company
place approximately HK$1,368,000 and HKS$1,108,000
(2014: HK$1,333,000 and HK$1,104,000), respectively
in banks in the PRC, the remittance of which
is subject to relevant rules and regulations of
foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

29. EfRIFERFR

30.

The Group and
the Company

KTEBRAAT
2015 2014
—E-RE —E-mEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FBx
20,789 20,591

RIEB-FEFER-Z2-NFAA=TAH"
CEMZEMFERFRRT  FHEREE
—RIBTREMNERR  LUBTAEM -

EHRFERERBEEHEFRFEFL0.60E
(ZB—NE  £81.208) 23 BHF=
B ERIPRA=@ER (== —NF:
=f@A) -

RITEERRE

RZZ-—HAFRA=Z+H XEFERRK
D AR ERIRIT D B 741,368,000
BT K%1,108,0008 T (=& — WM& :
1,333,0007% 7t 1,104,000 5t) - HE
X3 v B A 2R 4 O M EE AR B R B R AR 1
PR o
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31.TRADE PAYABLES

31. BHEBERRK

FERNEZRAEIN-—FAEE - H

All of the trade payables are expected to be settled

within one year. An ageing analysis is as follows: BREDMMWT ¢
The Group
rEE
2015 2014
—E-EF —B-0EF
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FET
0 - 30 days 0Z230Xk 7,955 7,137
31 - 60 days 31&260XK 3.874 8,063
Over 60 days 60K L £ 28 1,374
11,857 16,574




CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND

OTHER PAYABLES

Balance in relation fo disputed
claims:
Interest payable of borrowings
Provision for litigation

Others

During the year ended 30 June 2015 and 2014,
there was no movement in the provision for litigation.
Included in the provision for litigation is an amount
of HK$41,429,000, which represents a provision
made for a dispufed claim against the Company.
Details are set out in note 45(a) to the consolidated
financial statement. The creditors claimed

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

32.fEsTER - EWiRE RHEbE

EENL
The Group The Company
AEE KRTH

2015 2014 2015 2014
“g-5f -B-MF <-B-If <-2-QO%
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
TER THER TR TiEx

FHEAFBERRZER:
REZEAFE 10,196 10,196 10,196 10,196
BN 43,892 43,892 43,892 43,892
2t 8,122 12,730 6,060 8,176
62,210 66,818 60,148 62,264

repayments of the outstanding debts together with

the inferest and legal costs. Provision was made

for estimate of the potential liability relating to the

dispute.

BE_Z-AFR-Z-NFEAA=1H
LLFE FABAELESS - FRRBED
BEMR-EHHAQXIZAFEREN
41,429,000 T E - FERARNGES I
HRMTAS(0) - BERABREERER
ERENERERER -CHEBRFEN
AT B EEBEHEHEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 &3k

175



33. BORROWINGS 33. &

The Group The Company
AEE N

2015 2014 2015 2014
—B-1f =—T-NF =-B-1F =—E-0OF
Note HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
ik TR T TR THEr

Bank borrowings, secured: RTEE BEA:
Factoring loan HEEX (@) 7,966 34,154 - -
Other bank borrowings HiRTEE (@) 3,765 13,318 - -
Margin loan payable, secured ~ ERREZEEER BEA  (b) 4,722 - - -
Other loans, unsecured Ht & BRI (©) 21,688 17,688 21,688 17,688
Bonds, unsecured &% BEF (d) 41,978 - 41,978 -
80,119 65,160 63,666 17,688

Less: amount classified as H:oBEARBDESE
current liabilities 24E (38,141)  (65160)  (21.688)  (17,688)

Amount classified as PERFRDER

non-current liabilities ZE8 41,978 - 41,978 -
Secured BHEA 16,453 47,472 - -
Unsecured 3 63,666 17,688 63,666 17,688
80,119 65,160 63,666 17,688
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33. BORROWINGS (Continued)

All the bank borrowings, margin loan payable and
other loans are repayable either on demand or
within a period of not exceeding one year. The
bonds, based on the maturity terms, are repayable:

33. BE (&)

FAERTEE BARESERRAGE
RARZREZIN -FREE - REZ
RN B ARUT R ERER

2015 2014
—E-HF —E-MEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET

Within a period of more than one year —E#%EBTXRBWE
but not exceeding two years 21,166 -
Within a period of more than five years A &% 20,812 -
41,978 -

Except for the bank borrowings which are
denominated in USD, all other borrowings are
denominated in HKD at 30 June 2015 and 2014.

(a) Bank borrowings, secured

Factoring loan is variable-rate borrowings which
carry interest at 1% below standard bill rates
quoted by bank and the effective interest rate
was 2.9% (2014: 2.9%) per annum as at 30 June
2015. Other bank borrowings represent trust
receipt loans which are variable-rate borrowings
and their effective interest rate was 2.9% (2014:
2.9%) per annum as at 30 June 2015. Factoring
loan is secured by trade receivables amounting
to approximately HK$33,769,000 (2014:
HK$49,225,000) (note 27). In addition, a fixed
deposit is placed by the Company with a bank
fo secure general banking facilities of the Group
(note 29).

BRIBITEEDUETBENN RZF
—EER-ZFE-NFRA=1+H FEH
ffE &G U BT BB -

(o) SRITIEE X FHMA

EEERBIEEMEE BRBITH
ReBEEZBENEFE 2R E5
B RIE-—HEFRA=THZE
BMEFIERB2IE(ZZT—MNF 2.9
B) - HiR TR ERRETWREE
FOBEEEE R-E-REAX
B=+tBREBRFFNHR2E (=F
—mF29E)FHE - BEERUSB
£#933,769,0008 T (=T —MF :
49,225,000 70) 2 FEWN & 5 BR 7R AE
AR (M EE27) o b4 » RDTRE
THER—ETHERERETEE KR
RITRLE 2 AR (FTRE29) o
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

33. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(b)

©

Margin loan payable, secured

Margin loan payable is variable-rate borrowings
which carry inferest at higher of (i) 3% above
Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate or (ii) 5% above
Hong Kong Inter-bank Offer Rate and the
effective interest rate was 8.3% at 30 June
2015. The margin loan payable is secured
by the Group’s listed equity investments
with aggregate amount of approximately
HK$9,479,000 (2014: nil).

At 30 June 2014, the Group had no margin loan
payable.

Other loans, unsecured

Included in other loans of the Group and
the Company are borrowings amounting to
HK$17,688,000 (2014: HK$17,688,000) in relation
to the disputed claims as set out in note 45(a)
to the consolidated financial statements. No
interest is provided for in respect of such loan as
at 30 June 2015 and 2014.

In addition, the other loans of the Group and
the Company at 30 June 2015 include a loan of
HK$4,000,000 (2014: nil) advanced from a third
party lender which carries fixed rate interest
of 18% per annum with an original tenure of 3
months falling due in August 2015. The loan is
secured by a personal guarantee executed by
two directors of the Company, namely Mr. Wilson

Wong and Mr. Ke Jun Xiang.

33. BE (&)

(b) BRESENR  FikF

©

BNREBESERBIEMEE  HUT
MENBSETE  ()ETREEA
RINSE ; H (i) B BRITEZEHFEF
EMSE - MR=—F-—AFA=1
B2BBRAERBIE - ETRES
ERUAREBBEHN9.479,000%
T(ZE-—NF &) 2 EHRARE
R AR o

R-ZB-—NEXNB=Z1+H  AEEL
EEMNRESER -

Hib&® o BT

ARARAEEZHEMERERES
BHRE BRI FTASQMBSF
EEHEZMEE7,688,0008 T (ZF
— M4 :17,688,000%T) - HE=
Z-HFR-FE-NFARA=THL
FEYERBEHEER A EEE -

o RZZ-HFEAA=Z+THE A
EERALNAZHMERBE %
M=% &% #4424,000,0005% T
ER(Z2—F  8)  ZEEUD
REEFMNZRISEF L REHR
ABMER R=ZZF-—AFNAEH-
ZEFHAARAMEES - BWilson
Wong e EBEA L LT 2 A
EREER -
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33. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(d) Bonds, unsecured

33. BE (&)

(d) f&% > EHT

The Group and the Company

AEEREAT
2015 2014
—E-HE —E-NEF
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FET
At beginning of year READ - .
Gross proceeds from issue of bonds BTESFMEBRBEALRE 20,000 -
Issue fo satisfy a portion of licence BITHUESIHEBERET 2
fee under a distribution agreement ERR EF AT B (MaE21(a))
(note 21(a)) 20,000 S
Less: transaction costs arising W BTESFEEZRZER
from issue of bonds (150) -
Interest charged calculated at REBMEAEZMERX
an effective interest rate (note 12) (HE£12) 2,128 -
At end of year RELHL 41,978 -

@) On 1 September 2014, the Company and
KGI Asia Limited ("KGI") entered into a bond
placing agreement, pursuant to which KGI
agrees to procure placees to subscribe for
7-year 7% coupon straight bonds to be issued
by the Company in an aggregate principal
amount of up to a maximum of HK$10,000,000
in one franche fo be placed during a 90-
day selling period. On 3 September 2014, the
Company issued a straight bond with principal
amount of HK$10,000,000 fo a placee.

®

REZZE-—OFEAA—B  ALOEES
ERSFDNERIE (NEFESD
R ESEERHE - Bt - SLEES
BEREARAZBALABEITZ
tHEHVERSEBES A4 E
B 10,000,000 7T » Ji# 90
FHEHRA-—HBRE -R=F—0
FAR=R » ARAG —BHEB AR
T £ % A10,000,0008 Tt 2 & B
e
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33. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(@

(i)

(iii)

Bonds, unsecured (Continued)

On 5 November 2014, the Company and Hong
Kong Stock Link Securities Limited ("Stock
Link”) entered info a bond placing agreement,
pursuant to which Stock Link agrees to procure
placees to subscribe for 8-year 6% coupon
straight bonds to be issued by the Company
in an aggregate principal amount of up to a
maximum of HK$10,000,000 in one tranche to
be placed during a 90-day selling period. On 7
November 2014, the Company issued a straight
bond with principal amount of HK$10,000,000 to
a placee.

On 24 November 2014, the Company issued a
2-year 10% coupon straight bond with principal
amount of HK$20,000,000 to a supplier to satisfy
a portfion of licence fee under a distribution
agreement, details of which are sef out in note
21(a) above.

L REPORT 2015 £ 3§

33. BE (&)

(@

)

)

&% - BT ()

REZ-NF+—-AHEAB AREHE
BRBIALFERD R (BB )
AN ESRERE Bt BRE
FEBEEARARBARQEEET
ZNFHERERERBES A28
T & 5 %10,000,000% 7T T3 # WA
HHEHA-—HBRE - R=F
—mOFE+—-AtH  RAQFME—EE
B A 4T A £ % 410,000,000% T
LBES -

R-ZZBE-—NE+—-—A=+WB &
NEE-EHEBRTASES
20,000,000 T 2 W F H10E E
BEBBESFUIN—BIHEBET
ZEBETUE  FEHN L
21(a) °
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34. DEFERRED TAXATION 34. BEHIE
The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised MG BRRRRERZEER EEEMN
in the consolidated statement of financial position HETOURBE—_E—AFEFR_Z—NO
and the movements during the year ended 30 June FRAZTHLEFEZEZFHWMT :

2015 and 2014 is as follows:

The Group
i 4 |
Fair value
adjustments

arising from
Depreciation changes in fair
allowances in values of
excess of related held-for-trading
depreciation Tax losses investments Total
HFEEERE
FEXHE NTESDEE
HERERE REER ZDTEER @zt
HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TER TER TER FEx
At 1 July 2013 R=ZB-ZF+tA-H 158 - - 158
Charged/(credited) fo the FRARGA2E
consolidated statement of KEZRMB (Gt A)
comprehensive income
for the year 36 (1) 2,242 2,257
At 30 June 2014 and R=ZB-mEXA=Z1H
1 July 2014 R=-Z-mEtA-H 194 @n 2,242 2,415
Credited fo the consolidated ~ FRARGZAEZEWHERTA
statement of comprehensive
income for the year (49) (29) (2.192) (2,270)

At 30 June 2015 RZB-EEXB=1H 145 (50) 50 145




34. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

No deferred tax assefs and liabilities have been
offset in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

As at 30 June 2015, the Group has unused fax
losses of approximately HK$78,771,000 (2014
HK$49,327,000) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax asset of approximately HK$50,000
(2014 HK$21,000) has been recognised in respect
of tax losses of approximately HK$303,000 (2014:
HK$129,000). No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining tfax losses of
approximately HK$78,468,000 (2014: HK$49,198,000)
due tfo the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Tax losses for both years may be carried forward

indefinitely.

34 EEBLIE ()

FEMBRRERALBELEREEERE
B2 -

R-ZZE-REFAXNA=+tH F&H
B#78,771,0008 T (=& — W& :
49,327,000/ ) 2 RE BB IEBIETH
LU 88 R SRR - ER49303,00058 T (=
Z— M4 129,000/ 1) 2 HBEEER
#950,000/8 7T (=& — M4 : 21,000/ 7T)
ZIEFER TR B o B4 A TRUBI R 2RO% R 3R
R B HLBR4978,468,000/ T (=
T — M 49,198,000/ t) 2 B E 18
BRELEBEEE - MEFEZHBER
AJER A -
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35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. &
AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE EEREETRG
The Company
b /N
No. of shares
KRG EE
(' 000) HK$' 000
() FEx
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FREECOIBTZEBR
Authorised: EE
At 1 July 2013, 30 June 2014 R-B—Z=F+H—H8"
and 2015 —E-NER=-ZT-HF
~NAZ=1+H 60,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHE
At 1 July 2013 R-ZE—-=%+tHF—H 1,099,166 10,992
Issue of new shares BITHRAAD
- for cash (note (i) -LURRBR S (M) 1,201,480 12,014
- for acquisition of D BBEEERE
held-for-trading investments (HEE i)
(nofe (ii) 210,000 2,100
At 30 June 2014 and 2015 RZZE—WFER

ZE-RFARA=TH 2,510,646 25,106




For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

35. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Note:

(0]

(i)

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Company
had the following placements of shares:

(a) On 5 November 2013, the Company and a
placing agent entered into a placing agreement
to place 260,000,000 placing shares of HK$0.01
each for cash at a price of HK$0.149 per
placing share. The placing was completed on 13
November 2013.

(b) On 13 January 2014, the Company and a
placing agent entered into a placing agreement
under general mandate (the "GM Placing”) to
place 313,820,000 placing shares of HK$0.11
per placing share and a placing agreement
under special mandate (the "SM Placing”) to
place 627,660,000 placing shares of HK$0.11 per
placing share.The GM Placing was completed on
28 January 2014. The SM Placing was approved
by a special general meeting of the Company
held on 11 April 2014 and was completed on 5
May 2014.

On 19 June 2013, ISF Asset Manager Limited (*ISF Asset
Manager”), Flaconwood Limited (“Flaconwood”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
the Company entered into a sales and purchase
agreement pursuant to which the Company through
Flaconwood acquired 25,000,000 ordinary shares of
GBP0.01 each in the share capital of MNC Strategic
Investments Plc ("MNCS"), a public limited company
incorporated and registered in England and Wales
whose shares were quoted on the AIM operated by
London Stock Exchange, by allotment and issuance
of 210,000,000 new ordinary shares of the Company
issued at HK$0.0836 per new ordinary share to ISF
Asset Manager or its nominee. The fransaction was

completed on 3 July 2013.

35. fx & (4&)

UGS

@

(i)

HJ
|-

BE-_Z-NESA=ZTHLFE A2
RAIBETUATROES :

() R=—Z—=F5+—HFHA A2A7H
H-ERERETIRERE &
BREERH0.1498 T 2 EREE
260,000,0008% & B E E0.01% T
ZHRERGUEREL -BMEER
ZE-ZF+-BtT=ZHREMK

(b)) R=-Z-—mF—A+=H  £2AH
H-ZMERETL-RERETZ
EBEHS((—RERRESED U
REREERMITBITZERE
£313,820,000 BL E R 7 > I B
FUBERETZRERSE (HE
BRERESE ) NRERRERD
0.1138 T = 18 #5 B 627,660,000
BREERD —RERGRESED
R-B-NE—-—A=-+NBREMK-
PBERRRESHEEN -Z—DF
MA+—BETZARARBRRSB
AELEHEICR-_T—NER
AREARMK

R-ZE-ZFXAtTHIB TEEE
EEERLARN(IZTELEEER] »
Flaconwood Limited ([Flaconwood | »
AARZEMBEAR) REAQATLER
% - L A D FEBFlaconwoodii
BMNC Strategic Investments Plc (A1
FBLZYE Group Plc) ((MNCS] » R
BREAESEMRIRIAMZABRERD
A EROAGAERSZRZEEZRE
RE ™5 # ) B A< $25,000,00088 8 &
EECOIRFEZEZER  RER/ZRERN
LBERO.08GENTZRITENTEEEE
B HA & A3 R $47210,000,0008%
FEER HBEXZFER-Z—=F+tA
ZHEMK -
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35. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(i) On 27 July 2015, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with Kingsway Financial Services Group
Limited ("Kingsway Financial”) pursuant to which
Kingsway Financial has agreed to place, on a best
effort basis, an aggregate of 250,000,000 placing
shares of HK$0.10 per placing share. The placing was
completed on 4 August 2015. Details are set out in note
46 to the consolidated financial statements.

The new shares rank pari passu with the existing
shares in all respect.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to stakeholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debfs
(which include borrowings disclosed in note 33 fo
the consolidated financial statements), net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity atfributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital and reserves (including non-controlling
interests).

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure periodically. As part of this review, the
directors of the Company review annual budgets
taking info account of the provision of funding.
Based on the operating budgets, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall
capital structure through new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.

35. IR& (&)

(i) R=ZB—HFtA=++tH ARARRE
ETRBBERAR (NEEER ) 7T
B Bt EESRESUERAS
HEERZREERM0. 108 T 2 ERE
& & 250,000,000 R EBEER 7 - BEE
REZZB-RAFENAMRAZTRK - FHEEHNREF
BB HRMEEA6

HROAEFHRAREROZERSH -

EXEmEE

FEBERHERUBRRAEEIETER
BEAUFERE T ALE  YRKBEBE
HEBERA cHRENTERFHEE
EFWMRESOHR - AEBNEERKR
FERERE -

FEBCEFARBRER (BEGEUE
BRMFAWME2HEE) - HIKRER
ReLEHERAQAHERARGES
(BREOCBRTRARME) (BEFERE
) AR e

RRBEBEMRIESRRE - FR LR
NIfEz—Mo  RXRARAESEHNFER
O UEZRETHER REELHEE
EFSTREAHARBTEARER 2 EER
Mo WEBBATHRG  BHTHEBIE
BREER  UFEHEBEARRE -
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36. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES 36. Bz} itk B R (i i

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 56 of the consolidated
financial statements. Details of the change in the
Company’s share premium and reserves between
the beginning and the end of years are set out
below:

The Company

FEERBZEERRAFERLEFEZ
2E  BRREMBRRESCAZGEE
HBER - ARFRDBEREERFA
RELAZENESBHEERINT

e

Share-based

Share payment  Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
URGHER
R} EE AR 2RER it
HK$' 000 HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TER TEn TEn
At 1 July 2013 R-E-=£+f-H 138,538 11,954 (153,741) (3.249)
Loss and fotal comprehensive ~ EABERZHBELE
loss for the year - - (74,218) (74,218)
Issue of new shares MR 145,744 - - 145,744
Share issue expenses BROBITHEX (4,593) - - (4,593)
Forfeiture of share options REBRE - (1,486) 1,486 -
At 30 June 2014 and RZE-WMEXA=T1H
1 July 2014 R=E2-mE+tA-A 279,689 10,468 (226,473) 63,684
Loss and fotal comprehensive ~ EABERZHEBELE
loss for the year - - (53,076) (53,076)
Forfeiture of share options REBERE - (197) 197 -
At 30 June 2015 R-E-EFXA=1H 279,689 10,271 (279.352) 10,608
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36. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES 36. Bzt it (B R f i (48)
() The share premium account represents the (o) BRPEEMRARATREZ SRR
excess of proceeds received over the nominal BABRAT AR ARG NEERER
value of the Company’'s shares issued, DEITEX - RIBEREQFE > X
less share issue expenses. Pursuant to the AEZBRMRERTABRARS X
Companies Act of Bermuda, the Company’s Ak °

share premium account may be distributed in
the form of fully paid bonus shares.

(o) The share-based payment reserve comprises (o) UBRHRE#RZNRREEFIATE
the fair value of the unexercised share options BURFTEERADAZHERERE
granted to directors of the Company and BMRTEZERENAFLERA
several employees of the Group and the B MAARCRIBEBIMBEREE
Company recognised in accordance with RIZE2SR TR - FBRRGE MK R
HKFRS 2. Details are set out in note 43(b) to the e EZRIOE

consolidated financial statements.

As at 30 June 2015 and 2014, there is no reserve R-ZZE-—EHEFR-Z-—NFEXA=+AH"
available for distribution by the Company to the RAFLEA 5K TF BRR 2 B

shareholders.




37. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a) Acquisition of assets and liabilities of a

subsidiary

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the
Group and the Company do not acquire any
subsidiaries. On 12 May 2014, the Company and
an independent third party entered info a sales
and purchase agreement pursuant to which
the Company agreed to acquire the entire
issued share capital of United Eagle Finance
Limited (“United Eagle”) for a consideration of
HK$2,000,000. The acquisition was completed
on the same day. At the completion date,
United Eagle had not commenced its business
and had only held the Licence, details of which
are set out in note 21 to the consolidated
financial statement. Accordingly, this acquisition
was accounted for as acquisition of assets and
liabilities as acquisition of the share capital of
United Eagle did not constitute a business.

Net assets acquired at the date of completion
of the acquisition were as follows:

37. %éiﬂﬁmi%l‘ﬁ?ﬁ

(o) WE-RMBATIZEERER

BE-Z—HF~A=1THLEE
7N B 2 AN A B 30 4 U B A AT B I
FAleR—F—NFHEA+=H XA
AE-EBYE=FTN—HEER
FoBL AARREWEBEREE
BRAG(EHEDHNEBEBHTR
7K {18 £2,000,0005% JT ° It 18 UL
BERERRTMA - RERBH » B
MABREER  WESEZER
HEHN GRS M BIRERMEE2] - AR
Uk B Tt 9 B AN S A R UK B S TS
WUERBIIFRBEERERS -

REBEBRTK BMBBEEREFE
mE

HK$" 000

FHExT

Net assets of United Eagle E¥sEEFE =

Intangible asset (note 21) BWEE (WZ21) 2,000
Net assets acquired and FBEEFERRENE

cash consideration 2,000
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37. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

37. GEBERBERME (B)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary (b) HE—FEMBAST

On 30 June 2015, the Company entered
info a sales and purchase agreement with
an independent third party to dispose the
entire interest in CIL (Singapore) Investments
Holdings PTE Limited ("CIL Singapore”), for
a cash consideration of HK$1,000,000. The
consideratfion is agreed to be received in six
monthly equal instalments of HK$100,000 and
the remaining balance of HK$400,000 is to be
received in December 2015.The transaction was
completed on the same day and has resulted

in the recognition of a loss of approximately
HK$3,006,000 in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the year ended 30
June 2015.

RZE—HEFRA=Z+RH  F2Q
AE-EBYE=FFTLEEW
& £ R {E1,000,000% T &
CIL (Singapore) Investments
Holdings PTE Limited ([ CIL
Singapore]) 2 2 & - &R
BNHESUAANEASHEEX
{$100,000/8 ;T 2 75 SN B - R 88
400,000 TR =—ZE—HFE+=H
WE - ZERZERE R ZRILE
KREBZ-_ZFE—HAF<A=THL
FEZEELZHUNEREREGEN
3,006,000 7T °




37. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

The net assets of CIL Singapore at 30 June 2015

37. ZEBEERERME (&)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary (Continued) (b) HE—RKBAS (&)

CIL SingaporeR —Z—HF XA

were as follows: =tTHEZEEFENT :
At 30
June 2015
R=-ZE-EF
~NA=1+H
HK$’ 000
FHEx
Analysis of assets and liabilities X EZZHEZHBEER
over which control was lost: BBz
Available-for-sale investment AHEERE 3,249
Bank balance and cash RITHEEFERRS 18
Trade receivables EWE SRR 1,200
Prepayments, deposits and FEARIE ReREMERIE
other receivables 303
Deposit received gliRE (780)
Net assets disposal of FHEZEERE 3,990
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—EKHBA T ZEE :
Consideration receivable FFARMARE - RER
included in prepayments, H{h B 1B 2 FE R E
deposits and other (H1&E25)
receivables (nofe 25) 1,000
Net assets disposal of FHEZERERE (3.990)
(2.990)
Cumulative fair value changes E#H P EZEEBHEZ
of an available-for-sale AHEEREZRGT AFEED
investment reclassified to
profit or loss (16)
Loss on disposal HEZEE (3.006)
Net cash outflow arising HEEEZRERHFHE:
on disposal:
Cash and cash equivalents FrTHEZRERASEEEE

disposal of

L REPORT 2015 43§
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37. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary (Continued)

©

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Group

and the Company had not disposed any of

their subsidiaries.

Major non-cash transactions

During the year ended 30 June 2015 and 2014,
the Group and the Company entered into the

following non-cash investing and financing

activities which are not reflected in the

consolidated statement of cash flows:

For the year ended 30 June 2015

®

(i)

On 26 September 2014, the Company
entered into ShuiliFang Termination
Agreement with shareholders of ShuilLiFang
fo terminate the Cooperafion Agreement
and the Company entered info ShuiliFang
Loan Agreement with ShuiliFang.
ShuilLiFang Deposit of approximately
HK$2,609,000 was then transferred fo form
a portion of ShuilLiFang Existing Loan under
ShuiliFang Loan Agreement, details of
which are set out in note 24(b) above.

On 24 November 2014, the Company
issued a 2-year 10% coupon straight bond
with principal amount of HK$20,000,000 to
a supplier to satisfy a portion of licence fee
under a distribution agreement, details of
which are set outf in note 21(a) and 33(d)

above.

3. GEBRERERME (B)

(b) HE—REMBAE (&)

©)

BE-_Z—NEAA=ZTHLEE
ANEBE R AR T A E HEFAK B
EJO

FEEREXNSH

BE_Z-0FfR-ZF-HNFEAXA
ZTHLFE  RAEBRAQBET
UTHBEFERERERPRRZ
FRERERBMETD :

BE—FE-—HFEANA=+HIEE

() R=ZT-NFEAA=+xAB-
NN ERK B B R ET Sk L
PR IEHEBALREEERE
BAA T EKHFT LKL
B - 892,609,000/ T2
KIAFREE FEE B
B ERMBREBETKIHEE
ERN -G FHEARLX
M sE24(b) °

(iy R=Z-WOFE+—-—B=+@
B AQam—AHERET
75 % %8 £20,000,00058 7Tt 2 M
FHIOEER T BESFUX
R—EDEHBET 2B HFT
E HBEREXHE21()R
33(d)
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

37. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

(c) Major non-cash transactions (Continued)

(i)

On 30 June 2015, the Company entered
intfo a sales and purchase agreement with
an independent third party to dispose
the entire interest in CIL Singapore for
a cash consideration of HK$1,000,000
which is agreed to be received in several
instalments with last instalment falling due
in December 2015. Details are set out in
note 37(b) above.

For the year ended 30 June 2014

®

(i

On 19 June 2013, ISF Asset Manager,
Flaconwood and the Company entered
info a sales and purchase agreement
pursuant fo which the Company through
Flaconwood acquired 25,000,000 ordinary
shares of GBP0.01 each in the share
capital of MNCS by allotment and issuance
of 210,000,000 new ordinary shares of the
Company issued at HK$0.0836 per new
ordinary share to ISF Asset Manager or its
nominee. Details are set out in note 35(ii)
to the consolidated financial statements.

Pursuant to a loan agreement dated on
6 May 2014 entfered between the Group
and the PN Borrower, the Group agreed to
subscribe three series of promissory notes,
one of which represents an amount of
approximately HK$780,000 to be deposited
as the performance bond under the terms
of the Country Distribution Agreement
and consider as settlement of a deposit
received. Details are set out in note 23 fo
the consolidated financial statements.

L REPORT 2015 F 3}

&

7. GFRBERERMEE(E)

() *EXRETH (@)

(iii)

RZE-—FHFEXAB=1+H K
AFE-BZBUE=HTLE
& % & UL 3E £ /181,000,000
7t &CIL SingaporezZ &
HER ZREDIHEDH
WE RE-BR=-Z-RF
TZ AR - FEEMN £
$37(b)

B -—E-—ENA=1THIFE

®

(i

BEEE  FlaconwoodRk
RARFLEEWRZE B
KA T EBFlaconwood i i
MNCSH 7% #125,000,0008% &
BREEOOTHESF2EZER R
BARARALAAEGRFTZER
0.0836B Lz BHTEMBTE
EEEERERBARBRE
17210,000,0008% %7 % 8 B% °
HFBEHANRE M BBRNE
35(ii)

REASEEEEASRERAR
—E-WFERARBAYZE
RipE AEERERB=A
RIMANR  HP—ER5]
NERNERRBBERARD HH
BB A ERORES
Z #780,000/8 T i R & &5
BWEE -FREARGEYH
RaRMEE23 -
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38. COMMITMENTS 38. & 1E
(a) Operating lease commitments (o) EBEMEEE
Minimum lease payments paid under BE-_ZE-—ASE~A=1+HLEE
operating leases in respect of land and RELHREF (FEEEEES)
buildings excluding director’'s quarter during ZREPHAMEMN Z2HREHENK
the year ended 30 June 2015 amounting ¥ %2,507,0008 T (ZF— W &F :
tfo approximately HK$2,507,000 (2014: 1,979,000 7t) °

HK$1,979,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group RB|EHR  AEEREBE L HWRET
had commitments for future minimum lease (BRESES) 2T UHEKSERAD
under non-cancellable operating leases Bz RRBEROERENT

in respect of land and buildings including
director’'s quarter which fall due as follows:

2015 2014

—E-hE —E-mEF

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

FET FET

Not later than one year Tl —F 2,564 2,116

Later than one year and —FRETBBRBEF

not later than five years 1,112 600

3,676 2,716

Operating lease payment represents rentals KEFHNNRRRAEBR A DA TIME T

payable by the Group and the Company for MAEVMEREEFESEN2HE B

certain of its office premises and director’s 2B THENFSE2EA (ZE—T

quarter with remaining lease terms of between F:6224@B)  HERHEHRNAEEE -

5 to 25 months (2014: 6 to 24 months) and AREBWENHHEREBABRAEEZ
rentals are fixed throughout the lease periods. BIEHE o

The Group does not have an option to
purchase the leased assets at the expiry of the
lease periods.
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EBZE=F—HFENH=

38. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 38. HkiE (&)
(b) Capital commitments (b) BXRZKIE
2015 2014
—Z-1F —E-F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FERT FBx
Commitment for the acquisition  FLUEE % - HEERRE
of property, plant and BRI N ERBE 2 &IE
equipment contfracted but
not provided for 5,409 -
(c) Other commitments (c) HfthxiE

At 30 June 2015, the Group and the Company
had no other commitments. The other

commitments at 30 June 2014 are as follows:

®

On 3 June 2014, the Company and Finsoft
Corporation ("Finsoft”, fogether with
its subsidiaries, the “Finsoft Group”), a
company incorporated in Cayman Islands
with limited liability, the issued shares of
which are listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange, entered into
a cooperation framework agreement (the
"Cooperation Framework Agreement”),
pursuant to which the Company and the
Finsoft Group proposed to cooperate and
explore opportunities in Southeast Asia
Region for several proposed businesses
(the "Proposed Businesses”), and each of
the Group and the Finsoft Group intended
to invest not more than HK$10 million
to develop the Proposed Businesses.
Details are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 3 June 2014. The
Cooperation Framework Agreement was
tferminated on 1 September 2014.

AL REPORT 2015 4 $§

RZZ-HFAA=1TH  ~EER
RARWEEAANE - R-FT—WF
NA=+H  HMEENT :

() R-SB-WEXAZB A4

AHEEMRGLT (EFTR
Hl EREMBRARKBA
[ERBHEEE] AREASH
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BITRARERFTAIER EH)
AN AEIERTGE ([SEER
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38. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 38. kiE (&)
(c) Other commitments (Continued) (c) Hitxik (&)

(i) The Group had entered into a loan (i) HMERE B % | R M E 2357
agreement with the PN Borrower as o RBE-ZZT-—NFEXA
referred to in note 23 to the consolidated ETBLEFEE  REBERNS
financial statements to advance loans to Z AR AR S B R =& S [m &
the PN Borrower during the year ended 30 HEERABIER KT
June 2014. As at 30 June 2014, the Group —mEXRA=1+AH AEELE
committed to advance approximately AREOANEERARZY

HK$330,000 to the PN Borrower. 330,000% Jt °
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

39. TRANSFER OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

As part of the Group’s normal business, the
Group enfered intfo a frade receivable factoring
arrangement (the “Arrangement”) and transferred
certain tfrade receivables to a bank. Under the
Arrangement, credit risk cover may be taken out by
the bank with a correspondent factor or a credit
insurer in the bank’s name subject to the terms of
credit risk cover stipulated by the correspondent
factor or the credit insurer fo reimburse the bank
for loss of interest if any trade debtors have late
payment. The Group is not exposed to default risks
of the frade debtors after the transfer. Subsequent
to the transfer, the Group did not retain any rights
on the use of the trade receivables, including the
sale, transfer or pledge of the trade receivables
to any other third parties. However, given that the
bank is authorised to realise and sell the Company’s
pledged fixed deposit in case of default and the
Company has issued a corporate guarantee to the
bank, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group has not fransferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these receivables. The Group
continues to recognise the full carrying amount of
the transfer receivables and has recognised the
cash received on the fransfer of tfrade receivables as
secured bank borrowings as set out in note 33 fo the
consolidated financial statements. These financial
assets are carried at amortised cost in the Group's
consolidated statement of financial position.
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30. ERSRMEE

EREAEBEREBN -0 AEE]
VERESRABERH (ZLHD L
HETRKESRRERETRT - RIEZ
ZH - ROTREERB DA CARTER)
AHREENBEEFHEERREERHE
(EEHEEERIYNEERRES
ZH 2GR REFEERB A R EEME
BEZERBBPNRRBERTHERLN
ME - AEBREZRRTERHEERER
ESRR2ENRR - REER  £A&H
HEBEWEZ RN ERLERETMT
R BEaEMAEGE=SHE BF
FEREREREZ RN - AW - ERZ
RITAREENFIEARATANCETES
ERERHEMAARACAZRTEER
AR ARRAEZERR  AEELERE
BEERERREZTEABRMER - RE
BEEEIEEERE S RANEIRE
B UNAEEREZRRZEZNCW
REBARGEUBMRMEISFA2AE
ERERETEE HELREETAEERDN
REMBMRRRPEBHERATIR -




39. TRANSFER OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying
amount of trade receivables that have been

tfransferred but have not been derecognised and the

amount of the associated liabilities are as follows:

30. EIRARMEE (8)

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

L STATEMENTS 81 iR & ot

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

RBEHAR  CEBEERRILEI ZER
BSRANREEMEREENEENT

2015 2014
—E—REF —E—MMF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FER FER
Trade receivables transferred RIEBEREZREHZEZE
under a non-recourse factoring Z W E 5 IR
Agreement (note 27) (Ktit27) 33,769 49,225
Associated secured bank HEABERRITEE
borrowings (note 33): (K#3£33) :
- factoring loan —-BEER 7,966 34,154
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40. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND

4. T MEERSMER

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The following table presents the recognised financial TRIHR=-ZZE-—RER_Z—MNFEXA
instruments that are subject to netting arrangements STEEZRRFRGERHELEEE 2
but not offset as at 30 June 2015 and 2014, and CHRIALMIE U RETEZIEH
shows the net impact would be on the consolidated REHGREMERLRNFLE

statement of financial position if all offsetting rights

were exercised:

Financial liabilities Amounts offset Related amounts not offset Net
EREE E#EE YEEHZREEE ek
Cash Trade Trading
Gross Net  collateral  receivable  securities
Gross assets ~ amounts  pledged  pledged  pledged
liobilities offset presenfed  (note 29)  (note 27)  (note 28)
BEARS BEA BEA
E#v Efm BRESER  Ra%%
BER BEE  RM2FE (W29 (W27 (ME28)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT TAR TER TER TAR TAR
At 30 June 2015 R-E-EFXA=TH
Bank borrowings  RfTEE (#7733
(note 33) 11,731 - 11,731 20,789 33,769 - (42,827)
Margin loan ERRESER
payable (H15#33)
(note 33) 4,722 - 4,722 - - 9,479 (4,757)
At30June 2014 R-B-WEXA=TA
Bank borrowings ~ BRATEE (#i33)
(note 33) 47,472 - 47,472 20,591 49,225 - (22,344)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

40. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND

41.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Continued)

As at 30 June 2015, the Group have transferred
frade receivables amounting fo approximately
HK$33,769,000 (2014: HK$49,225,000) to a bank
and the Company has provided cash collateral to
that bank of approximately HK$20,789,000 (2014:
HK$20,591,000) to secure the bank borrowings.
The bank has the right to invoke the collateral and
settle bank borrowings on a net basis in the event
of default. At 30 June 2015, the Group has acquired
tfrading securities by utilising the margin loan facility
provided by a securities brokerage firm.The securities
brokerage firm has the right to seftle margin loan
payable on a net basis in the event of default.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACT

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has
issued a financial guarantee fo a bank in respect
of banking facilities granted to a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. Such banking facilities
drawn down by the subsidiary as at 30 June 2015
amounted to approximately HK$11,731,000 (2014:
HK$47,472,000). As at 30 June 2015 and 30 June
2014, the directors of the Company do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the
Company under any of the aforesaid guarantee.

40. IEHEMEEREMAE (&)

41.

R-ZE—HAFAA=1+H A&EE@[—
R 1TEE#33,769.000/8 T (=& — I
£ 149,225,000/ T) 2 EWE 5 BRFK
54N EZRTRE420,789,000% T
(ZZ— M :20,591,0008 ) 2 RE
ERBESRITEEZIRT - HHREN
B ZRITEEEAERERRILERF
HEBRITEE - RZZE-RFAA=T
R FAEEHA-RBRSELTREZR
HEEPRMEURBREES - HHRE
HIER  ZREFELTARRIHLERE
TREEEMN -

ERERER

RBEHR  AQXACHAL A —BF
EEMBARERTFRITRERD —B
RITBEHERMER- R-F-FFA
A=1+tRH HEBARRERMNERERTH
EHNAH11,731,0008 T (ZF — M :
47,472,000 7T) -R=ZE-—HAFR=-F
—OEXRA=ZTH ARFESRAE A
RNEPARAEER A EEMERKRELRE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

42,

43.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2015, the banking facilities of
the Group were secured by the fixed deposit
of the Company amounting to approximately
HK$20,789,000 (2014: HK$20,591,000), fixed
charge over trade receivables of the Group with
an aggregate carrying amount of HK$33,769,000
(2014: HK$49,225,000) and the Group’s listed
equity investments with aggregate amount of
approximately HK$9,479,000 (2014: nil).

As at 30 June 2015 and 2014, the Company
executed a corporate guarantee fo secure banking
facilities of the Group. Details are set out in note 41
to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Retirement benefit scheme

The Group participates in the “MPF Scheme”
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. The Group contributes 5%
of the employees’ monthly relevant income
capped at HK$30,000, to the MPF Scheme,
which conftribution is matched by employees.

The contributions paid/payable to the MPF
Scheme by the Group amounted to HK$288,000
(2014: HK$209,000), which has been recognised
as expenses and included in staff costs as
disclosed in note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements. At the end of the reporting
period, there were no forfeited contributions in
respect of employees leaving the retirement
benefits scheme before they were fully vested in
the conftributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group
in the future years.

L REPORT 2015 F 3}
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42.

43.

BEEHA

R-B-—FEXNA=1H  AEEZR]T
BIBE T U B $#20,789,0008 T (=&
— P94 : 20,591,000 T) 2 A A B E H
B URAEEAREESR33,769,000
BT (ZE—M4F : 49,225,000 5T) 2 &
KESERCEERCRAEELSEN
59,479,000 T (=T —NF : \) 2zt
mRAREERIKE -

R-IB-HAFR-ZF-NESA=1H"
RABFEI-—DRAERUEDNAEE
ZIRITRE - FEHRGEUBRERMT
47 »

EEEH
() BIIEFIE

FEECARERER 2BBREER
BRESTE BESTECEER
BRAERARHZES  BREEZ
BESHER - AEEREESAM
B A (L130,00058 T AR ) 2 5%[G
BEESFEFLMAR  MESTFH
BEEE2MRK -

rEESH EEzRES B
M #288,0008 T (ZF —MWEF
209,000 7T) - CHEAAFMZLE
FFAGEMBRERMFISHIKE 2
BIMRA - RIEHR  LERES
FEBEUS HRRATR HR (KR FI T8I
AREAREERRFEERMMHRZ
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments

The Company’s share option scheme (the
"Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to a special
general meeting of the Company held on
27 June 2011 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to selected participants
for their contribution to the Group, and will
expire on 26 June 2021. Under the Scheme,
the board of directors of the Company (the
"Board”) may grant options to directors of the
Company (including non-executive director
and independent non-executive directors)
and full-time employees of the Group, and
any parficipants from fime fo time determined
by the Board as having contributed or may
contribute to the development and growth
of the Group to subscribe for shares in the
Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granfed under the Scheme
is not permitted to exceed 10% of shares of
the Company in issue as at the date of the
approval of the Scheme, which is 104,916,584
shares, representing 4.18% (2014: 4.18%) of the
Company’s issued shares at 30 June 2015. The
fotal number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Scheme
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
fime to fime. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual
in any 12-month period is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders.

43. BEEF (&)

(b) U BERZ R

BERAXEAR=_ZB——F A=+t
AETZRRBRIKE - KDARM
BRETE (&8 ZFtEz
TEENNHEESEERREBM
EzERAEERMERR XN
EI-FXRAZTRBERM  REZ
A R2RERE (EEE)A
AAARES (BEFHUITESRSE
VHPTER)RAEEZHES
URESETRRTE DG KR TEEE
FEEZBERMERFEERZEMD
SRERXTERE  UARBRLAR
% o

REZTERHCBRETREZ
RODBE - TEBBADRNZTE
EEHEERCBITRGZ10% - B
104,916,584 IR 17 - #ERA A H)
REZB-—HEFANA=ZTHEBITRGD
Z418% (ZF—MF : 418%) - R
Bzt R W E RITREZAEBR
BETERARITZROZLH 16
BRTEC BTG 230% - BARE
ROBRRBERE - PMEA121E A
HERTEABAZBRETIEZ
ROHBE  TEEAFQARREDHR
TRM21% °
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43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 28
days from the date of grant, upon payment of
HK$1.00 per each grant of option(s). Options
may be exercised at any time from the date
of grant to the 10th anniversary of the date of
grant. In each grant of options, the Board may
at its discretion determine the specific exercise
period and exercise price. The exercise price
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of the offer of grant; (ii) the average
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
for the five frading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of the shares.

43. EE&F (&)

(b) B BERZ R (&)

ERF2EREXENRE BEEST
28 MM ERARAXNSMHE
IRHET.008 T o BBIRAERT IR A E
ZREBETERERZ B BABREM
BRITE  MEREEERER =
EEMERETFERRITEE 1T
FERABERTI=82FRSE
(OWBROREREREABHEBM
ZWHE; (IVRODABEBRER
HABAEERS A EBRZFE
W E  R(iDHBROEME -




43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

43. EE&F (&)

(b) Kk BERZ R (&)

Details of the share options granted under the

Scheme and outstanding as at 30 June 2015

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

|IAL STATEMENTS  Bf % 3Rk fiiat

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

REZERHZBREURR=-Z
—HEARAZTHERITEZERE

are as follows: BT
Granted Forfeiture
Outstanding during the during the Outstanding
Category of Exercise balance at year ended year ended balance at
participants Date of grant Exercise period price 1 July 2014 30June 2015 30 June 2015 30 June 2015
R-Z-BE HE-Z-1f HE-E-If R-Z-1f
th-A2 ~AZtA ~AZtR ~EZTHEZ
SaEE RiEH & kg RIRER  LFERRE LEEREY ESiLEE
Mr.Ke Jun Xiang 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 fo 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
ARALE ZE--ELfITAE ZE--EtACtAR 05247
EZZZ-ERACTAR
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
ZE-ZE4+CBZt+-B ZE-£+ZAz+-R 02587
EIZT-FRBTRA
Ms.LoYuen Chung 21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 7,000,000 o o 7,000,000
Enkat Z2-ZEZACt-B ZB-ZFTZACT-B 0.25%87
EIRT-FRACTRA
Mr. i Chung Kai, 21 December 2012 21 December 2012 o 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Philip ZE-ZEtZAot-B ZE-ZEf+ZA-t-A 0.25%7
FRERE EZZZ-FRACTRA
Mr. Chow Yeung 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Tuen, Richard ZE--FtBotRAE ZB--FtA-tAR 05287
BEA%E EZEC-ERACTAR
21 December 2012 21 December 2012 0 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
ZE-ZEFZAST-B ZR-ZETZACt-B 0.2587
BIRT-FRACTRA
Mr. Kwok Yam 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 fo 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Sheung ZI--EtfItAR ZE--EtfItRA 05287
PEEEE EZZZ-FRACtRA
21 December 2012 21 December 2012 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
ZR-ZETZAC-R ZE-IETZACE-H 0.25%87

EIRC-ERACTAA
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43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 43. EE&F (&)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued) (b) UEEHBERZ R (&)
Granted Forfeiture
Outstanding during the during the Outstanding
Category of Exercise balance at year ended year ended balance at
participants Date of grant Exercise period price TJuly2014  30June2015  30June2015 30 June 2015

RZZ-BE BE-Z3-1F HECE-1f RZZ-1f
tA-82 AB=TH AAZTH AAZTRZ

S8RE57 RERH (& ] fikE RTEESH  LEEMRE LEERRY RS
Mr.Chan Siu Koy 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 fo 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
RAREE ZE--FtBItAR ZE--FtACtRE 05287
EIEC-FRACTAA
21 December 2012 21 December 2012 to 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
“E-ZEtZBot-B ZF-ZE+ZAZt-R 0.25%87
ECEC-FRACTAR
Employees of 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 fo 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
the Company ZE--EtfItAR ZE--EtACtRE 05287
ARAEE EZBC-ERACTAR
21 December 2012 21 December 2012 0 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 9,000,000 - - 9,000,000
ZE-ZE{ZACt-B ZEZ-TETZACt-R 0.25%87
ECRC-FRACTRA
Employees of a 26 July 201 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000
subsidiary of ZE--EtAZtAR ZE--FtRCtRA 05287
the Company EIRC-FRBTRA
RAF-BHE 21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 14,000,000 - (2.000,000) 12,000,000
LAzES ZE-ZEFZACT-B ZB-ZETZACT-B 0.2587

EZEC-ERAZTAR

80,000,000

(2,000,000) 78,000,000
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43. EE&F (&)

(b) Kk BERZ R (&)

43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Share options granted on 21 December 2012

The estimated fair value of the share options
granted on 21 December 2012 to directors and
staff was HK$0.0984 per share option. The fair
value was calculated using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The inputs info the model
were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.25
Exercise price HK$0.25
Expected volatility (note) 33.90%
Expected life 8.5 years
Risk-free rate 0.55%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Note: Expected volatility is determined based on the
historical volatility of the share prices of the

Company.

RoF—=F+=A=+—AEHZ
IR

R-B-——f+-A=-t—-HOAES
REIRHBREZMHADAFERS
17 % B #£0.098458 T - A FE KA
HAOR - FRAEEERAGEH -

HZEABAZERNT :

RHEBHZRE 0.25% T
TEE 0.25% T
FEHR R (A7) 33.90%
AR 8.5%F
8 B By ) = 0.55%
AR E = 0%

B REREERERNQRNUER
BEREMETE o




For the year ended 30 June 2015 B ZE=F—AFAH=1HILFE o

43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 43. EE&F (&)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued) (b) UEEHBERZ R (&)

L REPORT 2015 F 3}

Share options granted on 26 July 2011

The estimated fair value of the share options
granted on 26 July 2011 fo directors and staff
was HK$0.2755 and HK$0.2454 per share option
respectively. The fair value was calculated using
the Binomial pricing model. The inputs info the
model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.52
Exercise price HK$0.52
Expected volatility (note 1) 47.88%
Expected life (note 2) 9.92 years
Risk-free rate 2.27%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Notel: Expected volatility is determined based
on the historical volatility of the share
prices of publicly listed companies that
are considered to be comparable to the
Company.

Note 2. The share options are expected to be
exercised by directors and staff when the
share price of the Company rises to 280%
and 220% of the exercise price of the share
option, respectively.

No vesting conditions are set for the share
options granted on 26 July 2011 and 21
December 2012.

Because the Black-Scholes option pricing
model and Binomial pricing model require
the input of highly subjective assumptions,
including the voldatility of share price, changes
in subjective input assumptions can materially
affect the fair value estimate.

For the year ended 30 June 2015 and 30
June 2014, there is no share-based payment
expenses recognised as the Company has not
granted any share options during the year.

RE-B——F+t A1 ARLZHE
KRE

REB-——FtAZ+AHBESR
BEIRHBRENMET A FED R
R B R #0.2755%8 Tt 0.2454
B BEAFERU-BEAEEE
K& - HZERXBAZENAOT :

RHBEHZRE 0.52% 7T
TREE 0.52& 7T
TEHR R (A T) 47.88%
BE B (HZ2) 9.92%
£ [ B ) = 2.27%
AR E = 0%

W RHREREREGATEAQNT
Bz AR EHRAANUERE
8 T EE o

W2 RHMESERETIBRAQARE
EAZSRABRESEERZ
280% K% 220% B 1T 15 % B 4E -

WERR-_Z——FLtA=-+<BK
ZE-CZE+ZAZt+-ARHZB
BRAERT LSRR o

HRAL R - SFRE B EEERAR
“HEAEBEEARTERA+ D EBR
R (BERERE) - Bt - TBAA
BEROSCATAE A FEGTELEE

2/
2 X

BE-Z-AFAA=ZTHER=E
—EOERAZTHIEFEWEBER
ROSBERZARMAX  REREARQ
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44. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDA

STATEMENTS Bf#53RaRMi=E

For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—AFNA=1HILFE

44, BB RABANLTZEXR

(a) Key management personnel remuneration (o) EREEHM
The remuneratfion of key management AEEEERBFAZHMAT
personnel of the Group during the year was as
follows:
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-0F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTiER FET
Short term employee benefits EHESRF 14,454 9,859
Post-employment benefits BEEERN 130 130
14,584 9,989
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44, MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH 44, BREARE S REABALTZEXRR

RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS (Continued)

(b) Other material transactions with related and
connected persons

During the year, the Group entfered info the
following material tfransactions with related and
connected persons:

() Transactions with AVT International Limited
AVT International Limited is a connected
person of the Company as defined in the

Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the
year ended 30 June 2015 and 2014.

Details of the transactions with AVT

5 (8)

(b) HMBEMESRMEALZEXTS

FR o REBHEEES REEALT
MUTEARRS :

() BZAVT International Limited
ZX5

AVT International Limited
BE_Z-AER-_Z-0F
RAZTHLEFEREKQATN
BEAT (EERLTHRAE
14AE) »

EAVT International Limited

International Limited are as follows: ZXSHBWT ¢
Transactions 2015 2014
x5 —E—HF —E-MF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHET FET
Purchases from AVT BAVT International
International Limited R & (#72F)
Limited (note) 94,110 92,925
Sales to AVT International BAVT International
Limited (note) Limited$K & (#77E) 34,999 34,961
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

44. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS (Continued)

44, BB RABALTZEXR
& (48)

(b) HtbERE S REAEALZEXRS

(b) Other material transactions with related and

connected persons (Continued) (&)

() Transactions with AVT International Limited () EZAVT International Limited
(Continued) ZX5 (&)
Note: The above transactions were carried Btz . MR BIESTIREHE

out at ferms determined and agreed
with a master agreement (the “Master
Agreement”) dated on 25 November
2010 which had been supplemented by a
supplemental master agreement (the “First
Supplemental Master Agreement”) dated
on 10 April 2012. The Master Agreement
and the First Supplemental Master
Agreement expired on 30 June 2013.
Accordingly, on 26 April 2013, a second
supplemental master agreement (the
"Second Supplement Master Agreement”)
has been entered for a further period of
two financial years ending 30 June 2014
and 2015. The Master Agreement, the First
Supplemental Master Agreement and the
Second Supplemental Master Agreement
were approved by special general
meetings of the Company held on 12
January 2011, 10 May 2012 and 11 July
2013 respectively.

—Z-ZF+—-A=+=EA
2EWmECEWHZE] OB
BfA=—ZT——-FMA+H
ZHEEHE ((E—0HxE
EHFED R MEER
& THBERFE DX
FHBER=T—=F~A
=tEE®R - Bt R=F
—=EWmMA=-+XBEHMT
E-PHEEDRE (F=6H
WREWE ] BiHREDRE
—SEREBE-Z-—F
R-—Z-—HFA~A=+HL
METBFEE - EHE - 5
—OBEEHRBRE—HW
EEHHEERN T ——F—
A+=B-=ZZ—=-f38A
TER=ZZE—Z=ZFtA+—
BERTZADRARRESRIK
ARSI -
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44. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED

PERSONS (Continued)

(b) Other material transactions with related and
connected persons (Continued)

(i) Transactions with directors of the Company

44, BB B RABANLZEXR
5 (&)

(b) HMBEMESRMEALZEXTS
()

(i) BXATEEZRS

2015 2014
—B-HfF —E-—mF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
Advancement of amount ENFELREZLTZ
due to Ms. Lo Yuen IE 2 B
Chung* 5,733 -
Repayment of amount due BEEMFELIRZT ZHIE
to Ms. Lo Yuen Chung 5,733 S
Principal amount of other BATHALTHEIZ
loans fo the Company RAERERTZ
which are secured by AAREMERZ
personal guarantee REH:
executed by:
- Mr. Wilson Wong and —Wilson Wong 4t 4 E2
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang jointly HMEMTERBEY 4,000 -
- Mr. Ke Jun Xiang —MEHEE - 4,000
& Advancement of amount due to Ms. Lo ERFERGLZTZREZR

Yuen Chung was interest-free, unsecured

and had no fixed term of repayment.

RBRE - BEMREEEE

R o
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44. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS (Continued)

44, BB RABALTZEXR
& (48)

(c) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to (c) LHHRBIFRAMEALTRBZERSE

connected person transactions

The sales and purchases transactions with AVT
International Limited as set out in note (b)(i)
above are continuing connected transactions
which require reporting, announcement
and independent shareholders’ approval as

stipulated in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The transactions set out in note (b)(ii)
above are exempted continuing connected
fransactions as they are conducted on terms
favourable than normal commercial terms, and
the loans or guarantees are not secured by the
assets of the Company and the Group.

E X KB (b) (i) FF B EAVT
International Limited Z 856 & 85
REBISERERS B8 LHRA
BUAEFETHAZ R - AEREL
A ENIRE o

EXHFEOB)(NFRZXZBEEHR R
SERERS  AREXRSTEB—
REBIRRE R 2 RFET - MARE
ERFERLFURRRARAEE 2
BEFRM -
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

45. LITIGATIONS

(a) China Gold Finance Limited ("China Gold")

claimed against the Company for an
outstanding loan plus an interest of the loan in
a total sum of HK$69,300,000 on 27 June 2001
(whereas HK$40,000,000 being the alleged
principal loan and HK$29,300,000 being alleged
outstanding inferest up to 27 June 2001) and
legal costs concerning this claim, and further
revised the claims fo an amount approximately
HK$227,000,000 in previous years. A legal
counsel of the Company opined that the
Company has a good prospect of success in
establishing and proving the defences against
this claim (the “Legal Opinion”). Nevertheless,
for prudence sake, the legal counsel has
made professional estimation on the possible
oufcome on judgement amounts to be
ranging from approximately HKS$11,450,000
to HK$261,000,000 basing on several different
scenarios should the Company’s defences be
ruled unsuccessful.

The Group has made a provision of
approximately HK$41,429,000 in the
consolidated and the Company’s financial
statements in previous years and included
in the provision for litigation in note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements as at 30 June
2015 and 2014.

A court hearing was held in June 2014 and a
judgement ("2014 Judgement”) favourable to
the Company was issued in December 2014.
In January 2015, China Gold filed an appeal
against 2014 Judgement and the appeal has
been fixed to be heard at the Court of Appeal
in November 2015. Basing on the Legal Opinion,
the directors of the Company believe that no
additional amount arising the estimated claims
should be provided in the financial statement.

45.
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45. LITIGATIONS (Continued)

(b) Hom Fu Lee Company Limited ("Hom Fu”)

claimed against Pilot Apex Development
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company for
outstanding rent, rates and management fee.

On 31 July 2007, Interlocutory Judgment and
Order was granted in the Hom Fu’s favour. The
Group should pay Hom Fu fthe oufstanding
rent, rates, management fee and the interest
on the outstanding amount of rent at the rate
of 3% above the HSBC's best lending rate for
the period from 1 January 2007 to the date of
payment. The Group had settled part of the
judgment sum and the balance had been
provided for in the financial statements.

As a result of the Group’s breach of the
provision of the tenancy agreement, Hom Fu
would have suffered the loss and damages
upon recovery of possession of the premises
from the Group. Such loss and damages are still
liable to be paid by the Group to Hom Fu upon
the amount being assessed and/or quantified.
No provision has been made in this regard.

 FER (88)

() BERBRAT(HBED HM K

Tz ZNREBRBHAQATZ
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Limitedi2 HEH & ©
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AEEEHRELRITHEEEE
FEMIE 2R ERFEZRE - K&
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I ERARAE LA o
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For the year ended 30 June 2015 EZ=—F—FFNA=1HLFE

45. LITIGATIONS (Continued) 45. aFEs (48)

(c) The Company claimed against Kwok Han Qiao (c) RDBR=BZE—FHKwok Han

(formerly known as Kwok Wai Tak Edward)
("Mr. Kwok™) in 2001 for an amount due from
Mr. Kwok in total sum of HK$98 million and
the profit deprived therefrom and payment
of such sums so found to the Company plus
interest and legal costs. In prior year, Mr.
Kwok has filed a striking out application (the
"Striking Out Application”) to the High Court
of Hong Kong (the “High Court”) for want of
prosecution. The High Court accepted the
Striking Out Application on 13 September 2012.
On 21 September 2012, the Company filed an
appeal against the High Court’'s decision. The
Striking Out Application was dismissed by the
High Court Judge on 20 November 2012 (the
"20 November Judgement”) and thereafter, Mr.
Kwok filed an appeal against the 20 November
Judgement. Hearing was heard on 13 June
2013.The Court of Appeal accepted the appeal
against 20 November Judgement on 20 March
2014.The Company filed an appeal to the Court
of Final Appeal.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the
Court of Final Appeal dismissed the Court of
Final Appeal Action and therefore the action
commenced by the Company against Mr. Kwok
has finally been dismissed upon delivery of the
Court of Final Appeal Action Order.

Allowance for impairment had been fully
provided in the consolidated financial

statement in previous years.

Qiao (AT #Kwok Wai Tak Edward)
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45. LITIGATIONS (Continued) 45. sFER (48)

(c) (Continued) (c) (&)
In addition, the aggregate amounts of legal teoh > BEERARD B EEBEREERR
costs claimed by Mr. Kwok and the Company’s ZABHRENE2679,0008 T 0 B
legal counsel are approximately HK$2,679,000 F 600,000/ T (ZF— M F : &)
of which HK$600,000 (2014: nil) was paid during ERBE-_FT—EFA~A=1+AHL
the year ended 30 June 2015. At 30 June 2015, FERAZ[N RZZB—HFRA=T
a provision of approximately HK$2,079,000 H CRARRZADETHHERRME
(2014: HK$1,113,000) was provided in the it #92,079,0008 T (= F — M F :
financial statements in respect of the legal costs 1,113,000/ 7T) 2 #1H -
claimed.

46. EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE 46. REHKEEIRE

REPORTING PERIOD

On 27 July 2015, the Company entered info a R=ZZ—H2FtA=-+tAH xAFHEE

placing agreement with Kingsway Financial pursuant E2RFTUBRERZE Bt EE2RE

to which Kingsway Financial has agreed fo place, BURBRABHEEZRSREERH0.10

on a best effort basis, an aggregate of 250,000,000 7B T 2 EA% B & & 250,000,000 B &

placing shares of HK$0.10 per placing share. The BH - BEER=-Z—HEFNAEAR

placing was completed on 4 August 2015. Details are Ko HRECHREAARBRA-ZS—HF

set out in the Company’s announcement dated 27 tA=Z+tRAZAfm-

July 2015.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY HFHHHE

RESULTS #£i5

Year Ended 30 June

HEAB=1THLEE
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
—Z-hf Z—E-QNFE ZT-=Z§ EB--fFf ZZ—-—-f
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000

THER TET FTiEx T FTET
Turnover EER 617,696 464,057 382,834 284,647 270,846
Loss before taxation BH AR (62,642)  (54,227)  (21,040)  (12.319) (1,279)
Income tax FERER,/ ()
credit/(charge) 1,450 (2,652) (1,418) (247) 591
Loss for the year AEERE (61.192)  (56,879)  (22.458)  (12.566) (688)
Attributable to: TH AL :
Owners of the Company &2 T A A (61.481)  (57.078)  (23.182)  (12.691) (1,575)
Non-controlling interests £ 4% iR 289 199 724 125 887
(61,192)  (56,879)  (22.458)  (12.566) (688)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHARF
At 30 June
RAB=+A
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
—E-1F CZE-QNFE ZE-= 2§ ZE-—-f
HK$' 000 HKS$" 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000
THERT THER FTiEx THER FTiEx
Non-current assets *RBEE 83,236 36,336 4,008 1,241 1,806
Current assets REEE 124,383 230,147 130,503 127,178 147,682
Current liabilities REEE (112,467) (149,863) (118.518) (117,750) (132,563)
Non-current liabilities ~ JREIE & (42,123) (2.415) (158) - -
Net assets BEEFH 53,029 114,205 15,835 10,669 16,925
Attributable to: TH AL :
Owners of the Company AQRH#EE A 49,354 110,819 12,648 8,206 14,587
Non-controlling interests ~ 3F#% it 2 3,675 3,386 3,187 2,463 2,338
53,029 114,205 15,835 10,669 16,925
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